
 

 

 

Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Date/Time:  Tuesday, April 22, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 

Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 

   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 

Members: Ron Christianson, Michael Engelberger, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David 

Kneebone, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim 

Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, vacant 

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council 

may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify 

the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  

 

 Kettle Park West update 

 Proclamations: Volunteer of the Year, Friend of Youth, Business Person of the Year 

 Presentation by Attorney Matt Dregne regarding the Open Meeting Law and Ethics of 

Elected Officials 

 

2. Minutes and Reports: Finance 2-25-2014, Planning 4-14-2014, Landmarks 4-10-2014, RDA 2-

12-2014, Police & Fire Commission 1-27-2014, 2-24-2014, 2-25-2014 

  

 Reports:  March Treasurer’s Report, March Claims, Utilities Consent agenda  

 

3. Public Comment 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

4. Approval of Council minutes of:  3-25-2014 & 4-8-2014  

 
Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed.  Any individual council member may request an item to be 

removed from consent.  Items removed from consent will be voted on separately immediately following the consent agenda 

vote. 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

5.  R-31-2014:   Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve Retail  

 License Transfer-Premises to Premises for the Main Street Pour House, proposed  

 location of 364 E. Main Street.  (Public Safety approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting) 

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 

  

 

mailto:mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us


 

 

6. O-2-2014:  Amending the following Ordinance Section: 78-210 Nonconforming Use 

Regulations of the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning code. (Planning Commission approved 

4-0 with Mayor Olson voting) First reading. 

  

7. O-9-2014:  Amending Ordinance Section 78-105(5) (a) 2a Planned Industrial District, List of  

 allowable principal land uses of the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Code.  (Planning  

 Commission approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting) First reading. 

 

8.  O-10-2014:  An Ordinance providing for the Direct Annexation of a portion of The Town of  

 Rutland and a portion of Right-of-Way within the Town of Dunkirk to the City of Stoughton,  

 Dane County, Wisconsin.  (Planning Commission approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting) First  

 reading.  

  

9. R-36-2014:  Declaring intent to exercise Special Assessment Powers under Section 66.0701, 

 Wisconsin Statutes, in the City of Stoughton for the improvement of Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter, 

 Driveway Aprons, Retaining Walls and Stormwater items on Church Street, Forton Street,  

 Sundt Lane, Oakwood Court, Smedal Drive, Palmer Drive, Lincoln Avenue, Chapin Lane,  

 West Main Street, East Main Street, North Page Street and Ridge Street within the City of  

 Stoughton.  (Finance Committee meets prior to Council meeting) 

 

10. R-43-2014:  Confirming the Mayor’s Appointments to the Arts Council. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 

aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Clerk at (608) 873-6677. 

 

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Michael Engelberger, City Clerk Maria Hougan 





 


 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, April 22, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Ron Christianson, Michael Engelberger, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David 


Kneebone, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, vacant 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council 


may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify 


the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 Kettle Park West update 


 Proclamations: Volunteer of the Year, Friend of Youth, Business Person of the Year 


 Presentation by Attorney Matt Dregne regarding the Open Meeting Law and Ethics of 


Elected Officials 


 


2. Minutes and Reports: Finance 2-25-2014, Planning 4-14-2014, Landmarks 4-10-2014, RDA 2-


12-2014, Police & Fire Commission 1-27-2014, 2-24-2014, 2-25-2014 


  


 Reports:  March Treasurer’s Report, March Claims, Utilities Consent agenda  


 


3. Public Comment 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


 


4. Approval of Council minutes of:  3-25-2014 & 4-8-2014  


 
Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed.  Any individual council member may request an item to be 


removed from consent.  Items removed from consent will be voted on separately immediately following the consent agenda 


vote. 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


5.  R-31-2014:   Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve Retail  


 License Transfer-Premises to Premises for the Main Street Pour House, proposed  


 location of 364 E. Main Street.  (Public Safety approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting) 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


6. O-2-2014:  Amending the following Ordinance Section: 78-210 Nonconforming Use 


Regulations of the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning code. (Planning Commission approved 


4-0 with Mayor Olson voting) First reading. 


  


7. O-9-2014:  Amending Ordinance Section 78-105(5) (a) 2a Planned Industrial District, List of  


 allowable principal land uses of the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Code.  (Planning  


 Commission approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting) First reading. 


 


8.  O-10-2014:  An Ordinance providing for the Direct Annexation of a portion of The Town of  


 Rutland and a portion of Right-of-Way within the Town of Dunkirk to the City of Stoughton,  


 Dane County, Wisconsin.  (Planning Commission approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting) First  


 reading.  


  


9. R-36-2014:  Declaring intent to exercise Special Assessment Powers under Section 66.0701, 


 Wisconsin Statutes, in the City of Stoughton for the improvement of Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter, 


 Driveway Aprons, Retaining Walls and Stormwater items on Church Street, Forton Street,  


 Sundt Lane, Oakwood Court, Smedal Drive, Palmer Drive, Lincoln Avenue, Chapin Lane,  


 West Main Street, East Main Street, North Page Street and Ridge Street within the City of  


 Stoughton.  (Finance Committee meets prior to Council meeting) 


 


10. R-43-2014:  Confirming the Mayor’s Appointments to the Arts Council. 


 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Clerk at (608) 873-6677. 


 


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Michael Engelberger, City Clerk Maria Hougan 








 
 


 
 
Whereas, Stoughton is a community known for the dedication and commitment of its 


citizens; and 


Whereas, over the years our community has benefitted from countless volunteers and 


extraordinary business owners providing time, energy, and helping hands; and 


Whereas, volunteer efforts have kept our food panty stocked, delivered meals to our 


homebound, and fund-raised monies to provide assistance when needed; and, 


Whereas, Stoughton has been the beneficiary of many volunteer projects such as the 


Opera House renovation, Youth Center projects, hospital expansion, and numerous park 
projects, to name only a few; and  


Whereas, day after day we see volunteerism becoming more and more contagious; and 


Whereas, volunteerism proves to be a full circle, as those who receive are grateful, 


those who volunteer are humble, and those in our community are thankful; and 


Whereas, National Volunteer Week reflects the power that volunteers and 


extraordinary business owners have to inspire by example—volunteers both encourage 
those they help and motivate others to serve; now, 
 


Therefore, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton, proclaim  


Melvin “Red” Benschop 
Stoughton’s Volunteer of the Year for 2014 in recognition for his work in the 


community. Thank you for all that you do. 
 


In testimony whereof, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of 
Stoughton, hereunto set my hand and caused the great seal of 
the City of Stoughton to be affixed this fifteenth day of April 
in the year two thousand and fourteen.  


 
Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton 







 
 


 
 
Whereas, Stoughton is a community known for the dedication and commitment of its 


citizens; and 


Whereas, over the years our community has benefitted from countless volunteers and 


extraordinary business owners providing time, energy, and helping hands; and 


Whereas, volunteer efforts have kept our food panty stocked, delivered meals to our 


homebound, and fund-raised monies to provide assistance when needed; and, 


Whereas, Stoughton has been the beneficiary of many volunteer projects such as the 


Opera House renovation, Youth Center projects, hospital expansion, and numerous park 
projects, to name only a few; and  


Whereas, day after day we see volunteerism becoming more and more contagious; and 


Whereas, volunteerism proves to be a full circle, as those who receive are grateful, 


those who volunteer are humble, and those in our community are thankful; and 


Whereas, National Volunteer Week reflects the power that volunteers and 


extraordinary business owners have to inspire by example—volunteers both encourage 
those they help and motivate others to serve; now, 
 


Therefore, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton, proclaim  


Senior Center Volunteers 
Stoughton’s Volunteer of the Year for 2014 in recognition for their work in the 


community. Thank you for all that you do. 
 


In testimony whereof, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of 
Stoughton, hereunto set my hand and caused the great seal of 
the City of Stoughton to be affixed this fifteenth day of April 
in the year two thousand and fourteen.  


 
Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton 







 
 


 
 
Whereas, Stoughton is a community known for the dedication and commitment of its 


citizens; and 


Whereas, over the years our community has benefitted from countless volunteers and 


extraordinary business owners providing time, energy, and helping hands; and 


Whereas, volunteer efforts have kept our food panty stocked, delivered meals to our 


homebound, and fund-raised monies to provide assistance when needed; and, 


Whereas, Stoughton has been the beneficiary of many volunteer projects such as the 


Opera House renovation, Youth Center projects, hospital expansion, and numerous park 
projects, to name only a few; and  


Whereas, day after day we see volunteerism becoming more and more contagious; and 


Whereas, volunteerism proves to be a full circle, as those who receive are grateful, 


those who volunteer are humble, and those in our community are thankful; and 


Whereas, National Volunteer Week reflects the power that volunteers and 


extraordinary business owners have to inspire by example—volunteers both encourage 
those they help and motivate others to serve; now, 
 


Therefore, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton, proclaim  


Brad Milbauer 
Stoughton’s Friend of Youth for the Year of 2014 in recognition for his work in the 


community. Thank you for all that you do. 
 


In testimony whereof, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of 
Stoughton, hereunto set my hand and caused the great seal of 
the City of Stoughton to be affixed this fifteenth day of April 
in the year two thousand and fourteen.  


 
Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton 







 
 


 
 
Whereas, Stoughton is a community known for the dedication and commitment of its 


citizens; and 


Whereas, over the years our community has benefitted from countless volunteers and 


extraordinary business owners providing time, energy, and helping hands; and 


Whereas, volunteer efforts have kept our food panty stocked, delivered meals to our 


homebound, and fund-raised monies to provide assistance when needed; and, 


Whereas, Stoughton has been the beneficiary of many volunteer projects such as the 


Opera House renovation, Youth Center projects, hospital expansion, and numerous park 
projects, to name only a few; and  


Whereas, day after day we see volunteerism becoming more and more contagious; and 


Whereas, volunteerism proves to be a full circle, as those who receive are grateful, 


those who volunteer are humble, and those in our community are thankful; and 


Whereas, National Volunteer Week reflects the power that volunteers and 


extraordinary business owners have to inspire by example—volunteers both encourage 
those they help and motivate others to serve; now, 
 


Therefore, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton, proclaim  


Thomas Fendrick- Edward Jones 
Stoughton’s Business Person for the Year of 2014 in recognition for his work in the 


community. Thank you for all that you do. 
 


In testimony whereof, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of 
Stoughton, hereunto set my hand and caused the great seal of 
the City of Stoughton to be affixed this fifteenth day of April 
in the year two thousand and fourteen.  


 
Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton 





		2014 Proclamation Natl Vol Week-MELVIN RED BENSCHOP.pdf

		2014 Proclamation Natl Vol Week-SENIOR CENTER VOLUNTEERS.pdf

		2014 Proclamation Natl Vol Week-BRAD MILBAUER.pdf

		2014 Proclamation Natl Vol Week-THOMAS FENDRICK- EDWARD JONES (2).pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Confirming the Mayor’s Appointments to the Arts Council. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
N/A 


 
Fiscal Impact: $-0- 
 
File Number: 


 
R-43-2014 


 
Date Introduced:  


 
April 22, 2014 


 
WHEREAS, the Mayor has submitted appointments to the following citizens to the Arts Council for the 


2014-15 term; and 


 


WHEREAS, the appointments are as follows: 


 


 Arts Council 
  Marni Gasser 


  Deb Bicksler 


  Stephen Lawrence 


  Sherry Johnson 


  Amy Johanning 


  Amy Kittleson 


  Marlene Widra 


  Laura Trotter 


  Mary-Carel Verden 


  


 


Therefore, 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) 


confirm the Mayor’s appointments to the Art's Council. 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     








FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
February 25, 2014 – 6:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Tom Selsor, Greg Jenson and Mayor
Donna Olson


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Gregor Lee, Alder Majewski, Alder Swadley and Tim
Miller


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.


Communications: Audit starts Monday


Reports (Contingency – January Claims – January Treasurer’s Report):
No action taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of January 28, 2014:
Moved by Jensen, seconded by Selsor to recommend approval of the Finance
Committee minutes of January 28, 2014 as presented. Motion carried unanimously with
Mayor Olson voting.


Tax Incentives for Redeveloping Existing Residential Property:
Proposal needs more work. Can it work? Is it fair? How can we fund it?
Committee would like staff to continue to work on this item and bring it back.


2014 Capital Improvement Project Debt Borrowing:
Moved by Jensen second by Lawrence to recommend approval of the 2014 Capital
Improvement Project debt borrowing. Motion carried 4-1 with Mayor Olson voting.
Kneebone votes noe.


Resolution for Approval to Proceed with the Project Plan and Public Hearing for
Tax Increment District #6:
Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Jensen to recommend that Council approve the
Resolution for approval to proceed with the project plan and public hearing for tax
increment district #6. The Finance committee would like to have an additional public
hearing at Council after the Planning Commission recommendation to Council. Motion
carried 3-2 with Mayor Olson voting. Kneebone and Selsor vote Noe.


Future Agenda Items:
Tax Incentives for Redeveloping Existing Residential Property


Moved by Jensen seconded by Selsor to adjourn at 7:10 pm. Motion carried
unanimously.


Respectfully submitted
Laurie Sullivan
Finance Director







C:\Users\mstacey\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\ACBSR1Q0\Planning Minutes 4-14-14.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, April 14, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson , Vice-Chair; Scott Truehl and Matt
Hanna
Absent and Excused: Eric Hohol; Greg Jenson and Todd Krcma
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: None
Guests: Peter & Laura Burno; Bill Zander; Dennis Steinkraus; and David Kneebone


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:08 pm


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of March 10, 2014.
Motion by Christianson to approve the Planning Commission minutes of March 10, 2014 as
presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 4 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported the Common Council unanimously approved 2 certified survey maps for
Norse View Holdings and 1 certified survey map for Dwayne Kittleson.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel reported on the status of developments and noted 4 single family home permits have
been issued so far this year. There were no questions.


5. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-105(5)(a)2a, Planned Industrial
District, List of allowable principal land uses. (O-9-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve O-9-14 as presented, 2nd by Christianson.
Hanna asked if this change would include indoor sports facilities. Scheel stated it would.
Motion carried 4 - 0.


6. Annexation request by PBJ-II LLC; BUD-MAR LLP; and BEE and BEE Investment
Company LLC for property located in the Town of Rutland and a Right-of-Way section in
the Town of Dunkirk. (O-10-14)
Scheel explained the request and stated the ordinance needs to be amended to reflect a
temporary zoning of PB - Planned Business, not RH – Rural Holding.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
4/14/2014
Page 2 of 2


C:\Users\mstacey\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\ACBSR1Q0\Planning Minutes 4-14-14.doc


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve the annexation, O-10-14 including changing
the ordinance to reflect a temporary zoning of PB – Planned Business, 2nd by Hanna. Motion
carried 4 - 0.


7. Proposed land division ordinance amendment to section 66-1 of the municipal code. (O-
11-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the request. City Attorney Connie Anderson explained the
reasoning for the ordinance changes and stated the amendments will bring the city ordinance in
line with State Statutes.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve the annexation, O-11-14 as presented, 2nd by
Hanna. Motion carried 4 - 0.


8. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-210 Nonconforming use regulations.
(O-2-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the ordinance amendment. City Attorney Connie Anderson
explained the recent changes to State Statutes which will now require removal of the 50% rule
for non-conforming structures.


Motion by Hanna to recommend Council approved O-2-14 including deleting subsection (5) as
recommended by City Attorney Anderson, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 4 – 0.


9. Future Urban Development Area (FUDA) Update.
Scheel stated the final FUDA presentation is being planned for the next Planning Commission
meeting on May 12, 2014


10. Future Agenda Items.
FUDA presentation.


11. Adjournment. Motion by Hanna to adjourn at 7:27 pm, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried
4 - 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\LANDMARKS\2014\Landmark Minutes 4-10-14.doc


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
Thursday, April 10, 2014 – 7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Alan Hedstrom, Chair; Peggy Veregin, Vice-Chair; Connie Kraus; Anna
Stracener; Andrea Rainka and Michael Engelberger
Absent and Excused: Kathleen Kelly
Staff: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Guests: None


1. Call to order. Alan Hedstrom, Chair called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of March 13, 2014.
Motion by Anna to approve the March 13, 2014 minutes as presented, 2nd by Connie.
Motion carried 4 – 0.


3. Wisconsin Association of Historic Preservation Commissions 30th Annual Conference,
April 26, 2014.
A discussion took place regarding the importance of getting the Council and other decision
makers of the City involved by attending this conference.


Andrea and Michael E. arrived at 7:02 pm


Michael S. will email a copy of the application to the Council, Planning Commission and
Leadership Team.


4. Historic Preservation Award.
The group discussed having an annual service award with this year’s recipient to be awarded
at the June 13th Council meeting. A press release, flowers and cake was also discussed.


Motion by Peggy to approve the making of a plaque for an annual service award with this
year’s recipient being named at a later date, 2nd by Michael E. Motion carried 6 – 0.


5. Call for Nominations: 2014 Commission Excellence Awards.
A brief discussion took place related to a potential future nomination. The group plans to
review the winners in August, 2014.


6. WHS Webinar: Researching Historic Buildings.
This webinar can be found on the WHS website to check for specific dates.


7. Commission Reports.
Peggy will have information next month related to proposals for the Highway Trailer
Building and Power Plant site by Stephen Mar-Pohl.







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
4/10/14
Page 2 of 2


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\LANDMARKS\2014\Landmark Minutes 4-10-14.doc


Anna and Connie came up with a concept for the Linderud exhibit during the Syttende Mai
celebration.


8. Discuss Project and Grants.
Andrea requested landmark website contact information so she can pursue updates and a
mapping idea.


9. Future agenda items.
None discussed.


10. Adjournment. Motion by Andrea to adjourn at 8:30 pm, 2nd by Connie. Motion carried 6 –
0.







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, February 12, 2014 – 5:30 p.m. Mayor’s 
Office/City Hall 


Present:  
Scott Truehl, Dan Kittleson, Jim Schaefer, Peter Sveum, Steve Sletten, Ron 
Christianson and Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 


Absent: Mike Engelberger 
 
Others Present:  
Gary Becker, Stephen Mar-Pohl and Chris Oddo from Insight consulting 
 
Call to order:  
Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Presentation by Insite Consulting Architects re:  development plans for the 
Highway Trailer building and the Power Plant.   
Highway Trailer Building:  Stephen Mar-Pohl, from Insite Consulting Architects 
reported they are still working on plans for the building and determining the costs.  The 
preliminary numbers are looking like Insite would be looking for TIF assistance in the 
amount of $2,000,000.  They will submit an outline of request within the next couple of 
months.  
Power Plant Building:  Handout to walk through proposal for adaptive reuse.  The 
proposal is a self powered brewery with excess power being used at the Hwy Trailer 
Site.  Would seek TIF participation in the estimate amount of $250,000. 
  
 Communications:  
RDA Website report was in packet.  Mike Herl sent an e-mail stating that he had a very 
large mailing of brochures/e-mail and lit drop campaign starting at the end of February.  
They are live on Xceligent, another web-based MLS, in the Milwaukee/Chicago 
markets.  Developer is still lined up just looking for tenants.   
 
Truehl stated he believed Mike Herl was no longer with Colliers so we may need to look 
at our contract with him and have a new agreement drawn up. 
 


Minutes of the RDA meeting of December 11, 2013:  
Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Christianson, to approve the minutes of the 
December 11, 2013 RDA meeting as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Revolving Loan Fund Update: 
Event is scheduled for Tuesday, February 19, 2014 at 8:00 a.m. 
WWBIC will run the program with a short presentation from focus on energy.  
Mayor Olson will welcome group and Truehl will give an overview before turning event  
over to WWBIC. 
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
February 12, 2014 
Page 2 


 
 
Discuss Future Agenda Items: 
Main Street property listing 
Continue discussion with Insight 
RDA Marketing effort 
 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Christianson , to adjourn at 7:30 p.m. 
 
 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
Laurie Sullivan, 
Director of Finance and Econ. Development 
 







City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Minutes
Monday, January 27, 2014 – 5:30 p.m.


Fire Department Conference Room, 401 E. Main Street, Stoughton WI


Members Present: Dan Kittleson, Peter Sveum, Karen Benson, Bob Barnett and Pat O’Connor
Absent and Excused: None
Staff: Fire Chief Marty Lamers, Police Chief Greg Leck
Guests: David Shechter


1. Call to order. The meeting was called to order at 5:31 p.m. by Kittleson.


2. Approve Minutes from December 09, 2013
Review of minutes. Motion by Sveum, seconded by Barnett to approve the minutes as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.


3. Chief Leck’s Quarterly Report
See attached. Motion by Benson, seconded by Sveum to accept Chief Leck’s report. Motion
carried unanimously.


4. Police Department Promotion Process
Chief Leck outlined several possibilities for configuring the Department in light of expected
future vacancies. Provided for informational purposes.


5. Chief Lamers’ Quarterly Report
Fire Chief Lamers presented his quarterly report. See attached. Motion by Benson, seconded
by Barnett to accept Chief Lamers’ report. Motion carried unanimously.


6. Fire Department Staffing Update
Chief Lamers indicated he has several Fire Fighter vacancies that need to be filled. He also
indicated that he has 13 applications on file and will be doing further recruiting for applicants.


7. Next Meeting Date
The next Quarterly meeting is April 28


th
, 2014. The Commission will meet February 24


th
& 25


th
,


2014 for the purpose of conducting Fire Department interviews.


8. Adjournment
Motion by Sveum, seconded by Barnett to adjourn. Motion carried unanimously.
The meeting adjourned at 6:20 p.m.


Respectfully submitted,
Pat O’Connor
Secretary, City of Stoughton PFC







City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Minutes
Monday, February 24, 2014 – 5:00 p.m.


Fire Department Conference Room, 401 E. Main Street, Stoughton WI


Members Present: Dan Kittleson, Peter Sveum, Bob Barnett and Pat O’Connor
Absent and Excused: Karen Benson.
Staff: Fire Chief Marty Lamers


1. Call to order. The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Kittleson.


2. Conduct Interviews & establish eligibility list for Fire Department positions with the City
of Stoughton Fire Department.
Moved by Barnett, second by O’Connor to go into closed session. Motion carried unanimously.
Moved by Barnett, second by Sveum to re-open. Motion carried unanimously.


3. Adjournment
Motion by Barnett, seconded by Sveum to adjourn. Motion carried unanimously.
The meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m.


Respectfully submitted,
Pat O’Connor
Secretary, City of Stoughton PFC







City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Minutes
Monday, February 25, 2014 – 5:00 p.m.


Fire Department Conference Room, 401 E. Main Street, Stoughton WI


Members Present: Dan Kittleson, Peter Sveum, Bob Barnett and Pat O’Connor
Absent and Excused: Karen Benson.
Staff: Fire Chief Marty Lamers


1. Call to order. The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Kittleson.


2. Conduct Interviews & establish eligibility list for Fire Department positions with the City
of Stoughton Fire Department.


Moved by Barnett, second by O’Connor to go into closed session. Motion carried
unanimously. Moved by Barnett, second by O’Connor to re-open. Motion carried
unanimously. Moved by Barnett, second by Sveum to approve Jordan M. Olson, Chad D.
Cartwright, Andrew C. O’Conner, Trent E. Nihles, and Donald J. Dushock for the fire fighter
postion. Motion carried unanimously.


3. Adjournment
Motion by Barnett, seconded by Sveum to adjourn. Motion carried unanimously.
The meeting adjourned at 6:40 p.m.


Respectfully submitted,
Pat O’Connor
Secretary, City of Stoughton PFC





		2-25-14 Finance minutes.pdf

		Planning Minutes 4-14-14.pdf

		Landmark Minutes 4-10-14.pdf

		RDA Minutes 2-12-14.pdf

		Minutes PFC 1-27-14.pdf

		Minutes PFC 02-24-14.pdf

		Minutes PFC 02-25-14.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 1


Apr 14, 2014 03:50PM


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments


US BANK CONSOLIDATED (PRIMARY CHECKING) (3)


March 31, 2014


Account: 00111100


Bank Account Number: 182380188041


Bank Statement Balance: 1,420,338.19 Book Balance Previous Month: 1,398,171.83


Outstanding Deposits: 220,563.69 Total Receipts: 1,620,519.81


Outstanding Checks: 18,986.93 Total Disbursements: 1,396,776.69


Bank Adjustments: .00 Book Adjustments: .00


Bank Balance: 1,621,914.95 Book Balance: 1,621,914.95


Outstanding Deposits


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


19 3,433.92


20 946.50


21 444.50


22 100,627.22


23 3,846.22


24 39,051.74


25 202.00


26 69,500.09


28 457.00


29 2,054.50


Total: 220,563.69


Deposits cleared: 36 items Deposits Outstanding: 10 items


Outstanding Checks


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


46151 65.00


46426 11.86


46618 23.94


46642 54.93


46796 101.90


46806 46.74


46904 32.87


46975 104.92


47006 5.06


47016 25.27


47019 55.82


47198 84.94


47218 12.25-


47218 12.25


47283 4.49


47351 500.00


47416 207.30


47418 741.00


47438 213.00


47445 24.00


47473 138.00


47531 2,988.40


47590 270.00


47599 115.00


47608 180.00


47615 300.00


47627 115.00


47632 114.00


47633 130.01


47639 170.00


47643 1,075.00


47645 1,139.75


47656 49.80


47661 17.95


47662 1,388.57


47663 200.00


47667 223.60


47668 160.00


47670 15.00


47673 2,500.00


47674 28.98


47677 20.00


47678 80.00


47682 325.00


47688 1,800.00


47689 57.12


47691 300.00


47693 193.56


47698 1,499.37


47699 35.80


47701 44.00


47702 19.50


47703 15.95


47704 50.00


47707 924.53


Total: 18,986.93


Checks cleared: 334 items Checks Outstanding: 55 items


Bank Adjustments


No bank adjustments found!







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 2


Apr 14, 2014 03:50PM


Book Adjustments


No book adjustments found!


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


MARCH 31, 2014


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/14/2014 03:55PM PAGE: 1


COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS


001-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,621,914.95


TOTAL COMBINED CASH 1,621,914.95


001-19999 CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS ( 1,621,914.95)


TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH .00


CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION


100 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND ( 185,655.39)


203 ALLOCATION TO TID #3 FUND 247,066.05


204 ALLOCATION TO TID #4 FUND 129,178.81


205 ALLOCATION TO TID #5 FUND 59,370.98


212 ALLOCATION TO SAFETY BUILDING FUND 922.19


215 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY FUND ( 36,830.04)


217 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 7,313.84


221 ALLOCATION TO FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND 27,700.00


222 ALLOCATION TO RIVER TRAIL FUND 37.00


223 ALLOCATION TO PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 36,983.57


224 ALLOCATION TO STORM SEWER FUND 247,850.78


225 ALLOCATION TO FUND 225 33,211.12


229 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 4,406.25


230 ALLOCATION TO TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND 25,139.86


231 ALLOCATION TO SENIORS IN NEED ( .10)


232 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 6,864.30


233 ALLOCATION TO HOLIDAY FUND 21,171.73


234 ALLOCATION TO FOOD PANTRY 31,620.04


236 ALLOCATION TO TREE COMMISSION 459.00


239 ALLOCATION TO STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


241 ALLOCATION TO EMS TRUST FUND 18,753.25


242 ALLOCATION TO FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 8,133.77


243 ALLOCATION TO FIRE PENSION FUND 66,048.51


244 ALLOCATION TO CDBG FUND 6,944.12


245 ALLOCATION TO OPERA HOUSE FUND ( 14,175.06)


247 ALLOCATION TO TOURISM FUND 20,736.96


250 ALLOCATION TO SICK LEAVE FUND 112,293.67


251 ALLOCATION TO HEALTH INSURANCE FUND ( 44,778.51)


252 ALLOCATION TO K9 FUND 2,869.62


261 ALLOCATION TO REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 5,004.31


270 ALLOCATION TO SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 63,570.21


300 ALLOCATION TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 12,902.45


400 ALLOCATION TO CONSTRUCTION FUND 60,407.75


410 ALLOCATION TO CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 314,605.80


411 ALLOCATION TO BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 146,730.60


412 ALLOCATION TO EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 375,176.00


603 ALLOCATION TO EMS ( 190,328.49)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


MARCH 31, 2014


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/14/2014 03:55PM PAGE: 2


TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS 1,621,914.95


ALLOCATION FROM COMBINED CASH FUND - 001-19999 ( 1,621,914.95)


ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 1
GL Period: 03/14 Apr 15, 2014 07:42AM
GENERAL FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


100-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 185,655.39-
100-11103 US BANK PD CHECKING ACCOUNT-C 513.51
100-11104 PETTY CASH 1,050.91
100-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 84,269.93
100-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 5,003,651.77


Total GENERAL FUND: 5,089,486.12 185,655.39-


203-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #3 247,066.05
203-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 161,263.46
203-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 106,814.70


Total TID #3 FUND: 515,144.21 .00


204-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #4 129,178.81
204-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 834,748.20


Total TID #4 FUND: 963,927.01 .00


205-11100 PRIMARY CHEKING - TIF 5 59,370.98
205-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3.52


Total TID #5 FUND: 59,374.50 .00


212-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SAFETY BLDG 922.19


Total SAFETY BUILDING FUND: 922.19 .00


215-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY FUND 36,830.04-
215-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .59


Total LIBRARY FUND: .59 36,830.04-


217-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY SPEC 7,313.84
217-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 175,633.46


Total LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND: 182,947.30 .00


221-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FIRE TRUCK 27,700.00
221-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 7,878.15


Total FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND: 35,578.15 .00


222-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RIVER TRAIL 37.00
222-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3,625.35


Total RIVER TRAIL FUND: 3,662.35 .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 2
GL Period: 03/14 Apr 15, 2014 07:42AM


PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


223-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- PARK DEV 36,983.57
223-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 9,762.41
223-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 54,273.52


Total PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND: 101,019.50 .00


224-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- STORM SEWER 247,850.78
224-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,108.87


Total STORM SEWER FUND: 252,959.65 .00


225-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CEMETARY 33,211.12


Total FUND: 225: 33,211.12 .00


227-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 171,960.92


Total EMS TRUCK FUND: 171,960.92 .00


228-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 39,296.36


Total EMS EQUIPMENT FUND: 39,296.36 .00


229-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- WOOD SHOP 4,406.25


Total SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP: 4,406.25 .00


230-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TWSP OUTREA 25,139.86


Total TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND: 25,139.86 .00


231-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS .10-
231-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 29,618.85


Total SENIORS IN NEED: 29,618.85 .10-


232-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS SPEC 6,864.30
232-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 414,510.88


Total SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND: 421,375.18 .00


233-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HOLIDAY FUND 21,171.73
233-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .60


Total HOLIDAY FUND: 21,172.33 .00


234-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FOOD PANTRY 31,620.04
234-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 45,305.31







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 3
GL Period: 03/14 Apr 15, 2014 07:42AM


LANDMARKS


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total FOOD PANTRY: 76,925.35 .00


235-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,932.11


Total LANDMARKS: 1,932.11 .00


236-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TREE COMMIS 459.00


Total TREE COMMISSION: 459.00 .00


239-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


Total STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL: 210.00 .00


241-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- EMS TRUST 18,753.25


Total EMS TRUST FUND: 18,753.25 .00


242-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-FIRE SPECIAL 8,133.77
242-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 21,118.71


Total FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND: 29,252.48 .00


243-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FIRE PENSION 66,048.51
243-11200 FIREMENS PENSION INVESTMENTS 431,574.25
243-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 150,799.51


Total FIRE PENSION FUND: 648,422.27 .00


244-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CDBG 6,944.12


Total CDBG FUND: 6,944.12 .00


245-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- OPERA HOUSE 14,175.06-
245-11102 US BANK CHECKING ACCOUNT- CC 25,636.76-


Total OPERA HOUSE FUND: .00 39,811.82-


246-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 9,595.54


Total OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND: 9,595.54 .00


247-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TOURISM 20,736.96
247-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .60


Total TOURISM FUND: 20,737.56 .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 4
GL Period: 03/14 Apr 15, 2014 07:42AM


SICK LEAVE FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


250-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SICK LEAVE 112,293.67
250-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,051.14


Total SICK LEAVE FUND: 117,344.81 .00


251-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HEALTH INS 44,778.51-


Total HEALTH INSURANCE FUND: .00 44,778.51-


252-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - K9 UNIT 2,869.62


Total K9 FUND: 2,869.62 .00


260-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 97,770.95


Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND: 97,770.95 .00


261-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RDA 5,004.31
261-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100,449.24


Total REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY: 105,453.55 .00


270-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- C&G SPECIAL 63,570.21
270-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 140,489.29


Total SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS: 204,059.50 .00


300-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- DEBT SERVICE 12,902.45


Total DEBT SERVICE FUND: 12,902.45 .00


400-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CONSTRUCTIO 60,407.75
400-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .04
400-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 202,957.59


Total CONSTRUCTION FUND: 263,365.38 .00


410-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CAP OUTLAY 314,605.80
410-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 28,611.83


Total CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND: 343,217.63 .00


411-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- BLDING MAINT 146,730.60
411-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 58,340.52


Total BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND: 205,071.12 .00


412-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - EQUIP REPLA 375,176.00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 5
GL Period: 03/14 Apr 15, 2014 07:42AM


EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


412-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 341,803.97


Total EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND: 716,979.97 .00


603-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 190,328.49-


Total EMS: .00 190,328.49-


Grand Totals: 10,833,469.10 497,404.35-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 21


Receipt Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:43AM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 244,657.55


ANIMAL LICENSE 2014 DOG LICENSE # 1,692.00


CABLE DVD DUPLICATION 290.00


CLERKS OFFICE LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 10.00


CLERKS OFFICE MISC LICENSES 40.00


CLERKS OFFICE OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 250.00


CLERKS OFFICE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 525.00


DONATIONS FOOD PANTRY 3,219.00


DONATIONS SENIORS IN NEED 100.00


EMS CPR REVENUE 175.00


EMS DONATIONS 63,000.00


FIRE DEPT SPECIAL MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 50.00


LIBRARY 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 689.71


LIBRARY 217-UNDESIGNATED DONATIONS 300.00


LIBRARY COPIES 868.19


LIBRARY FINES 1,540.18


LIBRARY FUNDRAISING 460.60


LIBRARY MISC RECEIPTS 367.00


OPERA HOUSE DONATIONS 72.50


OPERA HOUSE GIFT CERTIFICATES 1,520.00-


OPERA HOUSE SERVICE FEES 1,764.00


OPERA HOUSE TAX EXEMPT SALES 80.00


OPERA HOUSE TICKET SALES 9,092.50


OPERA HOUSE TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 21,365.00


OTHER REVENUES 208,276.35


OTHER REVENUES DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 1,461.37


OTHER REVENUES SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT 3,212.00


OTHER REVENUES SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST 211.67


PARKS PARK RESERVATION 237.55


PLANNING DEPT BUILDING PERMITS 4,346.10


PLANNING DEPT ELECTRICAL PERMIT 1,274.60


PLANNING DEPT HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 1,439.84


PLANNING DEPT MISC BUILDING PERMIT 320.00


PLANNING DEPT PARK DEVELOPMENT 2,067.46


PLANNING DEPT PLUMBING PERMIT 780.50


RECREATION CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES 70.37-


RECREATION INSTRUCTION FEES 6,548.80


RECREATION PROGRAM FEES 10,972.82


SENIOR CENTER CASE MANAGEMENT DONATIONS 40.00


SENIOR CENTER CRAFT SALES 103.00


SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS 5,400.20


SENIOR CENTER KITCHEN FUND 559.00


SENIOR CENTER MEAL SITE REVENUES 4,315.02


SENIOR CENTER MISC RECEIPTS 5.00


SENIOR CENTER NEWSLETTER 64.00


SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL GIFT FUND 507.00


SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 898.82


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT BAILS/FINES 11,325.49


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT DMV FEES 12,161.03


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT FINGER PRINTING 25.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT K-9 DONATIONS 406.55


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT MISC REVENUES 21.35


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT PARKING FINES 3,108.50


STREET DEPT YARD WASTE FEES 100.00


TAXES DEL PP 718.59


TAXES INT DEL PP 17.48


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 22


Receipt Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:43AM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


Grand Totals: 629,942.95


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH IN - PRIMARY CHECKING (CRJE) Apr 15, 2014 07:50AM


Period: 3/31/2014 (03/14)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "crje"


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CRJE


03/31/2014 1 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 001-11100 977.73


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 231-11302 977.73-


.00*


03/31/2014 2 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 001-11100 40.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 235-11302 40.00-


.00*


03/31/2014 3 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 001-11100 27,628.19


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 260-11302 27,628.19-


.00*


04/01/2014 4 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS 001-11100 900,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS 100-11311 900,000.00-


.00*


03/31/2014 5 TO RECORD TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND CHECKING 001-11100 25,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND CHECKING 245-11102 25,000.00-


.00*


03/31/2014 6 TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 001-11100 926.48


TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 100-48524 926.48-


.00*


03/31/2014 7 TO RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT 001-11100 4,871.00


TO RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT 300-48250 4,871.00-


.00*


03/31/2014 8 TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 001-11100 5.34


TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 100-48110 5.34-


.00*


03/31/2014 9 TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK 001-11100 52,416.59


TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK 603-13015 52,416.59-


.00*


03/31/2014 10 TO RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENTS 001-11100 6,465.02


TO RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENTS 100-22210 6,465.02-


.00*


03/31/2014 11 TO RECORD AMBER POPE PAYROLL REJECT 001-11100 130.01


TO RECORD AMBER POPE PAYROLL REJECT 100-21500 130.01-


Documents: 11 Transactions: 22


Total CRJE: 1,018,460.36 1,018,460.36-


Grand Totals: 1,018,460.36 1,018,460.36-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 1
Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:54AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


03/14 03/07/2014 58 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 410-21100 20,639.34
03/14 03/21/2014 59 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 603-21100 21,922.14
03/14 03/05/2014 47471 AIRGAS USA LLC 603-21100 54.50
03/14 03/05/2014 47472 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 224-21100 160.47
03/14 03/05/2014 47473 ANDERSON, LARRY 100-21100 138.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47474 AT&T 224-21100 172.32
03/14 03/05/2014 47475 AUXIANT 251-21100 7,778.55
03/14 03/05/2014 47476 AZTLAND LLC 100-21100 1,178.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47477 BROOKS TRACTOR INC 100-21100 248.23
03/14 03/05/2014 47478 CELLEBRITE USA INC 100-21100 10,084.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47479 COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 1,983.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47480 DANE COUNTY FIRE CHIEFS ASSN 100-21100 450.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47481 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 100-21100 30.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47482 DANE COUNTY TITLE CO 100-21100 500.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47483 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 6,921.70
03/14 03/05/2014 47484 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 100-21100 79.60
03/14 03/05/2014 47485 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 261.30
03/14 03/05/2014 47486 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 100-21100 914.50
03/14 03/05/2014 47487 GROLEAU, ROBERT 100-21100 184.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47488 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 100-21100 280.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47489 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 71.25
03/14 03/05/2014 47490 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 410-21100 8,680.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47491 KALLAND, DAVID 100-21100 250.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47492 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 410.40
03/14 03/05/2014 47493 KITTELSON, GRAIG 100-21100 92.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47494 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD 100-21100 785.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47495 KOLMAN, JERRY 100-21100 46.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47496 LIBERTY MUTUAL 100-21100 50.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47497 LITTEL, JAMES A 100-21100 230.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47498 LONG, DEMETRIUS 100-21100 138.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47499 MADISON COLLEGE 603-21100 101.40
03/14 03/05/2014 47500 MARSHALL, DANIEL 234-21100 69.97
03/14 03/05/2014 47501 MCDONALD, MAX 100-21100 184.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47502 MCMURTRY, JAMES 245-21100 4,230.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47503 MIKE'S CARPET SERVICE 212-21100 515.36
03/14 03/05/2014 47504 MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTEC 100-21100 220.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47505 MUSICIANS CORPORATE MANAGEME 245-21100 450.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47506 PARRETTE, NATHAN 100-21100 138.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47507 PDQ FOOD STORES INC 100-21100 600.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47508 PICK-N-SAVE 100-21100 11.99
03/14 03/05/2014 47509 PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE BY PHONE 100-21100 2,020.99
03/14 03/05/2014 47510 QSB ENTERTAINMENT 245-21100 5,264.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47511 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC 400-21100 7,350.97
03/14 03/05/2014 47512 ROUNDYS 234-21100 817.19
03/14 03/05/2014 47513 SCHMIDT, TIMOTHY W 100-21100 46.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47514 SOUTHERN WI EMERGENCY ASSOC. 603-21100 2,500.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47515 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 260-21100 22,616.70
03/14 03/05/2014 47516 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER 247-21100 2,265.48
03/14 03/05/2014 47517 STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES 247-21100 7,929.17


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 2
Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:54AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


03/14 03/05/2014 47518 TASER INTERNATIONAL 410-21100 10,866.41
03/14 03/05/2014 47519 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC 100-21100 1,869.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47520 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 100-21100 121.02
03/14 03/05/2014 47521 TPS PRODUCTS LLC 100-21100 37.95
03/14 03/05/2014 47522 U.S. CELLULAR 603-21100 153.63
03/14 03/05/2014 47523 UWHC 241-21100 166.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47524 VERIZON WIRELESS 603-21100 7.35
03/14 03/05/2014 47525 VIKE, JOSEPH 100-21100 40.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47526 WELSCH, SCOTT 100-21100 35.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47527 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL 100-21100 7,039.54
03/14 03/05/2014 47528 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 606.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47529 WPRA 100-21100 75.00
03/14 03/05/2014 47530 ZIMMERMAN, GARY 100-21100 138.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47531 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 603-21100 2,988.40
03/14 03/12/2014 47532 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 603-21100 25.08
03/14 03/12/2014 47533 AIRGAS USA LLC 603-21100 49.80
03/14 03/12/2014 47534 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 260-21100 171.88
03/14 03/12/2014 47535 AUXIANT 251-21100 18,150.90
03/14 03/12/2014 47536 BRENNAN, KATHLEEN 603-21100 125.80
03/14 03/12/2014 47537 BRUE, BILL 100-21100 528.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47538 CANTY, CAITLIN 245-21100 250.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47539 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 140.56
03/14 03/12/2014 47540 COMDATA CORPORATION 234-21100 488.99
03/14 03/12/2014 47541 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 100-21100 192.30
03/14 03/12/2014 47542 DANE COUNTY TREASURER- c/o EMS 603-21100 30.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47543 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL 100-21100 50.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47544 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 100-21100 62.79
03/14 03/12/2014 47545 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC 100-21100 8,988.28
03/14 03/12/2014 47546 FIRST SUPPLY 215-21100 9.85
03/14 03/12/2014 47547 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 100-21100 810.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47548 FOSDAL BAKERY LLC 100-21100 150.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47549 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 100-21100 360.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47550 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 55.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47551 HORSESHOES & HAND GRENADES 245-21100 500.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47552 HUNTER-GATHERER ARTS 245-21100 2,500.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47553 INTERNATIONAL MUSIC NETWORK 245-21100 4,930.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47554 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 142.49
03/14 03/12/2014 47555 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 100-21100 5,814.52
03/14 03/12/2014 47556 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 100-21100 56,192.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47557 KAHL, TERRY 100-21100 87.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47558 KITTLESON, CHELSEA 100-21100 508.01
03/14 03/12/2014 47559 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD 100-21100 395.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47560 LUND, PHILLIP 100-21100 76.20
03/14 03/12/2014 47561 MADISON COLLEGE 100-21100 227.08
03/14 03/12/2014 47562 MADISON MALLARDS 232-21100 325.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47563 MADISON TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC 100-21100 400.66
03/14 03/12/2014 47564 MANDT COMMUNITY CENTER INC 300-21100 133.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47565 MC CABE, CODY 100-21100 59.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47566 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 100-21100 490.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 3
Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:54AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


03/14 03/12/2014 47567 MILWAUKEE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFF 252-21100 150.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47568 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP 100-21100 2,111.87
03/14 03/12/2014 47569 MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC 100-21100 1,863.57
03/14 03/12/2014 47570 NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSP SERVICE 100-21100 338.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47571 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO 100-21100 13,380.43
03/14 03/12/2014 47572 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 380.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47573 PARR, CHARLIE 245-21100 1,500.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47574 ROUNDYS 234-21100 657.22
03/14 03/12/2014 47575 SCHWAAB INC 100-21100 20.74
03/14 03/12/2014 47576 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 100-21100 35.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47577 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 100-21100 189.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47578 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 603-21100 1,072.97
03/14 03/12/2014 47579 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 100-21100 1,425.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47580 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 261-21100 24,137.70
03/14 03/12/2014 47581 SUGAR & SPICE EATERY 100-21100 80.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47582 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 212-21100 35.22
03/14 03/12/2014 47583 U.S. CELLULAR 603-21100 100.88
03/14 03/12/2014 47584 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 603-21100 1,660.32
03/14 03/12/2014 47585 UWHC 241-21100 36.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47586 VERIZON WIRELESS 603-21100 4.30
03/14 03/12/2014 47587 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 100-21100 3,862.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47588 WINKERS, JUSTIN 100-21100 335.10
03/14 03/12/2014 47589 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF 100-21100 105.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47590 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 270.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47591 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 100-21100 15.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47592 WISC INSTITUTE FOR HEALTHY AGIN 232-21100 150.00
03/14 03/12/2014 47593 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 1,074.60
03/14 03/12/2014 47594 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100-21100 1,434.20
03/14 03/19/2014 47595 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 100-21100 17.68
03/14 03/19/2014 47596 AIRGAS USA LLC 603-21100 25.30
03/14 03/19/2014 47597 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC 100-21100 144.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47598 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 224-21100 8,433.91
03/14 03/19/2014 47599 ANDERSON, LARRY 100-21100 115.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47600 AT&T 100-21100 61.20
03/14 03/19/2014 47601 AUXIANT 251-21100 44,325.18
03/14 03/19/2014 47602 BOBCAT OF JANESVILLE 100-21100 3,829.27
03/14 03/19/2014 47603 CHOICE1 HEALTH CARE SERVICES L 603-21100 149.70
03/14 03/19/2014 47604 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 70.28
03/14 03/19/2014 47605 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC 100-21100 1,079.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47606 DAMARC QUALITY INSPECTION SERV 100-21100 180.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47607 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 100-21100 30.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47608 DANE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 100-21100 180.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47609 DEAN CLINIC 100-21100 57.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47610 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL 100-21100 200.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47611 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 426.79
03/14 03/19/2014 47612 EARTHLINK BUSINESS 603-21100 1,808.74
03/14 03/19/2014 47613 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 100-21100 5.04
03/14 03/19/2014 47614 GROLEAU, ROBERT 100-21100 46.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47615 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 100-21100 300.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 4
Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:54AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


03/14 03/19/2014 47616 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 1,107.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47617 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 100-21100 268.50
03/14 03/19/2014 47618 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 100-21100 229.50
03/14 03/19/2014 47619 JORGENSEN, JUDITH 100-21100 52.44
03/14 03/19/2014 47620 KAHL, TERRY 215-21100 875.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47621 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 827.76
03/14 03/19/2014 47622 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD 100-21100 395.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47623 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 100-21100 55.17
03/14 03/19/2014 47624 LINDSAY, JEREMY 245-21100 1,500.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47625 LITTEL, JAMES A 100-21100 138.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47626 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 100-21100 643.93
03/14 03/19/2014 47627 LONG, DEMETRIUS 100-21100 115.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47628 MCDONALD, MAX 100-21100 161.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47629 MELLI LAW S.C. 100-21100 492.10
03/14 03/19/2014 47630 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 603-21100 19,672.36
03/14 03/19/2014 47631 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS O 100-21100 63.50
03/14 03/19/2014 47632 PAULEY, HUNTER 100-21100 114.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47633 POPE, AMBER 100-21100 130.01
03/14 03/19/2014 47634 RAGBIRDS LLC, THE 245-21100 500.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47635 RENAISSANCE ROOFING 410-21100 1,500.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47636 RIDERS IN THE SKY LLC 245-21100 8,930.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47637 SCHMIDT, TIMOTHY W 100-21100 207.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47638 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 215-21100 21.72
03/14 03/19/2014 47639 SENTINEL FIELD SERVICES INC 100-21100 170.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47640 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP 100-21100 1,548.99
03/14 03/19/2014 47641 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 100-21100 56.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47642 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 100-21100 79.99
03/14 03/19/2014 47643 STOUGHTON YOUTH HOCKEY 100-21100 1,075.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47644 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 203-21100 12,324.68
03/14 03/19/2014 47645 TICKETFORCE LLC 245-21100 1,139.75
03/14 03/19/2014 47646 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY 100-21100 36.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47647 UPS STORE 100-21100 292.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47648 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 261-21100 612.50
03/14 03/19/2014 47649 VIKING EMBROIDERY 100-21100 784.25
03/14 03/19/2014 47650 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 100-21100 10,546.59
03/14 03/19/2014 47651 WISC DEPT OF ADMINISTRATION-DO 100-21100 59.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47652 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF 100-21100 7.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47653 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 570.00
03/14 03/19/2014 47654 ZIMMERMAN, GARY 100-21100 69.00
03/14 03/26/2014 47655 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 603-21100 21.04
03/14 03/26/2014 47656 AIRGAS USA LLC 603-21100 49.80
03/14 03/26/2014 47657 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 215-21100 3,186.85
03/14 03/26/2014 47658 AUXIANT 251-21100 33,668.67
03/14 03/26/2014 47659 BADGER FIRE PROTECTION & 603-21100 103.90
03/14 03/26/2014 47660 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 215-21100 3,516.22
03/14 03/26/2014 47661 BARTHOLOW, JANICE 215-21100 17.95
03/14 03/26/2014 47662 BIBLIOTHECA ITG LLC 215-21100 1,388.57
03/14 03/26/2014 47663 BRANDT, GARY 215-21100 200.00
03/14 03/26/2014 47664 BUBRICK'S 215-21100 263.10


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 5
Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:54AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


03/14 03/26/2014 47665 BURNS, BRIANA 215-21100 23.50
03/14 03/26/2014 47666 CHASE, JEFFRY 245-21100 225.00
03/14 03/26/2014 47667 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 223.60
03/14 03/26/2014 47668 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 410-21100 160.00
03/14 03/26/2014 47669 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C 224-21100 88.58
03/14 03/26/2014 47670 DANE COUNTY TREASURER-UW 100-21100 15.00
03/14 03/26/2014 47671 DEMCO INC 215-21100 305.46
03/14 03/26/2014 47672 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL 215-21100 50.00
03/14 03/26/2014 47673 DIMENSION IV 217-21100 2,500.00
03/14 03/26/2014 47674 DURANCZYK, DENISE 217-21100 28.98
03/14 03/26/2014 47675 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 215-21100 34.27
03/14 03/26/2014 47676 GRAINGER INC. 100-21100 83.75
03/14 03/26/2014 47677 GRUDZINA, JUDE 232-21100 20.00
03/14 03/26/2014 47678 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 80.00
03/14 03/26/2014 47679 INKWORKS INC 224-21100 613.70
03/14 03/26/2014 47680 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 1,377.12
03/14 03/26/2014 47681 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 100-21100 208.52
03/14 03/26/2014 47682 MADISON COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 217-21100 325.00
03/14 03/26/2014 47683 MIDWEST TAPE 217-21100 103.98
03/14 03/26/2014 47684 NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSP SERVICE 215-21100 83.00
03/14 03/26/2014 47685 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 380.00
03/14 03/26/2014 47686 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 100-21100 128.00
03/14 03/26/2014 47687 ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT CON 100-21100 650.00
03/14 03/26/2014 47688 REAL VOCAL STRING QUARTET 245-21100 1,800.00
03/14 03/26/2014 47689 RICHARDS, SUSAN 100-21100 57.12
03/14 03/26/2014 47690 RICOH USA INC 100-21100 231.16
03/14 03/26/2014 47691 SAFE COMMUNITIES 232-21100 300.00
03/14 03/26/2014 47692 SKAALEN NURSING AND 603-21100 34.61
03/14 03/26/2014 47693 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 217-21100 193.56
03/14 03/26/2014 47694 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 603-21100 593.15
03/14 03/26/2014 47695 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 100-21100 185.00
03/14 03/26/2014 47696 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 231-21100 239.40
03/14 03/26/2014 47697 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 400-21100 26,846.37
03/14 03/26/2014 47698 U.S. CELLULAR 100-21100 1,499.37
03/14 03/26/2014 47699 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 215-21100 35.80
03/14 03/26/2014 47700 UPS STORE 217-21100 188.23
03/14 03/26/2014 47701 UWHC 603-21100 44.00
03/14 03/26/2014 47702 VERONA PUBLIC LIBRARY 215-21100 19.50
03/14 03/26/2014 47703 WAUNAKEE PUBLIC LIBRARY 215-21100 15.95
03/14 03/26/2014 47704 WEIHOFEN, DONNA 100-21100 50.00
03/14 03/26/2014 47705 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 100-21100 3,862.00
03/14 03/26/2014 47706 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO 100-21100 878.75
03/14 03/26/2014 47707 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 924.53


Grand Totals: 543,026.02


Summary by General Ledger Account Number


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 6
Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:54AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-21100 152.33 247,783.50- 247,631.17-
100-21105 170.00 .00 170.00
100-21113 3,832.90 .00 3,832.90
100-21500 130.01 .00 130.01
100-21560 2,111.87 .00 2,111.87
100-21570 36.00 .00 36.00
100-21575 8,484.00 .00 8,484.00
100-21590 2,877.88 .00 2,877.88
100-22210 10,724.63 .00 10,724.63
100-25600 22,886.04 .00 22,886.04
100-46110 52.44 .00 52.44
100-46750 75.00 .00 75.00


100-51200-320 59.00 .00 59.00
100-51200-340 84.59 .00 84.59
100-51300-215 5,975.70 .00 5,975.70
100-51300-216 492.10 .00 492.10
100-51420-210 573.32 .00 573.32
100-51420-215 1,648.56 .00 1,648.56
100-51420-315 1,364.84 .00 1,364.84
100-51440-315 69.36 .00 69.36
100-51440-340 221.20 .00 221.20
100-51510-211 2,020.99 .00 2,020.99
100-51510-219 8,988.28 .00 8,988.28
100-51510-310 5,642.93 .00 5,642.93
100-51510-340 251.61 .00 251.61
100-51900-200 .00 41.20- 41.20-
100-51930-520 93.26 .00 93.26
100-51930-523 1,575.00 .00 1,575.00
100-52100-190 2,517.45 79.00- 2,438.45
100-52100-210 1,260.40 .00 1,260.40
100-52100-215 2,139.00 .00 2,139.00
100-52100-240 150.00 .00 150.00
100-52100-330 600.00 .00 600.00
100-52100-335 3,068.39 .00 3,068.39
100-52100-340 12,715.13 .00 12,715.13
100-52100-390 897.83 .00 897.83
100-52100-396 1,869.00 .00 1,869.00
100-52200-210 350.17 .00 350.17
100-52200-217 402.00 .00 402.00
100-52200-220 2,668.79 .00 2,668.79
100-52200-240 113.50 .00 113.50
100-52200-245 1,361.65 .00 1,361.65
100-52200-300 138.56 .00 138.56
100-52200-320 450.00 .00 450.00
100-52200-335 682.28 .00 682.28
100-52200-340 1,431.54 .00 1,431.54
100-52200-342 63.50 .00 63.50
100-53200-200 13.00 .00 13.00
100-53200-215 1,905.84 .00 1,905.84


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 7
Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:54AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-53200-220 3,984.08 .00 3,984.08
100-53200-221 277.85 .00 277.85
100-53200-222 674.44 .00 674.44
100-53200-223 162.04 .00 162.04
100-53200-314 288.21 .00 288.21
100-53200-340 688.09 .00 688.09
100-53300-210 242.27 .00 242.27
100-53300-220 4,976.67 .00 4,976.67
100-53300-310 460.13 .00 460.13
100-53300-335 5,719.45 .00 5,719.45
100-53300-340 9,636.85 11.26- 9,625.59
100-53300-390 434.44 .00 434.44
100-53310-215 940.00 .00 940.00
100-53310-340 13,380.43 .00 13,380.43
100-53400-340 79.60 .00 79.60
100-53420-340 11,065.99 .00 11,065.99
100-53440-340 31.02 .00 31.02
100-53620-215 42,363.50 .00 42,363.50
100-53620-216 13,828.50 .00 13,828.50
100-54600-200 771.73 .00 771.73
100-54600-202 406.12 .00 406.12
100-54600-210 288.37 .00 288.37
100-54600-220 2,490.18 .00 2,490.18
100-54600-240 1,288.25 .00 1,288.25
100-54600-340 83.53 .00 83.53
100-54600-350 66.22 1.87- 64.35
100-54910-300 841.78 .00 841.78
100-55200-245 1,057.04 .00 1,057.04
100-55200-335 188.83 .00 188.83
100-55200-340 76.86 .00 76.86
100-55200-350 236.45 .00 236.45
100-55300-210 280.78 .00 280.78
100-55300-212 75.00 .00 75.00
100-55300-215 3,503.01 .00 3,503.01
100-55300-300 19.95 .00 19.95
100-55300-340 8,379.21 19.00- 8,360.21
100-55400-203 150.00 .00 150.00
100-55400-210 .64 .00 .64
100-55400-220 1,314.25 .00 1,314.25
100-55500-210 225.25 .00 225.25
100-55500-216 276.01 .00 276.01
100-55500-300 896.31 .00 896.31
100-56300-212 140.00 .00 140.00
100-56300-335 152.95 .00 152.95
100-56300-340 101.68 .00 101.68


203-21100 .00 9,440.90- 9,440.90-
203-57120-840 9,440.90 .00 9,440.90


204-21100 .00 27.00- 27.00-
204-57120-850 27.00 .00 27.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 8
Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:54AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


212-21100 .00 4,292.53- 4,292.53-
212-53271-220 2,980.99 .00 2,980.99
212-53271-314 1,103.36 .00 1,103.36
212-53271-340 208.18 .00 208.18


215-21100 5.09 12,134.11- 12,129.02-
215-46710 76.90 .00 76.90


215-55110-210 131.54 .00 131.54
215-55110-216 35.80 .00 35.80
215-55110-220 1,587.23 .00 1,587.23
215-55110-221 1,197.48 .00 1,197.48
215-55110-240 34.27 .00 34.27
215-55110-250 1,151.48 .00 1,151.48
215-55110-289 1,388.57 .00 1,388.57
215-55110-313 322.66 .00 322.66
215-55110-325 4,192.36 .00 4,192.36
215-55110-328 1,303.74 5.09- 1,298.65
215-55110-340 263.10 .00 263.10
215-55110-342 448.98 .00 448.98


217-21100 4.06 5,631.49- 5,627.43-
217-55110-500 1,947.56 4.06- 1,943.50
217-55110-510 28.98 .00 28.98
217-55110-520 3,654.95 .00 3,654.95


224-21100 .00 507.15- 507.15-
224-53300-210 172.32 .00 172.32
224-53300-215 88.58 .00 88.58
224-53300-340 22.68 .00 22.68
224-53300-341 223.57 .00 223.57


230-21100 .00 1.93- 1.93-
230-54600-210 1.93 .00 1.93


231-21100 .00 482.69- 482.69-
231-54600-340 482.69 .00 482.69


232-21100 .00 1,030.00- 1,030.00-
232-54600-340 1,030.00 .00 1,030.00


234-21100 .00 2,927.97- 2,927.97-
234-55100-724 2,927.97 .00 2,927.97


241-21100 .00 110.00- 110.00-
241-52400-252 110.00 .00 110.00


242-21100 .00 66.10- 66.10-
242-52200-346 66.10 .00 66.10


245-21100 .00 47,371.04- 47,371.04-
245-55190-210 178.22 .00 178.22
245-55190-216 1,139.75 .00 1,139.75
245-55190-320 1,399.54 .00 1,399.54
245-55190-340 654.97 .00 654.97
245-55190-343 5,498.71 .00 5,498.71
245-55190-344 33,100.00 .00 33,100.00
245-55190-345 2,486.51 .00 2,486.51
245-55190-350 2,913.34 .00 2,913.34


247-21100 .00 10,194.65- 10,194.65-


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 9
Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:54AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


247-21102 10,194.65 .00 10,194.65
251-13011 15,722.15 .00 15,722.15
251-21100 .00 103,923.30- 103,923.30-


251-51930-530 64,283.77 .00 64,283.77
251-51930-531 23,917.38 .00 23,917.38


252-21100 .00 350.98- 350.98-
252-52100-340 350.98 .00 350.98


260-21100 .00 20,090.59- 20,090.59-
260-55100-340 20,090.59 .00 20,090.59


261-21100 .00 847.94- 847.94-
261-55100-340 847.94 .00 847.94


300-21100 .00 133.00- 133.00-
300-48250 133.00 .00 133.00
400-21100 .00 17,295.94- 17,295.94-


400-57100-215 3,348.93 .00 3,348.93
400-57220-820 13,900.47 .00 13,900.47
400-57330-820 46.54 .00 46.54


410-21100 .00 24,723.58- 24,723.58-
410-57140-820 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00
410-57190-820 688.79 .00 688.79
410-57210-820 13,694.79 .00 13,694.79
410-57220-820 8,680.00 .00 8,680.00
410-57630-820 160.00 .00 160.00


411-21100 .00 88.41- 88.41-
411-48200 88.41 .00 88.41
603-13015 125.80 .00 125.80
603-21100 274.95 34,007.65- 33,732.70-


603-51930-523 85.32 .00 85.32
603-52300-152 19,672.36 .00 19,672.36
603-52300-210 571.52 .00 571.52
603-52300-212 545.34 .00 545.34
603-52300-215 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00
603-52300-216 2,988.40 .00 2,988.40
603-52300-220 1,737.11 .00 1,737.11
603-52300-300 138.34 .00 138.34
603-52300-310 231.63 .00 231.63
603-52300-330 155.00 .00 155.00
603-52300-335 664.01 .00 664.01
603-52300-340 4,592.82 274.95- 4,317.87


Grand Totals: 543,898.88 543,898.88- .00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 1


Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:56AM


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


03/14 03/19/2014 47639 4574 SENTINEL FIELD SERVICES INC 41124 100-21105 170.00 170.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47483 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 020114 100-21113 3,832.90 3,832.90


03/14 03/19/2014 47633 4576 POPE, AMBER 031914 100-21500 130.01 130.01


03/14 03/12/2014 47568 626 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP PR0308140 100-21560 2,111.87 2,111.87


03/14 03/19/2014 47646 935 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY FEB14 100-21570 36.00 36.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47572 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR0308140 100-21575 380.00 380.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47587 413 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. PR0308140 100-21575 3,862.00 3,862.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47685 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR0322140 100-21575 380.00 380.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47705 413 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. PR0322140 100-21575 3,862.00 3,862.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47593 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR0308140 100-21590 1,074.60 1,074.60


03/14 03/26/2014 47706 1014 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO PR0322140 100-21590 878.75 878.75


03/14 03/26/2014 47707 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR0322140 100-21590 924.53 924.53


03/14 03/05/2014 47483 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER FEB14 100-22210 3,088.80 3,088.80


03/14 03/05/2014 47508 706 PICK-N-SAVE 030314 100-22210 11.99 11.99


03/14 03/05/2014 47527 995 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL FEB14 100-22210 7,039.54 7,039.54


03/14 03/12/2014 47560 4564 LUND, PHILLIP 3370375 100-22210 76.20 76.20


03/14 03/12/2014 47565 4562 MC CABE, CODY 33703530 100-22210 59.00 59.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47588 4563 WINKERS, JUSTIN 33704146 100-22210 177.00 177.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47588 4563 WINKERS, JUSTIN N1234445 100-22210 158.10 158.10


03/14 03/19/2014 47632 4572 PAULEY, HUNTER COURT 100-22210 114.00 114.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47697 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011057 100-25600 22,886.04 22,886.04


03/14 03/19/2014 47619 4336 JORGENSEN, JUDITH 13REFUND 100-46110 52.44 52.44


03/14 03/05/2014 47525 4559 VIKE, JOSEPH 2000644.002 100-46750 40.00 40.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47526 4560 WELSCH, SCOTT 030314 100-46750 35.00 35.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47651 994 WISC DEPT OF ADMINISTRATION-DO 11-12 STATUTUES 100-51200-320 59.00 59.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47629 610 MELLI LAW S.C. 78946 100-51300-216 492.10 492.10


03/14 03/05/2014 47492 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 08646291 100-51420-215 410.40 410.40


03/14 03/19/2014 47621 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 09683822 100-51420-215 410.40 410.40


03/14 03/19/2014 47621 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 10688864 100-51420-215 410.40 410.40


03/14 03/19/2014 47621 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 10688869 100-51420-215 6.96 6.96


03/14 03/26/2014 47680 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 11697526 100-51420-215 410.40 410.40


03/14 03/12/2014 47594 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 164323-1402 100-51420-315 703.80 703.80


03/14 03/12/2014 47594 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100075-1402 100-51440-315 730.40 730.40


03/14 03/26/2014 47679 472 INKWORKS INC 23391 100-51440-340 221.20 221.20


03/14 03/05/2014 47509 4535 PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE BY PHONE 030214 100-51510-211 2,020.99 2,020.99


03/14 03/12/2014 47545 3859 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC FEB14 100-51510-219 8,988.28 8,988.28


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 2


Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:56AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


03/14 03/05/2014 47479 254 COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES INC 14 RENEWAL 100-51510-310 1,983.00 1,983.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47482 2741 DANE COUNTY TITLE CO 85620-1 100-51510-310 500.00 500.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47489 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 48413 100-51510-310 71.25 71.25


03/14 03/12/2014 47554 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 48468 100-51510-310 142.49 142.49


03/14 03/12/2014 47576 855 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 107679 100-51510-310 35.00 35.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47616 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 48498 100-51510-310 109.00 109.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47616 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 48529 100-51510-310 998.00 998.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47679 472 INKWORKS INC 23385 100-51510-310 187.75 187.75


03/14 03/26/2014 47686 2186 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 41523 100-51510-310 128.00 128.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47518 3829 TASER INTERNATIONAL SI1349234 100-52100-190 930.96 930.96


03/14 03/12/2014 47561 4072 MADISON COLLEGE CORP-000000036087 100-52100-190 227.08 227.08


03/14 03/12/2014 47577 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 546226-FEB14 100-52100-215 189.00 189.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47579 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 247555 100-52100-215 1,300.00 1,300.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47687 3315 ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT CON 10998 100-52100-215 650.00 650.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47486 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 654466 100-52100-240 150.00 150.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47507 693 PDQ FOOD STORES INC 022714 100-52100-330 600.00 600.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47478 4556 CELLEBRITE USA INC 138412 100-52100-340 10,084.00 10,084.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47496 1073 LIBERTY MUTUAL 354032340 100-52100-340 50.00 50.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47589 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF L1305T-FEB14 100-52100-340 105.00 105.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47591 1004 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 030914 100-52100-340 15.00 15.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47608 283 DANE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE RAMP14 100-52100-340 180.00 180.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47613 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC IN10713072 100-52100-340 5.04 5.04


03/14 03/05/2014 47519 3346 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC 9446 100-52100-396 1,869.00 1,869.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47698 1326 U.S. CELLULAR 0030092936 100-52200-210 117.70 117.70


03/14 03/05/2014 47476 2405 AZTLAND LLC FEB14 100-52200-217 1,178.00 1,178.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47598 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 692863-001 MAR14 100-52200-220 1,481.03 1,481.03


03/14 03/19/2014 47617 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 204489 100-52200-240 113.50 113.50


03/14 03/05/2014 47504 630 MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTEC 140723 100-52200-245 105.00 105.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47606 1226 DAMARC QUALITY INSPECTION SERV 21273 100-52200-245 180.00 180.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47610 3353 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL 341645 100-52200-245 150.00 150.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47618 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-9290118564 100-52200-245 229.50 229.50


03/14 03/19/2014 47640 815 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP 76848464 100-52200-245 697.15 697.15


03/14 03/05/2014 47480 278 DANE COUNTY FIRE CHIEFS ASSN 155 100-52200-320 450.00 450.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47555 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 204417 100-52200-340 29.52 29.52


03/14 03/12/2014 47557 504 KAHL, TERRY 13286 100-52200-340 87.00 87.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47631 4570 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS O 102191299 100-52200-342 63.50 63.50


03/14 03/05/2014 47504 630 MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTEC 140722 100-53200-215 115.00 115.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47570 644 NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSP SERVICE 0143093 100-53200-215 83.00 83.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47640 815 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP 76848096 100-53200-215 851.84 851.84


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 3


Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:56AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


03/14 03/26/2014 47678 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 031914 100-53200-215 80.00 80.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47598 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 412532-010 MAR14 100-53200-220 927.91 927.91


03/14 03/19/2014 47598 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 693540-001 MAR14 100-53200-220 1,515.82 1,515.82


03/14 03/12/2014 47550 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 030514 100-53200-222 55.00 55.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47598 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 221332-010 MAR14 100-53200-222 456.83 456.83


03/14 03/19/2014 47605 2416 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC FEB14 100-53200-223 1,079.00 1,079.00


03/14 03/07/2014 58 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 022114 100-53200-314 20,639.34 20,639.34


03/14 03/05/2014 47485 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 46360 100-53200-340 261.30 261.30


03/14 03/19/2014 47611 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 46547 100-53200-340 308.63 308.63


03/14 03/19/2014 47611 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 46547-1 100-53200-340 118.16 118.16


03/14 03/19/2014 47598 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 415497-010 FEB14 100-53300-220 2,119.16 2,119.16


03/14 03/19/2014 47598 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 524165-001 MAR14 100-53300-220 543.30 543.30


03/14 03/26/2014 47690 1215 RICOH USA INC 5029862931 100-53300-310 231.16 231.16


03/14 03/05/2014 47477 196 BROOKS TRACTOR INC S37087 100-53300-340 248.23 248.23


03/14 03/05/2014 47521 3848 TPS PRODUCTS LLC 9093 100-53300-340 37.95 37.95


03/14 03/12/2014 47563 573 MADISON TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC 2-64007 100-53300-340 400.66 400.66


03/14 03/12/2014 47569 1934 MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC 5264600 100-53300-340 1,863.57 1,863.57


03/14 03/12/2014 47579 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 248016 100-53300-340 125.00 125.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47595 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9916694815 100-53300-340 17.68 17.68


03/14 03/19/2014 47597 2554 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC 880800 100-53300-340 144.00 144.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47602 184 BOBCAT OF JANESVILLE 02-36393 100-53300-340 3,829.27 3,829.27


03/14 03/19/2014 47609 2999 DEAN CLINIC 549698025 100-53300-340 57.00 57.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47623 3398 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 8049581P 100-53300-340 55.17 55.17


03/14 03/19/2014 47641 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 546227-FEB14 100-53300-340 56.00 56.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47676 410 GRAINGER INC. 9376534906 100-53300-340 83.75 83.75


03/14 03/26/2014 47681 3398 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 8050197P 100-53300-340 106.60 106.60


03/14 03/26/2014 47681 3398 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 8050271P 100-53300-340 101.92 101.92


03/14 03/26/2014 47695 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 827306 100-53300-340 185.00 185.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47539 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446527780 100-53300-390 70.28 70.28


03/14 03/12/2014 47539 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446530398 100-53300-390 70.28 70.28


03/14 03/19/2014 47604 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446532962 100-53300-390 70.28 70.28


03/14 03/26/2014 47667 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446535498 100-53300-390 223.60 223.60


03/14 03/05/2014 47488 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 5323 100-53310-215 280.00 280.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47549 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 5336 100-53310-215 360.00 360.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47615 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 5377 100-53310-215 300.00 300.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47571 2831 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO 71133192 100-53310-340 13,380.43 13,380.43


03/14 03/05/2014 47484 298 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 881350 100-53400-340 79.60 79.60


03/14 03/12/2014 47541 1660 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 017-365828-00 100-53420-340 192.30 192.30


03/14 03/12/2014 47556 2414 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 4852 100-53620-216 56,192.00 56,192.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 4


Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:56AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


03/14 03/12/2014 47581 881 SUGAR & SPICE EATERY 958975 100-54600-200 80.00 80.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47670 2694 DANE COUNTY TREASURER-UW WNEP-14 100-54600-200 15.00 15.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47647 942 UPS STORE 031014 100-54600-202 292.00 292.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47652 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF G2655-FEB14 100-54600-202 7.00 7.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47689 4578 RICHARDS, SUSAN 031314 100-54600-202 57.12 57.12


03/14 03/26/2014 47704 4580 WEIHOFEN, DONNA 031914 100-54600-202 50.00 50.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47600 143 AT&T 608R71853503 100-54600-210 61.20 61.20


03/14 03/26/2014 47657 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 350445-011 MAR14 100-54600-220 1,304.35 1,304.35


03/14 03/05/2014 47520 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0574880 100-54600-240 63.32 63.32


03/14 03/12/2014 47543 3353 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL 341045 100-54600-240 50.00 50.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47570 644 NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSP SERVICE 0143340 100-54600-240 83.00 83.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47626 558 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 12764 100-54600-240 85.00 85.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47626 558 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 12813 100-54600-240 558.93 558.93


03/14 03/12/2014 47544 346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 157713 100-54600-340 62.79 62.79


03/14 03/12/2014 47575 800 SCHWAAB INC D52136 100-54600-340 20.74 20.74


03/14 03/05/2014 47491 505 KALLAND, DAVID MAR14 100-54910-300 250.00 250.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47566 608 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 1002 100-54910-300 490.00 490.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47472 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 299524-010 FEB14 100-55200-245 151.99 151.99


03/14 03/19/2014 47598 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 552542-001 MAR14 100-55200-245 157.49 157.49


03/14 03/19/2014 47650 2623 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 869098459409 100-55200-335 10,546.59 10,546.59


03/14 03/26/2014 47657 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 299524-010 MAR14 100-55200-350 111.48 111.48


03/14 03/05/2014 47529 1768 WPRA 032014 100-55300-212 75.00 75.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47473 3816 ANDERSON, LARRY 022814 100-55300-215 138.00 138.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47487 3867 GROLEAU, ROBERT 022814 100-55300-215 184.00 184.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47493 3778 KITTELSON, GRAIG 022814 100-55300-215 92.00 92.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47495 4557 KOLMAN, JERRY 022814 100-55300-215 46.00 46.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47497 3776 LITTEL, JAMES A 022814 100-55300-215 230.00 230.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47498 3843 LONG, DEMETRIUS 022814 100-55300-215 138.00 138.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47501 4259 MCDONALD, MAX 022814 100-55300-215 184.00 184.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47506 4183 PARRETTE, NATHAN 022814 100-55300-215 138.00 138.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47513 3781 SCHMIDT, TIMOTHY W 022814 100-55300-215 46.00 46.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47530 3777 ZIMMERMAN, GARY 022814 100-55300-215 138.00 138.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47547 3374 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 0314 100-55300-215 810.00 810.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47558 3919 KITTLESON, CHELSEA 030714 100-55300-215 508.01 508.01


03/14 03/19/2014 47599 3816 ANDERSON, LARRY 031314 100-55300-215 115.00 115.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47614 3867 GROLEAU, ROBERT 031014 100-55300-215 46.00 46.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47625 3776 LITTEL, JAMES A 031314 100-55300-215 138.00 138.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47627 3843 LONG, DEMETRIUS 031314 100-55300-215 115.00 115.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47628 4259 MCDONALD, MAX 031314 100-55300-215 161.00 161.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 5


Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:56AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


03/14 03/19/2014 47637 3781 SCHMIDT, TIMOTHY W 031314 100-55300-215 207.00 207.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47654 3777 ZIMMERMAN, GARY 030914 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47494 528 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD 208702 100-55300-340 420.00 420.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47494 528 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD 208703 100-55300-340 365.00 365.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47537 200 BRUE, BILL 030714 100-55300-340 528.00 528.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47559 528 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD 208704 100-55300-340 395.00 395.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47622 528 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD 210589 100-55300-340 395.00 395.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47643 2893 STOUGHTON YOUTH HOCKEY 986 100-55300-340 1,075.00 1,075.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47649 4045 VIKING EMBROIDERY 927 100-55300-340 784.25 784.25


03/14 03/12/2014 47548 365 FOSDAL BAKERY LLC 3773 100-55400-203 150.00 150.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47698 1326 U.S. CELLULAR FEB14 100-55400-210 1,381.67 1,381.67


03/14 03/12/2014 47570 644 NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSP SERVICE 0143151 100-55400-220 89.00 89.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47642 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 827012 100-55400-220 79.99 79.99


03/14 03/26/2014 47657 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 449415-011 FEB14 100-55400-220 330.25 330.25


03/14 03/05/2014 47481 282 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 022714 100-56300-340 30.00 30.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47607 282 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 031814 100-56300-340 30.00 30.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47697 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011137 100-56300-340 45.36 45.36


03/14 03/19/2014 47644 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0103264 203-57120-840 9,440.90 9,440.90


03/14 03/19/2014 47598 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 381495-010 FEB14 212-53271-220 1,222.03 1,222.03


03/14 03/05/2014 47503 619 MIKE'S CARPET SERVICE 375631 212-53271-314 515.36 515.36


03/14 03/12/2014 47570 644 NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSP SERVICE 0143313 212-53271-340 83.00 83.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47582 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0574878 212-53271-340 35.22 35.22


03/14 03/19/2014 47610 3353 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL 341641 212-53271-340 50.00 50.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47661 4221 BARTHOLOW, JANICE REFUND 215-46710 17.95 17.95


03/14 03/26/2014 47665 4582 BURNS, BRIANA REFUND 215-46710 23.50 23.50


03/14 03/26/2014 47702 3069 VERONA PUBLIC LIBRARY 266476 215-46710 19.50 19.50


03/14 03/26/2014 47703 3026 WAUNAKEE PUBLIC LIBRARY 577946 215-46710 15.95 15.95


03/14 03/26/2014 47699 931 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 252338 215-55110-216 35.80 35.80


03/14 03/26/2014 47657 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 489096-001 MAR14 215-55110-221 1,197.48 1,197.48


03/14 03/26/2014 47675 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC IN10717397 215-55110-240 34.27 34.27


03/14 03/12/2014 47546 1146 FIRST SUPPLY 2335780-00 215-55110-250 9.85 9.85


03/14 03/19/2014 47620 504 KAHL, TERRY 13303 215-55110-250 875.00 875.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47638 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90332032 215-55110-250 21.72 21.72


03/14 03/26/2014 47672 3353 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL 340887 215-55110-250 50.00 50.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47684 644 NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSP SERVICE 0143312 215-55110-250 83.00 83.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47662 3323 BIBLIOTHECA ITG LLC SI0004863-US 215-55110-289 1,388.57 1,388.57


03/14 03/26/2014 47663 4579 BRANDT, GARY 041614 215-55110-313 200.00 200.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47664 1737 BUBRICK'S 859474 215-55110-340 48.10 48.10


03/14 03/26/2014 47664 1737 BUBRICK'S 860182 215-55110-340 33.92 33.92


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 6


Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:56AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


03/14 03/26/2014 47664 1737 BUBRICK'S 865648 215-55110-340 97.83 97.83


03/14 03/26/2014 47664 1737 BUBRICK'S 870405 215-55110-340 83.25 83.25


03/14 03/26/2014 47660 157 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS FEB14 215-55110-342 3,516.22 3,516.22


03/14 03/26/2014 47671 302 DEMCO INC 5170377/5230929 215-55110-342 305.46 305.46


03/14 03/26/2014 47693 827 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 11-2478 215-55110-342 47.51 47.51


03/14 03/26/2014 47682 3368 MADISON COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 031914 217-55110-500 325.00 325.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47683 617 MIDWEST TAPE 91595196 217-55110-500 103.98 103.98


03/14 03/26/2014 47693 827 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 11-2534 217-55110-500 146.05 146.05


03/14 03/26/2014 47674 2770 DURANCZYK, DENISE 022514 217-55110-510 28.98 28.98


03/14 03/26/2014 47673 2536 DIMENSION IV 7102 217-55110-520 2,500.00 2,500.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47680 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 06642334 217-55110-520 196.08 196.08


03/14 03/26/2014 47680 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 07630262 217-55110-520 241.68 241.68


03/14 03/26/2014 47680 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 08646312 217-55110-520 173.28 173.28


03/14 03/26/2014 47680 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 09683835 217-55110-520 168.72 168.72


03/14 03/26/2014 47680 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 10688880 217-55110-520 186.96 186.96


03/14 03/26/2014 47700 942 UPS STORE 9739 217-55110-520 188.23 188.23


03/14 03/05/2014 47474 143 AT&T 608-877-1016-008 FEB 224-53300-210 172.32 172.32


03/14 03/26/2014 47669 286 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C STO0214 224-53300-215 88.58 88.58


03/14 03/05/2014 47472 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 714944-001 FEB14 224-53300-341 8.48 8.48


03/14 03/19/2014 47598 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 714960-001 MAR14 224-53300-341 10.34 10.34


03/14 03/26/2014 47679 472 INKWORKS INC 23394 224-53300-341 204.75 204.75


03/14 03/26/2014 47657 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 106503-010 231-54600-340 243.29 243.29


03/14 03/26/2014 47696 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 2628-10 231-54600-340 81.58 81.58


03/14 03/26/2014 47696 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 2645-10-14 231-54600-340 157.82 157.82


03/14 03/12/2014 47562 3959 MADISON MALLARDS 063014 232-54600-340 325.00 325.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47592 4179 WISC INSTITUTE FOR HEALTHY AGIN 1216 232-54600-340 150.00 150.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47677 4577 GRUDZINA, JUDE 031314 232-54600-340 20.00 20.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47691 782 SAFE COMMUNITIES 031714 232-54600-340 300.00 300.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47500 4475 MARSHALL, DANIEL 030114 234-55100-724 69.97 69.97


03/14 03/05/2014 47512 776 ROUNDYS 5068 234-55100-724 817.19 817.19


03/14 03/12/2014 47540 248 COMDATA CORPORATION M40605321 234-55100-724 488.99 488.99


03/14 03/12/2014 47574 776 ROUNDYS 5095 234-55100-724 657.22 657.22


03/14 03/05/2014 47523 2810 UWHC 6124 241-52400-252 88.00 88.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47523 2810 UWHC 6128 241-52400-252 78.00 78.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47585 2810 UWHC 6171 241-52400-252 36.00 36.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47701 2810 UWHC 6195 241-52400-252 40.00 40.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47645 4227 TICKETFORCE LLC 7074 245-55190-216 1,139.75 1,139.75


03/14 03/26/2014 47666 225 CHASE, JEFFRY 030814 245-55190-340 225.00 225.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47502 4555 MCMURTRY, JAMES 030814 245-55190-344 4,230.00 4,230.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 7


Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:56AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


03/14 03/05/2014 47505 4558 MUSICIANS CORPORATE MANAGEME 032814 245-55190-344 450.00 450.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47510 3890 QSB ENTERTAINMENT 030714 245-55190-344 5,264.00 5,264.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47528 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 030714 245-55190-344 336.00 336.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47528 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 030814 245-55190-344 270.00 270.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47538 4565 CANTY, CAITLIN 031414 245-55190-344 250.00 250.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47551 4567 HORSESHOES & HAND GRENADES 031514 245-55190-344 500.00 500.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47552 4566 HUNTER-GATHERER ARTS 031414 245-55190-344 2,500.00 2,500.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47573 4568 PARR, CHARLIE 031514 245-55190-344 1,500.00 1,500.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47590 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 031314 245-55190-344 270.00 270.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47624 4571 LINDSAY, JEREMY 032014 245-55190-344 1,500.00 1,500.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47634 4573 RAGBIRDS LLC, THE 032014 245-55190-344 500.00 500.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47636 758 RIDERS IN THE SKY LLC 032214 245-55190-344 8,930.00 8,930.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47653 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 032214 245-55190-344 570.00 570.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47688 4581 REAL VOCAL STRING QUARTET 032814 245-55190-344 1,800.00 1,800.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47553 2221 INTERNATIONAL MUSIC NETWORK 031314 245-55190-345 4,930.00 4,930.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47516 850 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER 022614 247-21102 2,265.48 2,265.48


03/14 03/05/2014 47517 1937 STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES 022614 247-21102 7,929.17 7,929.17


03/14 03/05/2014 47475 150 AUXIANT 022514 251-13011 7,778.55 7,778.55


03/14 03/12/2014 47535 150 AUXIANT 030414 251-13011 18,150.90 18,150.90


03/14 03/19/2014 47601 150 AUXIANT 031014 251-13011 20,407.80 20,407.80


03/14 03/26/2014 47658 150 AUXIANT 031814 251-13011 33,668.67 33,668.67


03/14 03/19/2014 47601 150 AUXIANT APR14 251-51930-531 23,917.38 23,917.38


03/14 03/12/2014 47567 4561 MILWAUKEE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFF 052914 252-52100-340 150.00 150.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47515 2139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP JAN14 260-55100-340 22,616.70 22,616.70


03/14 03/12/2014 47534 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 504939-002 FEB14 260-55100-340 171.88 171.88


03/14 03/19/2014 47644 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0103263 260-55100-340 2,883.78 2,883.78


03/14 03/12/2014 47580 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES FEB14 261-55100-340 24,137.70 24,137.70


03/14 03/19/2014 47648 959 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 012086454.51 261-55100-340 612.50 612.50


03/14 03/12/2014 47564 581 MANDT COMMUNITY CENTER INC 030614 300-48250 133.00 133.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47697 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011151 400-57100-215 3,348.93 3,348.93


03/14 03/05/2014 47486 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 654464 400-57220-820 764.50 764.50


03/14 03/05/2014 47511 749 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC I14-12167 400-57220-820 7,350.97 7,350.97


03/14 03/12/2014 47555 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 204416 400-57220-820 5,785.00 5,785.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47697 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011149 400-57330-820 46.54 46.54


03/14 03/19/2014 47635 4575 RENAISSANCE ROOFING 031414 410-57140-820 1,500.00 1,500.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47518 3829 TASER INTERNATIONAL SI1349586 410-57210-820 9,935.45 9,935.45


03/14 03/05/2014 47490 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 204325 410-57220-820 8,680.00 8,680.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47668 4214 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 031814 410-57630-820 160.00 160.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47536 4569 BRENNAN, KATHLEEN 12-93306 603-13015 125.80 125.80


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 8


Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:56AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


03/14 03/12/2014 47584 328 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE FEB14 603-51930-523 1,660.32 1,660.32


03/14 03/19/2014 47630 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB RIGDON 603-52300-152 19,672.36 19,672.36


03/14 03/05/2014 47522 1326 U.S. CELLULAR 0024208505 603-52300-210 153.63 153.63


03/14 03/05/2014 47524 2147 VERIZON WIRELESS 9718948840 603-52300-210 7.35 7.35


03/14 03/12/2014 47583 1326 U.S. CELLULAR 0027867495 603-52300-210 100.88 100.88


03/14 03/12/2014 47586 2147 VERIZON WIRELESS 9720655861 603-52300-210 4.30 4.30


03/14 03/19/2014 47612 3227 EARTHLINK BUSINESS JAN14 603-52300-210 1,808.74 1,808.74


03/14 03/05/2014 47499 4072 MADISON COLLEGE CORP-000000035700 603-52300-212 101.40 101.40


03/14 03/26/2014 47692 1630 SKAALEN NURSING AND MAR14 603-52300-212 34.61 34.61


03/14 03/26/2014 47701 2810 UWHC 6204 603-52300-212 4.00 4.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47514 828 SOUTHERN WI EMERGENCY ASSOC. 1QTR14 603-52300-215 2,500.00 2,500.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47531 2541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 2656 603-52300-216 2,988.40 2,988.40


03/14 03/05/2014 47520 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0570888 603-52300-220 57.70 57.70


03/14 03/26/2014 47659 3135 BADGER FIRE PROTECTION & 44039 603-52300-220 103.90 103.90


03/14 03/26/2014 47697 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011138 603-52300-220 519.50 519.50


03/14 03/21/2014 59 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 030714 603-52300-300 21,922.14 21,922.14


03/14 03/12/2014 47542 285 DANE COUNTY TREASURER- c/o EMS BANQUET 14 603-52300-300 30.00 30.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47617 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 204480 603-52300-330 155.00 155.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47471 4095 AIRGAS USA LLC 03202474 603-52300-340 39.50 39.50


03/14 03/05/2014 47471 4095 AIRGAS USA LLC 03213192 603-52300-340 15.00 15.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47532 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9916001367 603-52300-340 25.08 25.08


03/14 03/12/2014 47533 4095 AIRGAS USA LLC 03218807 603-52300-340 49.80 49.80


03/14 03/12/2014 47578 860 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 021714 603-52300-340 125.00 125.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47578 860 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 030314 603-52300-340 287.52 287.52


03/14 03/12/2014 47578 860 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 030514 603-52300-340 660.45 660.45


03/14 03/19/2014 47596 4095 AIRGAS USA LLC 03226461 603-52300-340 25.30 25.30


03/14 03/19/2014 47603 4272 CHOICE1 HEALTH CARE SERVICES L 1232 603-52300-340 149.70 149.70


03/14 03/26/2014 47655 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9916694814 603-52300-340 21.04 21.04


03/14 03/26/2014 47656 4095 AIRGAS USA LLC 03230459 603-52300-340 49.80 49.80


03/14 03/26/2014 47694 860 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 031714 603-52300-340 125.00 125.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47694 860 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 032014 603-52300-340 468.15 468.15


Grand Totals: 543,026.02


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 9


Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:56AM


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Apr 15, 2014 08:01AM


Period: 3/31/2014 (03/14)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "cdje"


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CDJE


03/31/2014 1 TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES 100-46290 11,394.83


TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES 001-11100 11,394.83-


.00*


03/31/2014 2 TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES 251-51930-216 2,054.94


TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES 001-11100 2,054.94-


.00*


03/31/2014 3 TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 100-21520 1,729.53


TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 001-11100 1,729.53-


.00*


03/31/2014 4 TO RECORD BANK FEE 100-51510-216 184.09


TO RECORD BANK FEE 001-11100 184.09-


.00*


03/31/2014 5 TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 300-58200-620 133,647.50


TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 001-11100 133,647.50-


.00*


03/31/2014 6 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 19,049.29


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 21,515.24


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 5,031.68


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 45,596.21-


.00*


03/31/2014 7 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 16,495.72


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 21,961.40


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 5,136.14


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 43,593.26-


.00*


03/31/2014 8 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 8,091.37


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 8,091.37-


.00*


03/31/2014 9 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 8,754.03


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 8,754.03-


.00*


03/31/2014 10 TO RECORD WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 100-21104 1,060.22


TO RECORD WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 001-11100 1,060.22-


.00*


03/31/2014 11 TO RECORD 30% WITHHOLDING FROM HARRY MANX 245-55190-344 1,200.00


TO RECORD 30% WITHHOLDING FROM HARRY MANX 001-11100 1,200.00-


.00*


03/31/2014 12 TO RECORD FEBRUARY RETIREMENT 100-21515 62,786.97


TO RECORD FEBRUARY RETIREMENT 001-11100 62,786.97-


.00*


03/31/2014 13 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT GIEMZA 100-51200-340 73.66


03/31/2014 13 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT HOUGAN 100-51420-212 40.58


03/31/2014 13 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT MASTNY 603-52300-212 669.00


03/31/2014 13 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 783.24-


03/31/2014 14 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT CAMACHO 100-54600-215 45.90


03/31/2014 14 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT HOEPER 100-52100-190 8.43


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT HOEPER 100-52100-390 74.36


82.79*


03/31/2014 14 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SARGENT 100-52100-190 40.99


03/31/2014 14 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SCHIMELPFENIG 603-52300-212 39.78


03/31/2014 14 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT STRANDLIE 100-53300-340 30.00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 2


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Apr 15, 2014 08:01AM


Period: 3/31/2014 (03/14)


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT STRANDLIE 001-11100 239.46-


-209.46*


03/31/2014 15 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT BRUSEGAR 100-55200-350 76.50


03/31/2014 15 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SCHEEL 100-56300-212 114.76


03/31/2014 15 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 001-11100 191.26-


03/31/2014 16 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SULLIVAN 100-51510-216 38.25


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SULLIVAN 001-11100 38.25-


.00*


03/31/2014 17 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT CONLIN 100-52100-190 119.34


03/31/2014 17 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT GROSHAN 215-55110-341 76.29


03/31/2014 17 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT MACDONALD 215-55110-212 53.04


03/31/2014 17 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT MONETTE 215-55110-212 14.36


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT MONETTE 215-55110-212 64.60


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT MONETTE 215-55110-212 64.60


143.56*


03/31/2014 17 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT VERHEYDEN 215-55110-313 27.39


03/31/2014 17 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 419.62-


03/31/2014 18 TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE ASLESON 100-46750 55.00


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE ASLESON 100-51510-216 10.00-


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE ASLESON 001-11100 45.00-


.00*


03/31/2014 19 TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE JACKSON, ELOISE 100-22210 98.80


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE JACKSON, ELOISE 100-51510-216 10.00-


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE JACKSON, ELOISE 001-11100 88.80-


.00*


03/31/2014 20 TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE PRINICIPAL AND INTEREST 300-58100-610 260,425.17


TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE PRINICIPAL AND INTEREST 300-58200-620 31,378.65


TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE PRINICIPAL AND INTEREST 001-11100 291,803.82-


Documents: 34 Transactions: 61


Total CDJE: 613,722.40 613,722.40-


Grand Totals: 613,722.40 613,722.40-


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "cdje"







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2014


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/15/2014 08:03AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


TAXES 22,493.71 23,626.45 8,157,912.00 8,134,285.55 .29


SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 35.00 35.00 .00 ( 35.00) .00


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 11,156.46 11,156.46 1,574,778.00 1,563,621.54 .71


LICENSES & PERMITS 8,461.04 16,626.10 112,000.00 95,373.90 14.84


FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES 14,041.83 44,097.59 115,000.00 70,902.41 38.35


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 26,485.63 127,598.47 1,244,801.00 1,117,202.53 10.25


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO 1,500.00 36,500.00 82,000.00 45,500.00 44.51


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 33,999.26 89,876.49 308,796.00 218,919.51 29.11


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 .00 80,000.00 80,000.00 .00


118,172.93 349,516.56 11,675,287.00 11,325,770.44 2.99


EXPENDITURES


LEGISLATIVE 3,552.45 11,303.25 43,200.00 31,896.75 26.16


JUDICIAL 3,992.97 20,124.34 8,750.00 ( 11,374.34) 229.99


LEGAL 6,467.80 7,288.40 107,500.00 100,211.60 6.78


MAYOR 7,020.47 29,912.12 17,750.00 ( 12,162.12) 168.52


CLERK 12,085.19 38,050.32 33,842.00 ( 4,208.32) 112.44


ELECTION 243.54 1,101.50 20,200.00 19,098.50 5.45


FINANCE DIRECTOR 36,978.67 109,939.17 284,750.00 174,810.83 38.61


ASSESSOR .00 3,900.00 45,600.00 41,700.00 8.55


CITY WEBSITE .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00


OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT ( 41.20) 47,577.00 25,000.00 ( 22,577.00) 190.31


INSURANCE 1,668.26 170,679.28 192,200.00 21,520.72 88.80


LAW ENFORCEMENT 205,579.88 670,967.89 348,400.00 ( 322,567.89) 192.59


FIRE PROTECTION 28,127.60 86,327.17 122,276.00 35,948.83 70.60


INSPECTION 6,752.94 22,717.33 3,600.00 ( 19,117.33) 631.04


CITY BUILDINGS 12,952.55 37,387.35 78,200.00 40,812.65 47.81


HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST 90,136.38 279,132.74 259,800.00 ( 19,332.74) 107.44


SNOW REMOVAL 14,320.43 49,357.18 70,000.00 20,642.82 70.51


ROAD RELATED FACILITIES 79.60 670.38 22,000.00 21,329.62 3.05


STREET LIGHTING 11,065.99 25,972.85 145,000.00 119,027.15 17.91


SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS 31.02 63.78 .00 ( 63.78) .00


SANITATION 56,192.00 112,384.00 700,000.00 587,616.00 16.05


SENIOR CENTER 34,602.10 113,281.80 517,691.00 404,409.20 21.88


CEMETERY 841.78 2,193.43 36,000.00 33,806.57 6.09


CULTURE .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .00


PARKS 8,317.23 27,862.33 58,000.00 30,137.67 48.04


RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS 27,983.96 83,435.70 131,845.00 48,409.30 63.28


YOUTH CENTER 8,621.68 37,601.57 28,025.00 ( 9,576.57) 134.17


CABLE 18,394.38 63,267.02 257,358.00 194,090.98 24.58


PLANNING 18,350.49 61,985.38 17,810.00 ( 44,175.38) 348.04


CONTINGENCY .00 .00 68,000.00 68,000.00 .00


TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 2,187,752.00 2,187,752.00 2,187,752.00 .00 100.00


TRANSFER TO CAPITAL 500,000.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 .00 100.00


TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 245,000.00 245,000.00 90,000.00 ( 155,000.00) 272.22







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2014


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/15/2014 08:03AM PAGE: 2


3,547,070.16 5,047,235.28 6,429,549.00 1,382,313.72 78.50


( 3,428,897.23) ( 4,697,718.72) 5,245,738.00 9,943,456.72







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2014


FUND 215 - LIBRARY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/15/2014 08:03AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 367.00 7,498.02 232,000.00 224,501.98 3.23


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 2,331.47 6,818.37 24,500.00 17,681.63 27.83


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 175,000.00 175,000.00 533,478.00 358,478.00 32.80


177,698.47 189,316.39 789,978.00 600,661.61 23.96


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 110 59,939.75 235,811.96 789,979.00 554,167.04 29.85


59,939.75 235,811.96 789,979.00 554,167.04 29.85


117,758.72 ( 46,495.57) ( 1.00) 46,494.57







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2014


FUND 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/15/2014 08:04AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 30,781.50 95,335.00 .00 ( 95,335.00) .00


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 72.50 252.50 .00 ( 252.50) .00


30,854.00 95,587.50 .00 ( 95,587.50) .00


EXPENDITURES


GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES 53,682.70 131,230.14 .00 ( 131,230.14) .00


53,682.70 131,230.14 .00 ( 131,230.14) .00


( 22,828.70) ( 35,642.64) .00 35,642.64







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2014


FUND 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/15/2014 08:05AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 4,738.00 83,718.90 .00 ( 83,718.90) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 2,187,752.00 2,187,752.00 .00 ( 2,187,752.00) .00


2,192,490.00 2,271,470.90 .00 ( 2,271,470.90) .00


EXPENDITURES


PRINCIPAL 260,425.17 2,060,425.17 .00 ( 2,060,425.17) .00


INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES 165,026.15 197,993.65 .00 ( 197,993.65) .00


DEPARTMENT 290 .00 150.00 .00 ( 150.00) .00


425,451.32 2,258,568.82 .00 ( 2,258,568.82) .00


1,767,038.68 12,902.08 .00 ( 12,902.08)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2014


FUND 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/15/2014 08:05AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


SOURCE 48 17.03 57.83 .00 ( 57.83) .00


17.03 57.83 .00 ( 57.83) .00


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 100 3,348.93 231,618.90 .00 ( 231,618.90) .00


DEPARTMENT 220 13,900.47 298,579.19 .00 ( 298,579.19) .00


STREET CONSTRUCTION 46.54 ( 908.39) .00 908.39 .00


CURB & GUTTER .00 5,813.09 .00 ( 5,813.09) .00


SIDEWALKS .00 5,813.08 .00 ( 5,813.08) .00


STORM SEWER .00 5,813.09 .00 ( 5,813.09) .00


17,295.94 546,728.96 .00 ( 546,728.96) .00


( 17,278.91) ( 546,671.13) .00 546,671.13







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2014


FUND 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/15/2014 08:05AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO .00 60,790.50 .00 ( 60,790.50) .00


SOURCE 48 .93 3,802.70 .00 ( 3,802.70) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 200,000.00 200,000.00 .00 ( 200,000.00) .00


200,000.93 264,593.20 .00 ( 264,593.20) .00


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 140 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00 ( 1,500.00) .00


DEPARTMENT 190 688.79 688.79 .00 ( 688.79) .00


DEPARTMENT 191 .00 5,218.58 .00 ( 5,218.58) .00


DEPARTMENT 210 13,694.79 14,081.79 .00 ( 14,081.79) .00


DEPARTMENT 220 8,680.00 9,235.80 .00 ( 9,235.80) .00


DEPARTMENT 331 .00 57,062.48 .00 ( 57,062.48) .00


DEPARTMENT 630 160.00 160.00 .00 ( 160.00) .00


24,723.58 87,947.44 .00 ( 87,947.44) .00


175,277.35 176,645.76 .00 ( 176,645.76)







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 1


Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:56AM


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


03/14 03/19/2014 47639 4574 SENTINEL FIELD SERVICES INC 41124 100-21105 170.00 170.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47483 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 020114 100-21113 3,832.90 3,832.90


03/14 03/19/2014 47633 4576 POPE, AMBER 031914 100-21500 130.01 130.01


03/14 03/12/2014 47568 626 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP PR0308140 100-21560 2,111.87 2,111.87


03/14 03/19/2014 47646 935 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY FEB14 100-21570 36.00 36.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47572 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR0308140 100-21575 380.00 380.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47587 413 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. PR0308140 100-21575 3,862.00 3,862.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47685 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR0322140 100-21575 380.00 380.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47705 413 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. PR0322140 100-21575 3,862.00 3,862.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47593 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR0308140 100-21590 1,074.60 1,074.60


03/14 03/26/2014 47706 1014 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO PR0322140 100-21590 878.75 878.75


03/14 03/26/2014 47707 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR0322140 100-21590 924.53 924.53


03/14 03/05/2014 47483 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER FEB14 100-22210 3,088.80 3,088.80


03/14 03/05/2014 47508 706 PICK-N-SAVE 030314 100-22210 11.99 11.99


03/14 03/05/2014 47527 995 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL FEB14 100-22210 7,039.54 7,039.54


03/14 03/12/2014 47560 4564 LUND, PHILLIP 3370375 100-22210 76.20 76.20


03/14 03/12/2014 47565 4562 MC CABE, CODY 33703530 100-22210 59.00 59.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47588 4563 WINKERS, JUSTIN 33704146 100-22210 177.00 177.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47588 4563 WINKERS, JUSTIN N1234445 100-22210 158.10 158.10


03/14 03/19/2014 47632 4572 PAULEY, HUNTER COURT 100-22210 114.00 114.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47697 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011057 100-25600 22,886.04 22,886.04


03/14 03/19/2014 47619 4336 JORGENSEN, JUDITH 13REFUND 100-46110 52.44 52.44


03/14 03/05/2014 47525 4559 VIKE, JOSEPH 2000644.002 100-46750 40.00 40.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47526 4560 WELSCH, SCOTT 030314 100-46750 35.00 35.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47651 994 WISC DEPT OF ADMINISTRATION-DO 11-12 STATUTUES 100-51200-320 59.00 59.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47629 610 MELLI LAW S.C. 78946 100-51300-216 492.10 492.10


03/14 03/05/2014 47492 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 08646291 100-51420-215 410.40 410.40


03/14 03/19/2014 47621 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 09683822 100-51420-215 410.40 410.40


03/14 03/19/2014 47621 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 10688864 100-51420-215 410.40 410.40


03/14 03/19/2014 47621 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 10688869 100-51420-215 6.96 6.96


03/14 03/26/2014 47680 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 11697526 100-51420-215 410.40 410.40


03/14 03/12/2014 47594 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 164323-1402 100-51420-315 703.80 703.80


03/14 03/12/2014 47594 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100075-1402 100-51440-315 730.40 730.40


03/14 03/26/2014 47679 472 INKWORKS INC 23391 100-51440-340 221.20 221.20


03/14 03/05/2014 47509 4535 PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE BY PHONE 030214 100-51510-211 2,020.99 2,020.99


03/14 03/12/2014 47545 3859 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC FEB14 100-51510-219 8,988.28 8,988.28


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 2


Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:56AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


03/14 03/05/2014 47479 254 COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES INC 14 RENEWAL 100-51510-310 1,983.00 1,983.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47482 2741 DANE COUNTY TITLE CO 85620-1 100-51510-310 500.00 500.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47489 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 48413 100-51510-310 71.25 71.25


03/14 03/12/2014 47554 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 48468 100-51510-310 142.49 142.49


03/14 03/12/2014 47576 855 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 107679 100-51510-310 35.00 35.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47616 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 48498 100-51510-310 109.00 109.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47616 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 48529 100-51510-310 998.00 998.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47679 472 INKWORKS INC 23385 100-51510-310 187.75 187.75


03/14 03/26/2014 47686 2186 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 41523 100-51510-310 128.00 128.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47518 3829 TASER INTERNATIONAL SI1349234 100-52100-190 930.96 930.96


03/14 03/12/2014 47561 4072 MADISON COLLEGE CORP-000000036087 100-52100-190 227.08 227.08


03/14 03/12/2014 47577 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 546226-FEB14 100-52100-215 189.00 189.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47579 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 247555 100-52100-215 1,300.00 1,300.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47687 3315 ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT CON 10998 100-52100-215 650.00 650.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47486 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 654466 100-52100-240 150.00 150.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47507 693 PDQ FOOD STORES INC 022714 100-52100-330 600.00 600.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47478 4556 CELLEBRITE USA INC 138412 100-52100-340 10,084.00 10,084.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47496 1073 LIBERTY MUTUAL 354032340 100-52100-340 50.00 50.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47589 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF L1305T-FEB14 100-52100-340 105.00 105.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47591 1004 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 030914 100-52100-340 15.00 15.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47608 283 DANE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE RAMP14 100-52100-340 180.00 180.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47613 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC IN10713072 100-52100-340 5.04 5.04


03/14 03/05/2014 47519 3346 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC 9446 100-52100-396 1,869.00 1,869.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47698 1326 U.S. CELLULAR 0030092936 100-52200-210 117.70 117.70


03/14 03/05/2014 47476 2405 AZTLAND LLC FEB14 100-52200-217 1,178.00 1,178.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47598 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 692863-001 MAR14 100-52200-220 1,481.03 1,481.03


03/14 03/19/2014 47617 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 204489 100-52200-240 113.50 113.50


03/14 03/05/2014 47504 630 MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTEC 140723 100-52200-245 105.00 105.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47606 1226 DAMARC QUALITY INSPECTION SERV 21273 100-52200-245 180.00 180.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47610 3353 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL 341645 100-52200-245 150.00 150.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47618 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-9290118564 100-52200-245 229.50 229.50


03/14 03/19/2014 47640 815 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP 76848464 100-52200-245 697.15 697.15


03/14 03/05/2014 47480 278 DANE COUNTY FIRE CHIEFS ASSN 155 100-52200-320 450.00 450.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47555 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 204417 100-52200-340 29.52 29.52


03/14 03/12/2014 47557 504 KAHL, TERRY 13286 100-52200-340 87.00 87.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47631 4570 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS O 102191299 100-52200-342 63.50 63.50


03/14 03/05/2014 47504 630 MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTEC 140722 100-53200-215 115.00 115.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47570 644 NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSP SERVICE 0143093 100-53200-215 83.00 83.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47640 815 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP 76848096 100-53200-215 851.84 851.84


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 3


Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:56AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


03/14 03/26/2014 47678 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 031914 100-53200-215 80.00 80.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47598 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 412532-010 MAR14 100-53200-220 927.91 927.91


03/14 03/19/2014 47598 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 693540-001 MAR14 100-53200-220 1,515.82 1,515.82


03/14 03/12/2014 47550 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 030514 100-53200-222 55.00 55.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47598 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 221332-010 MAR14 100-53200-222 456.83 456.83


03/14 03/19/2014 47605 2416 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC FEB14 100-53200-223 1,079.00 1,079.00


03/14 03/07/2014 58 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 022114 100-53200-314 20,639.34 20,639.34


03/14 03/05/2014 47485 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 46360 100-53200-340 261.30 261.30


03/14 03/19/2014 47611 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 46547 100-53200-340 308.63 308.63


03/14 03/19/2014 47611 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 46547-1 100-53200-340 118.16 118.16


03/14 03/19/2014 47598 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 415497-010 FEB14 100-53300-220 2,119.16 2,119.16


03/14 03/19/2014 47598 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 524165-001 MAR14 100-53300-220 543.30 543.30


03/14 03/26/2014 47690 1215 RICOH USA INC 5029862931 100-53300-310 231.16 231.16


03/14 03/05/2014 47477 196 BROOKS TRACTOR INC S37087 100-53300-340 248.23 248.23


03/14 03/05/2014 47521 3848 TPS PRODUCTS LLC 9093 100-53300-340 37.95 37.95


03/14 03/12/2014 47563 573 MADISON TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC 2-64007 100-53300-340 400.66 400.66


03/14 03/12/2014 47569 1934 MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC 5264600 100-53300-340 1,863.57 1,863.57


03/14 03/12/2014 47579 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 248016 100-53300-340 125.00 125.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47595 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9916694815 100-53300-340 17.68 17.68


03/14 03/19/2014 47597 2554 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC 880800 100-53300-340 144.00 144.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47602 184 BOBCAT OF JANESVILLE 02-36393 100-53300-340 3,829.27 3,829.27


03/14 03/19/2014 47609 2999 DEAN CLINIC 549698025 100-53300-340 57.00 57.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47623 3398 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 8049581P 100-53300-340 55.17 55.17


03/14 03/19/2014 47641 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 546227-FEB14 100-53300-340 56.00 56.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47676 410 GRAINGER INC. 9376534906 100-53300-340 83.75 83.75


03/14 03/26/2014 47681 3398 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 8050197P 100-53300-340 106.60 106.60


03/14 03/26/2014 47681 3398 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 8050271P 100-53300-340 101.92 101.92


03/14 03/26/2014 47695 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 827306 100-53300-340 185.00 185.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47539 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446527780 100-53300-390 70.28 70.28


03/14 03/12/2014 47539 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446530398 100-53300-390 70.28 70.28


03/14 03/19/2014 47604 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446532962 100-53300-390 70.28 70.28


03/14 03/26/2014 47667 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446535498 100-53300-390 223.60 223.60


03/14 03/05/2014 47488 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 5323 100-53310-215 280.00 280.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47549 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 5336 100-53310-215 360.00 360.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47615 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 5377 100-53310-215 300.00 300.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47571 2831 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO 71133192 100-53310-340 13,380.43 13,380.43


03/14 03/05/2014 47484 298 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 881350 100-53400-340 79.60 79.60


03/14 03/12/2014 47541 1660 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 017-365828-00 100-53420-340 192.30 192.30


03/14 03/12/2014 47556 2414 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 4852 100-53620-216 56,192.00 56,192.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 4


Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:56AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


03/14 03/12/2014 47581 881 SUGAR & SPICE EATERY 958975 100-54600-200 80.00 80.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47670 2694 DANE COUNTY TREASURER-UW WNEP-14 100-54600-200 15.00 15.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47647 942 UPS STORE 031014 100-54600-202 292.00 292.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47652 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF G2655-FEB14 100-54600-202 7.00 7.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47689 4578 RICHARDS, SUSAN 031314 100-54600-202 57.12 57.12


03/14 03/26/2014 47704 4580 WEIHOFEN, DONNA 031914 100-54600-202 50.00 50.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47600 143 AT&T 608R71853503 100-54600-210 61.20 61.20


03/14 03/26/2014 47657 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 350445-011 MAR14 100-54600-220 1,304.35 1,304.35


03/14 03/05/2014 47520 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0574880 100-54600-240 63.32 63.32


03/14 03/12/2014 47543 3353 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL 341045 100-54600-240 50.00 50.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47570 644 NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSP SERVICE 0143340 100-54600-240 83.00 83.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47626 558 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 12764 100-54600-240 85.00 85.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47626 558 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 12813 100-54600-240 558.93 558.93


03/14 03/12/2014 47544 346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 157713 100-54600-340 62.79 62.79


03/14 03/12/2014 47575 800 SCHWAAB INC D52136 100-54600-340 20.74 20.74


03/14 03/05/2014 47491 505 KALLAND, DAVID MAR14 100-54910-300 250.00 250.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47566 608 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 1002 100-54910-300 490.00 490.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47472 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 299524-010 FEB14 100-55200-245 151.99 151.99


03/14 03/19/2014 47598 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 552542-001 MAR14 100-55200-245 157.49 157.49


03/14 03/19/2014 47650 2623 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 869098459409 100-55200-335 10,546.59 10,546.59


03/14 03/26/2014 47657 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 299524-010 MAR14 100-55200-350 111.48 111.48


03/14 03/05/2014 47529 1768 WPRA 032014 100-55300-212 75.00 75.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47473 3816 ANDERSON, LARRY 022814 100-55300-215 138.00 138.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47487 3867 GROLEAU, ROBERT 022814 100-55300-215 184.00 184.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47493 3778 KITTELSON, GRAIG 022814 100-55300-215 92.00 92.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47495 4557 KOLMAN, JERRY 022814 100-55300-215 46.00 46.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47497 3776 LITTEL, JAMES A 022814 100-55300-215 230.00 230.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47498 3843 LONG, DEMETRIUS 022814 100-55300-215 138.00 138.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47501 4259 MCDONALD, MAX 022814 100-55300-215 184.00 184.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47506 4183 PARRETTE, NATHAN 022814 100-55300-215 138.00 138.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47513 3781 SCHMIDT, TIMOTHY W 022814 100-55300-215 46.00 46.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47530 3777 ZIMMERMAN, GARY 022814 100-55300-215 138.00 138.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47547 3374 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 0314 100-55300-215 810.00 810.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47558 3919 KITTLESON, CHELSEA 030714 100-55300-215 508.01 508.01


03/14 03/19/2014 47599 3816 ANDERSON, LARRY 031314 100-55300-215 115.00 115.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47614 3867 GROLEAU, ROBERT 031014 100-55300-215 46.00 46.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47625 3776 LITTEL, JAMES A 031314 100-55300-215 138.00 138.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47627 3843 LONG, DEMETRIUS 031314 100-55300-215 115.00 115.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47628 4259 MCDONALD, MAX 031314 100-55300-215 161.00 161.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 5


Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:56AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


03/14 03/19/2014 47637 3781 SCHMIDT, TIMOTHY W 031314 100-55300-215 207.00 207.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47654 3777 ZIMMERMAN, GARY 030914 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47494 528 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD 208702 100-55300-340 420.00 420.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47494 528 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD 208703 100-55300-340 365.00 365.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47537 200 BRUE, BILL 030714 100-55300-340 528.00 528.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47559 528 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD 208704 100-55300-340 395.00 395.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47622 528 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD 210589 100-55300-340 395.00 395.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47643 2893 STOUGHTON YOUTH HOCKEY 986 100-55300-340 1,075.00 1,075.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47649 4045 VIKING EMBROIDERY 927 100-55300-340 784.25 784.25


03/14 03/12/2014 47548 365 FOSDAL BAKERY LLC 3773 100-55400-203 150.00 150.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47698 1326 U.S. CELLULAR FEB14 100-55400-210 1,381.67 1,381.67


03/14 03/12/2014 47570 644 NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSP SERVICE 0143151 100-55400-220 89.00 89.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47642 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 827012 100-55400-220 79.99 79.99


03/14 03/26/2014 47657 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 449415-011 FEB14 100-55400-220 330.25 330.25


03/14 03/05/2014 47481 282 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 022714 100-56300-340 30.00 30.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47607 282 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 031814 100-56300-340 30.00 30.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47697 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011137 100-56300-340 45.36 45.36


03/14 03/19/2014 47644 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0103264 203-57120-840 9,440.90 9,440.90


03/14 03/19/2014 47598 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 381495-010 FEB14 212-53271-220 1,222.03 1,222.03


03/14 03/05/2014 47503 619 MIKE'S CARPET SERVICE 375631 212-53271-314 515.36 515.36


03/14 03/12/2014 47570 644 NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSP SERVICE 0143313 212-53271-340 83.00 83.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47582 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0574878 212-53271-340 35.22 35.22


03/14 03/19/2014 47610 3353 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL 341641 212-53271-340 50.00 50.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47661 4221 BARTHOLOW, JANICE REFUND 215-46710 17.95 17.95


03/14 03/26/2014 47665 4582 BURNS, BRIANA REFUND 215-46710 23.50 23.50


03/14 03/26/2014 47702 3069 VERONA PUBLIC LIBRARY 266476 215-46710 19.50 19.50


03/14 03/26/2014 47703 3026 WAUNAKEE PUBLIC LIBRARY 577946 215-46710 15.95 15.95


03/14 03/26/2014 47699 931 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 252338 215-55110-216 35.80 35.80


03/14 03/26/2014 47657 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 489096-001 MAR14 215-55110-221 1,197.48 1,197.48


03/14 03/26/2014 47675 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC IN10717397 215-55110-240 34.27 34.27


03/14 03/12/2014 47546 1146 FIRST SUPPLY 2335780-00 215-55110-250 9.85 9.85


03/14 03/19/2014 47620 504 KAHL, TERRY 13303 215-55110-250 875.00 875.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47638 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90332032 215-55110-250 21.72 21.72


03/14 03/26/2014 47672 3353 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL 340887 215-55110-250 50.00 50.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47684 644 NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSP SERVICE 0143312 215-55110-250 83.00 83.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47662 3323 BIBLIOTHECA ITG LLC SI0004863-US 215-55110-289 1,388.57 1,388.57


03/14 03/26/2014 47663 4579 BRANDT, GARY 041614 215-55110-313 200.00 200.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47664 1737 BUBRICK'S 859474 215-55110-340 48.10 48.10


03/14 03/26/2014 47664 1737 BUBRICK'S 860182 215-55110-340 33.92 33.92


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 6


Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:56AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


03/14 03/26/2014 47664 1737 BUBRICK'S 865648 215-55110-340 97.83 97.83


03/14 03/26/2014 47664 1737 BUBRICK'S 870405 215-55110-340 83.25 83.25


03/14 03/26/2014 47660 157 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS FEB14 215-55110-342 3,516.22 3,516.22


03/14 03/26/2014 47671 302 DEMCO INC 5170377/5230929 215-55110-342 305.46 305.46


03/14 03/26/2014 47693 827 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 11-2478 215-55110-342 47.51 47.51


03/14 03/26/2014 47682 3368 MADISON COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 031914 217-55110-500 325.00 325.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47683 617 MIDWEST TAPE 91595196 217-55110-500 103.98 103.98


03/14 03/26/2014 47693 827 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 11-2534 217-55110-500 146.05 146.05


03/14 03/26/2014 47674 2770 DURANCZYK, DENISE 022514 217-55110-510 28.98 28.98


03/14 03/26/2014 47673 2536 DIMENSION IV 7102 217-55110-520 2,500.00 2,500.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47680 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 06642334 217-55110-520 196.08 196.08


03/14 03/26/2014 47680 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 07630262 217-55110-520 241.68 241.68


03/14 03/26/2014 47680 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 08646312 217-55110-520 173.28 173.28


03/14 03/26/2014 47680 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 09683835 217-55110-520 168.72 168.72


03/14 03/26/2014 47680 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 10688880 217-55110-520 186.96 186.96


03/14 03/26/2014 47700 942 UPS STORE 9739 217-55110-520 188.23 188.23


03/14 03/05/2014 47474 143 AT&T 608-877-1016-008 FEB 224-53300-210 172.32 172.32


03/14 03/26/2014 47669 286 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C STO0214 224-53300-215 88.58 88.58


03/14 03/05/2014 47472 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 714944-001 FEB14 224-53300-341 8.48 8.48


03/14 03/19/2014 47598 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 714960-001 MAR14 224-53300-341 10.34 10.34


03/14 03/26/2014 47679 472 INKWORKS INC 23394 224-53300-341 204.75 204.75


03/14 03/26/2014 47657 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 106503-010 231-54600-340 243.29 243.29


03/14 03/26/2014 47696 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 2628-10 231-54600-340 81.58 81.58


03/14 03/26/2014 47696 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 2645-10-14 231-54600-340 157.82 157.82


03/14 03/12/2014 47562 3959 MADISON MALLARDS 063014 232-54600-340 325.00 325.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47592 4179 WISC INSTITUTE FOR HEALTHY AGIN 1216 232-54600-340 150.00 150.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47677 4577 GRUDZINA, JUDE 031314 232-54600-340 20.00 20.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47691 782 SAFE COMMUNITIES 031714 232-54600-340 300.00 300.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47500 4475 MARSHALL, DANIEL 030114 234-55100-724 69.97 69.97


03/14 03/05/2014 47512 776 ROUNDYS 5068 234-55100-724 817.19 817.19


03/14 03/12/2014 47540 248 COMDATA CORPORATION M40605321 234-55100-724 488.99 488.99


03/14 03/12/2014 47574 776 ROUNDYS 5095 234-55100-724 657.22 657.22


03/14 03/05/2014 47523 2810 UWHC 6124 241-52400-252 88.00 88.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47523 2810 UWHC 6128 241-52400-252 78.00 78.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47585 2810 UWHC 6171 241-52400-252 36.00 36.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47701 2810 UWHC 6195 241-52400-252 40.00 40.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47645 4227 TICKETFORCE LLC 7074 245-55190-216 1,139.75 1,139.75


03/14 03/26/2014 47666 225 CHASE, JEFFRY 030814 245-55190-340 225.00 225.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47502 4555 MCMURTRY, JAMES 030814 245-55190-344 4,230.00 4,230.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 7


Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:56AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


03/14 03/05/2014 47505 4558 MUSICIANS CORPORATE MANAGEME 032814 245-55190-344 450.00 450.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47510 3890 QSB ENTERTAINMENT 030714 245-55190-344 5,264.00 5,264.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47528 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 030714 245-55190-344 336.00 336.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47528 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 030814 245-55190-344 270.00 270.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47538 4565 CANTY, CAITLIN 031414 245-55190-344 250.00 250.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47551 4567 HORSESHOES & HAND GRENADES 031514 245-55190-344 500.00 500.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47552 4566 HUNTER-GATHERER ARTS 031414 245-55190-344 2,500.00 2,500.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47573 4568 PARR, CHARLIE 031514 245-55190-344 1,500.00 1,500.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47590 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 031314 245-55190-344 270.00 270.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47624 4571 LINDSAY, JEREMY 032014 245-55190-344 1,500.00 1,500.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47634 4573 RAGBIRDS LLC, THE 032014 245-55190-344 500.00 500.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47636 758 RIDERS IN THE SKY LLC 032214 245-55190-344 8,930.00 8,930.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47653 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 032214 245-55190-344 570.00 570.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47688 4581 REAL VOCAL STRING QUARTET 032814 245-55190-344 1,800.00 1,800.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47553 2221 INTERNATIONAL MUSIC NETWORK 031314 245-55190-345 4,930.00 4,930.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47516 850 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER 022614 247-21102 2,265.48 2,265.48


03/14 03/05/2014 47517 1937 STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES 022614 247-21102 7,929.17 7,929.17


03/14 03/05/2014 47475 150 AUXIANT 022514 251-13011 7,778.55 7,778.55


03/14 03/12/2014 47535 150 AUXIANT 030414 251-13011 18,150.90 18,150.90


03/14 03/19/2014 47601 150 AUXIANT 031014 251-13011 20,407.80 20,407.80


03/14 03/26/2014 47658 150 AUXIANT 031814 251-13011 33,668.67 33,668.67


03/14 03/19/2014 47601 150 AUXIANT APR14 251-51930-531 23,917.38 23,917.38


03/14 03/12/2014 47567 4561 MILWAUKEE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFF 052914 252-52100-340 150.00 150.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47515 2139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP JAN14 260-55100-340 22,616.70 22,616.70


03/14 03/12/2014 47534 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 504939-002 FEB14 260-55100-340 171.88 171.88


03/14 03/19/2014 47644 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0103263 260-55100-340 2,883.78 2,883.78


03/14 03/12/2014 47580 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES FEB14 261-55100-340 24,137.70 24,137.70


03/14 03/19/2014 47648 959 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 012086454.51 261-55100-340 612.50 612.50


03/14 03/12/2014 47564 581 MANDT COMMUNITY CENTER INC 030614 300-48250 133.00 133.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47697 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011151 400-57100-215 3,348.93 3,348.93


03/14 03/05/2014 47486 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 654464 400-57220-820 764.50 764.50


03/14 03/05/2014 47511 749 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC I14-12167 400-57220-820 7,350.97 7,350.97


03/14 03/12/2014 47555 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 204416 400-57220-820 5,785.00 5,785.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47697 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011149 400-57330-820 46.54 46.54


03/14 03/19/2014 47635 4575 RENAISSANCE ROOFING 031414 410-57140-820 1,500.00 1,500.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47518 3829 TASER INTERNATIONAL SI1349586 410-57210-820 9,935.45 9,935.45


03/14 03/05/2014 47490 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 204325 410-57220-820 8,680.00 8,680.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47668 4214 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 031814 410-57630-820 160.00 160.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47536 4569 BRENNAN, KATHLEEN 12-93306 603-13015 125.80 125.80


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 8


Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:56AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


03/14 03/12/2014 47584 328 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE FEB14 603-51930-523 1,660.32 1,660.32


03/14 03/19/2014 47630 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB RIGDON 603-52300-152 19,672.36 19,672.36


03/14 03/05/2014 47522 1326 U.S. CELLULAR 0024208505 603-52300-210 153.63 153.63


03/14 03/05/2014 47524 2147 VERIZON WIRELESS 9718948840 603-52300-210 7.35 7.35


03/14 03/12/2014 47583 1326 U.S. CELLULAR 0027867495 603-52300-210 100.88 100.88


03/14 03/12/2014 47586 2147 VERIZON WIRELESS 9720655861 603-52300-210 4.30 4.30


03/14 03/19/2014 47612 3227 EARTHLINK BUSINESS JAN14 603-52300-210 1,808.74 1,808.74


03/14 03/05/2014 47499 4072 MADISON COLLEGE CORP-000000035700 603-52300-212 101.40 101.40


03/14 03/26/2014 47692 1630 SKAALEN NURSING AND MAR14 603-52300-212 34.61 34.61


03/14 03/26/2014 47701 2810 UWHC 6204 603-52300-212 4.00 4.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47514 828 SOUTHERN WI EMERGENCY ASSOC. 1QTR14 603-52300-215 2,500.00 2,500.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47531 2541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 2656 603-52300-216 2,988.40 2,988.40


03/14 03/05/2014 47520 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0570888 603-52300-220 57.70 57.70


03/14 03/26/2014 47659 3135 BADGER FIRE PROTECTION & 44039 603-52300-220 103.90 103.90


03/14 03/26/2014 47697 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011138 603-52300-220 519.50 519.50


03/14 03/21/2014 59 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 030714 603-52300-300 21,922.14 21,922.14


03/14 03/12/2014 47542 285 DANE COUNTY TREASURER- c/o EMS BANQUET 14 603-52300-300 30.00 30.00


03/14 03/19/2014 47617 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 204480 603-52300-330 155.00 155.00


03/14 03/05/2014 47471 4095 AIRGAS USA LLC 03202474 603-52300-340 39.50 39.50


03/14 03/05/2014 47471 4095 AIRGAS USA LLC 03213192 603-52300-340 15.00 15.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47532 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9916001367 603-52300-340 25.08 25.08


03/14 03/12/2014 47533 4095 AIRGAS USA LLC 03218807 603-52300-340 49.80 49.80


03/14 03/12/2014 47578 860 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 021714 603-52300-340 125.00 125.00


03/14 03/12/2014 47578 860 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 030314 603-52300-340 287.52 287.52


03/14 03/12/2014 47578 860 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 030514 603-52300-340 660.45 660.45


03/14 03/19/2014 47596 4095 AIRGAS USA LLC 03226461 603-52300-340 25.30 25.30


03/14 03/19/2014 47603 4272 CHOICE1 HEALTH CARE SERVICES L 1232 603-52300-340 149.70 149.70


03/14 03/26/2014 47655 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9916694814 603-52300-340 21.04 21.04


03/14 03/26/2014 47656 4095 AIRGAS USA LLC 03230459 603-52300-340 49.80 49.80


03/14 03/26/2014 47694 860 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 031714 603-52300-340 125.00 125.00


03/14 03/26/2014 47694 860 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 032014 603-52300-340 468.15 468.15


Grand Totals: 543,026.02


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 9


Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014 Apr 15, 2014 07:56AM


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, April 14, 2014 – 5:12 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson Paul 


Lawrence, Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen Member Alan 
Staats, and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


  
Excused: Alderperson Eric Hohol. 
 
Absent: Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny. 
 
Others Present: Alderperson Ron Christianson and Stoughton Utilities 


Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Robert Kardasz described 
the recent American Public Power Association Diamond RP3 Award presented to 
Stoughton Utilities as one of only 29 utilities recognized nationally.  Discussion 
followed.  Motion by Alderperson Paul Lawrence,  the motion seconded by Citizen 
Member David Erdman, to approve the following consent agenda items as 
presented:  Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the March 17, 
2014 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities February 
2014 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities February 2014 Statistical Information, 
Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual 
Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities March 2014 Activities Reports.  The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:51AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 4/2/2014


Wednesday, April 02, 2014


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 305683EP000824 516 WELLS FARGO BANK3/13/2014  48,887.95


Client Analysis-Mar Ach/Client Analysis-Mar 


Ach/Client Analysis-Mar Ach/Client Analysis-Mar 


Ach


HC000825 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach3/30/2014  4,570.35


Federal Taxes-Mar Ach/Federal Taxes-Mar 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Mar Ach/Federal Taxes-Mar Ach


HC000826 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach3/30/2014  29,774.38


Delta Dental - Mar Ach/Delta Dental - Mar Ach/Delta 


Dental - Mar Ach


HC000827 001 Delta Dental - Ach3/30/2014  1,863.05


State Taxes-Mar Ach/State Taxes-Mar AchHC000828 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach3/30/2014  6,057.26


A T C Company - Mar Ach/A T C Company - Mar 


Ach/A T C Company - Mar Ach


HC000829 014 A T C Company - Ach3/30/2014  562,462.50


Alliant Energy - Mar Ach/Alliant Energy - Mar 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Mar Ach/Alliant Energy - Mar 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Mar Ach/Alliant Energy - Mar 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Mar Ach


HC000830 003 Alliant Energy - Ach3/30/2014  4,596.40


Dept of Rev-Mar Ach/Dept of Rev-Mar AchHC000831 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach3/30/2014  18,071.52


EBC-Mar Ach/EBC-Mar Ach/EBC-Mar Ach/EBC-Mar 


Ach


HC000832 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach3/30/2014  314.98


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services/WPPI-Support Services


HC000833 009 WPPI3/30/2014  996,035.36


Wi Div EAP-Customer RefundCK022815 046 WISCONSIN DIV OF ENERGY EAP-UN3/4/2014  17.42


D Juve-Customer Refund/D Juve-Customer 


Refund/D Juve-Customer Refund/D Juve-Customer 


Refund


CK022816 081 DAREN JUVE3/4/2014  599.73


Hud-Customer RefundCK022817 145 HUD3/4/2014  88.47


K Nickel-Customer RefundCK022818 189 KURT NICKEL3/4/2014  36.76


Border States-Inventory/Border States-SuppliesCK022819 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY3/4/2014  513.75







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:51AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 4/2/2014


Wednesday, April 02, 2014


Description


Resco-Grd Rod DriverCK022820 400 RESCO3/4/2014  183.13


Strand-Forton 


Street/Strand-Improvements/Strand-Digestion 


Observation/Strand-Uniroyal/Strand-Sewer & Wa 


mains/Strand-permit meeting/Strand-Improvements


CK022821 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.3/4/2014  45,071.55


Wolf Paving-Cold MixCK022822 555 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO.3/4/2014  748.63


Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin


CK022823 590 AUXIANT3/4/2014  6,536.83


Colonial Sav-Customer RefundCK022824 607 COLONIAL SAVINGS  #CS0000424533/4/2014  17.35


Lab of Hyg-Fluoride testsCK022825 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE3/4/2014  20.00


Dunkirk-Feb DunkirkCK022826 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC3/4/2014  226.61


Mid State Tech-Meter classCK022827 785 MID-STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE3/4/2014  282.62


S Cardinal-Customer RefundCK022828 076 SARA CARDINAL3/12/2014  48.39


City Stoton-Chipper tires/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City 


Stoton-March Rent/City Stoton-March Rent/City 


Stoton-Restat Claims/City Stoton-Restat 


Claims/City Stoton-Restat Claims/City Stoton-March 


Rent/City Stoton-Mar Life Ins+


CK022829 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON3/12/2014  41,479.36


Inkworks-Office Supply/Inkworks-Office 


Supply/Inkworks-Office Supply/Inkworks-Office 


Supply


CK022830 166 INKWORKS, INC.3/12/2014  757.25


Stoton Hosp-Drug TestsCK022831 279 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL ASSOC.3/12/2014  56.00


Utiltiy Svc-Qtr Maint.CK022832 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC3/12/2014  4,491.44


Rosenbaum-Dump Fee/Rosenbaum-Dump  feeCK022833 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.3/12/2014  2,539.67


Farmers-Customer RefundCK022834 458 FARMERS & MERCHANTS UNION BANK3/12/2014  146.09


Woodward-Ads/Woodward-AdsCK022835 474 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA3/12/2014  197.00


El Patron-Customer RefundCK022836 495 EL PATRON MEXICAN GRILL3/12/2014  1,092.09







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:51AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 4/2/2014


Wednesday, April 02, 2014


Description


N Dimension-hardware software/N 


Dimension-hardware software/N 


Dimension-hardware software


CK022837 597 N-DIMENSION SOLUTIONS3/12/2014  10,000.00


D Furseth-Const RefundCK022838 778 DALE FURSETH3/12/2014  135.37


A Dunham-Customer RefundCK022839 866 ANDREA DRINKWATER-DUNHAM3/12/2014  887.73


E Kittleson-Customer RefundCK022840 936 EDDA KITTLESON C/O MICHAEL RUMPF3/12/2014  456.32


WI DNR-Operator ExamsCK022841 956 WI DNR3/12/2014  50.00


S Anderson-easementCK022842 886 SALLY ANDERSON3/12/2014  300.00


Advance-Customer RefundCK022843 091 ADVANCE AMERICA3/19/2014  396.73


L Freeman-Customer RefundCK022844 096 LISA FREEMAN3/19/2014  188.23


PPS-Skip Trace feesCK022845 101 PROFESSIONAL PLACEMENT SERVICES, LLC3/19/2014  2.10


Alere-Drug TestsCK022846 102 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES, INC.3/19/2014  144.00


Lamp Recyclers-RecyclingCK022847 119 LAMP RECYCLERS3/19/2014  374.34


Us Cellular-Cell Phone/Us Cellular-Cell PhoneCK022848 123 US CELLULAR3/19/2014  106.48


City Stoton-Feb StormwaterCK022849 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON3/19/2014  34,449.62


Assoc Bk-El Rev BondsCK022850 171 ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY3/19/2014  363.00


Resco-InventoryCK022851 400 RESCO3/19/2014  214.80


Strand-Ridge & Church/Strand-Ridge & 


Church/Strand-Ridge & Church/Strand-Ridge & 


Church


CK022852 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.3/19/2014  9,794.67


Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-FuelCK022853 451 FRONTIER-SERVCO FS3/19/2014  1,547.73


Miron-WW Treatment FacilityCK022854 464 MIRON CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.3/19/2014  81,726.60


Core-Bootcamp class/Core-Bootcamp 


class/Core-Bootcamp class


CK022855 557 CORE BTS LEARNING SOLUTIONS3/19/2014  2,251.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:51AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 4/2/2014


Wednesday, April 02, 2014


Description


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK022856 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.3/19/2014  48.00


GLS-Feb Locates/GLS-Feb Locates/GLS-Feb 


Locates


CK022857 727 GLS UTILITY LLC3/19/2014  1,591.85


WI DNR-Wa CertificateCK022858 956 WI DNR3/19/2014  45.00


Strand-KPW preliminary review/Strand-Facility 


improvements/Strand-Uniroyal/Strand-KPW 


preliminary review/Strand-KPW preliminary review


CK022859 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.3/20/2014  32,146.96


PPS-Collection FeesCK022860 101 PROFESSIONAL PLACEMENT SERVICES, LLC3/27/2014  7.70


City Stoton-Mar Retirement/City Stoton-Mar 


Retirement/City Stoton-Mar Retirement


CK022861 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON3/27/2014  15,952.00


United Way-Mar ContributionCK022862 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY3/27/2014  40.00


Lab of Hygiene-Fluoride testsCK022863 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE3/27/2014  20.00


Stoton Ems-Cpr Classes/Stoton Ems-Cpr ClassesCK022864 899 STOUGHTON AREA EMS3/27/2014  175.00


Ind Svcs-State DSPSCK022865 162 INDUSTRY SERVICES DIVISION3/27/2014  100.00


Pitney bowes-Postage/Pitney 


bowes-Postage/Pitney bowes-Postage/Pitney 


bowes-Postage


CK100859 318 PITNEY-BOWES INC3/5/2014  3,535.00


Dean-Hearing tests/Dean-Hearing 


tests/Dean-Hearing tests


CK100860 600 DEAN HEALTH SYSTEMS3/5/2014  366.75


B Hoops Mileage/B Hoops Mileage/B Hoops 


Mileage


CK100861 181 BRIAN HOOPS3/12/2014  92.82


Great West-Mar A Def CompCK100862 463 GREAT-WEST3/12/2014  2,700.00


N Shore Bank-Mar A Def CompCK100863 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB3/12/2014  200.00


Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing


CK100864 852 INFOSEND, INC3/12/2014  5,470.58


Hanson Pest-Mar Maint.CK100865 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT3/19/2014  43.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:51AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 4/2/2014


Wednesday, April 02, 2014


Description


Sun Dance-March Cleaning/Sun Dance-March 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-March Cleaning


CK100866 322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC3/19/2014  250.00


Dean-Hearing Tests/Dean-Hearing 


Tests/Dean-Hearing Tests


CK100867 600 DEAN HEALTH SYSTEMS3/19/2014  366.75


Forester-KWP Project/Forester-KWP ProjectCK100868 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.3/20/2014  6,645.00


Forster-Strain insulator/Forster-Technical 


assist/Foster-Technical assistance/Forster-O calc 


review


CK100869 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.3/27/2014  1,631.25


Great West-Mar B Def CompCK100870 463 GREAT-WEST3/27/2014  2,750.00


N Shore Bk- Mar B Def CompCK100871 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB3/27/2014  200.00


Company Total  1,995,550.27







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, March 13, 2014


11:07AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000030'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000030


 8.75921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/03/2014Monitor adapter for new meter test room workstation 52507430


 3.18921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/03/2014Monitor adapter for new meter test room workstation 52507450


 3.99851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/03/2014Monitor adapter for new meter test room workstation 52507460


 800.51921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/03/20142014 workstation replacements - ESabroff, LRada, MeterTestRoom - and cable splitters 52507430


 291.09921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/03/20142014 workstation replacements - ESabroff, LRada, MeterTestRoom - and cable splitters 52507450


 363.89851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/03/20142014 workstation replacements - ESabroff, LRada, MeterTestRoom - and cable splitters 52507460


 19.78921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/03/2014Monitor stands for reception desk 52507430


 7.12921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/03/2014Monitor stands for reception desk 52507450


 9.49921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/03/2014MONITOR STANDS FOR RECEPTION DESK 52507430


 3.17233 001099  - STAPLES352 02/03/2014Monitor stands for reception desk 52507430


 79.78926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 02/03/2014Uniforms 40007430


 15.10834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 02/03/2014Shop Supplies 40007460


 14.55854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 02/03/2014Uniforms 40007460


 9.70926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 02/03/2014Uniforms 40007450


 9.98833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/03/2014Copper fittings. 82007460


 104.61675 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 02/03/2014Water hoses for lateral freeze-ups Water Depart. 87007450


 102.39583 000000  - LABSOURCE657 02/03/2014Replacement hard hats. 41007430


 23.04584 000000  - LABSOURCE657 02/03/2014Ear Muffs.  Hearing protection. 41007430


 24.88833 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 02/05/2014Hydraulic Jack 87007460


 28.00833 003611  - BADGER WATER390 02/05/2014Lab Water 83007460


 4.98675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/05/2014Repair clamp for ground wire on Harrison St. 64007450


 2.76633 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/05/2014Repair parts for door hinges on chemical door at Well No. 4. 64007450


 652.95583 000000  - DECKER SUPPLY CO INC403 02/06/2014TRAFFIC SIGNS 41007430


 652.95665 000000  - DECKER SUPPLY CO INC403 02/06/2014TRAFFIC SIGNS 41007450


 3,081.93834 000000  - H&H INDUSTRIES087 02/06/2014Repair main building boiler, Repair garage unit heaters, Repair Make-up air unit for GBT. 82007460


 67.47833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/06/20144- Gate valves 82007460


 320.14833 003607  - AMAZON.COM422 02/06/20142- HEAT LAMPS FOR FINAL CLARIFIERS 82007460


 24.72921 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 02/06/2014Congratulatory gift to outside party 36507430


 8.99921 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 02/06/2014Congratulatory gift to outside party 36507450


 11.24851 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 02/06/2014Congratulatory gift to outside party 36507460


 153.00107 000000 130900 - 1NORTHERN LAKES SERVICE IN974 02/06/2014UCMR3 Testst 40007450


 1,511.00933 000000  - POMP'S TIRE #008568 02/06/2014Rear tire replacements on the backhoe. 40007450


 1,207.46586 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 02/06/2014Electric meter seals. 40007430


 29.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/06/2014Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507430


 10.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/06/2014Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507450


 14.38840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/06/2014Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507460


 4.81233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/06/2014Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507430


 35.47903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/06/2014Credit card processing - recurring, desktop, E-Pay by phone 52507430


 12.77903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/06/2014Credit card processing - recurring, desktop, E-Pay by phone 52507450


 17.02840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/06/2014Credit card processing - recurring, desktop, E-Pay by phone 52507460


 5.69233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/06/2014Credit card processing - recurring, desktop, E-Pay by phone 52507430


 122.25921 000000  - UCR - SPARE PARTS WAREHOU531 02/07/2014REPLACEMENT PART FOR HP9000 PRINTER REPAIR 52507430







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, March 13, 2014


11:07AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000030'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 44.01921 000000  - UCR - SPARE PARTS WAREHOU531 02/07/2014REPLACEMENT PART FOR HP9000 PRINTER REPAIR 52507450


 58.68851 000000  - UCR - SPARE PARTS WAREHOU531 02/07/2014REPLACEMENT PART FOR HP9000 PRINTER REPAIR 52507460


 19.56233 001099  - UCR - SPARE PARTS WAREHOU531 02/07/2014REPLACEMENT PART FOR HP9000 PRINTER REPAIR 52507430


 9.89921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/07/2014Monitor stands for JRigdon 52507430


 3.56921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/07/2014Monitor stands for JRigdon 52507450


 4.74851 000000  - STAPLES352 02/07/2014Monitor stands for JRigdon 52507460


 1.59921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/07/2014MONITOR STANDS FOR JRIGDON 52507430


 109.36143 000000  - AMARIL UNIFORM COMPANY #1281 02/07/2014Dustin Hess.  Vest. 40007430


 86.97933 000000  - DUECO INC172 02/07/2014Hydraulic Filters for buckets. 40007430


 547.85583 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/07/2014Safety supplies 40007430


 249.02831 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/07/2014Safety supplies 40007460


 199.23673 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/07/2014Safety supplies 40007450


 105.07833 003607  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/07/2014supplies for heat lamps 82007460


 937.40852 000000  - STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP186 02/07/2014Legal services - WWTP upgrade contract 33007460


 215.77833 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010550 02/07/2014BG Pump parts 87007460


 60.00926 000000  - BARRY OPTICAL114 02/10/2014SAFETY GLASS FRAME REPLACEMENTS. 64007430


 39.35633 000000  - PAYPAL  BATTERYMART347 02/10/2014Battery pack for emergency light at Well No. 7. 41007450


 408.00232 001099  - FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010550 02/10/2014Stock material.  6 repair clamps. 41007450


-3.36143 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/10/2014Credit for tax 87007430


 90.00921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 02/10/2014Quarterly postage meter rental fee 36507430


 32.40921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 02/10/2014Quarterly postage meter rental fee 36507450


 43.20851 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 02/10/2014Quarterly postage meter rental fee 36507460


 14.40233 001099  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 02/10/2014Quarterly postage meter rental fee 36507430


 532.00586 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 02/10/20142c class 320 meters 40007430


 79.78926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 02/10/2014Uniforms 40007430


 3.00834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 02/10/2014Shop supplies 40007460


 14.55854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 02/10/2014Uniforms 40007460


 9.70926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 02/10/2014Uniforms 40007450


 5.50921 000000  - MSFT    ONLINE994 02/10/2014LYNC ONLINE MONTHLY CHARGE - FIVE USERS FOR TEST PERIOD 52507430


 2.00921 000000  - MSFT    ONLINE994 02/10/2014LYNC ONLINE MONTHLY CHARGE - FIVE USERS FOR TEST PERIOD 52507450


 2.50851 000000  - MSFT    ONLINE994 02/10/2014LYNC ONLINE MONTHLY CHARGE - FIVE USERS FOR TEST PERIOD 52507460


 235.10921 000000  - TDS METROCOM980 02/10/2014Office PRI circuit for voice 52507430


 84.63921 000000  - TDS METROCOM980 02/10/2014Office PRI circuit for voice 52507450


 112.84851 000000  - TDS METROCOM980 02/10/2014Office PRI circuit for voice 52507460


 37.63233 001099  - TDS METROCOM980 02/10/2014Office PRI circuit for voice 52507430


 19.99921 000000  - ISTOCK  INTERNATIONAL994 02/11/2014STOCK PHOTOGRAPHY FOR WEBSITE - ARTICLES RELATED TO HYDRANT CLEARING AND FROZEN LATERALS.52507450


 1,680.00370 003300  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 02/11/2014Electric meters, 3-phase. 40007430


 617.50232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 02/11/2014Stock material.  photo cells, wildlife protection, 2 conduit. 40007430


 831.20833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/11/20144 cases of nitro gloves 82007460


 11.60675 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 02/11/20145/8X100 hose. 52757450


 99.99933 000000  - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292194 02/12/2014Bed liner armor kit for aluminum boxes on buckets. 68007430


 4.39933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 02/12/2014Oil filter for car 10. 52857430


 7.98933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 02/12/2014Oil filter for Trk Nos. 1-9-22. 52857430


 19.46833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/12/2014ice melt, pvc fittings 87007460







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, March 13, 2014


11:07AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000030'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


-474.99143 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 02/12/2014Over charge on 10-29-13 invoice. 40007430


 12.60933 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 02/12/2014Shipping charges. 40007430


 6.08933 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 02/12/2014Shipping charges 40007430


 244.20586 000000  - ATT CONS PHONE PMT952 02/12/2014Analog phone services - large power metering field locations 52507430


 20.59921 000000  - ATT CONS PHONE PMT952 02/12/2014Analog phone services - SCADA dialers 52507450


 29.43851 000000  - ATT CONS PHONE PMT952 02/12/2014Analog phone services - SCADA dialers and generator 52507460


 3,257.80588 000000  - ESRI INC373 02/12/2014Annual software maintenance / support - ESRI ArcGIS 52507430


 1,184.65665 000000  - ESRI INC373 02/12/2014Annual software maintenance / support - ESRI ArcGIS 52507450


 1,480.84857 000000  - ESRI INC373 02/12/2014Annual software maintenance / support - ESRI ArcGIS 52507460


 152.09921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/13/2014Software licensing - Adobe Acrobat for JRigdon for UC packets 52507430


 55.30921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/13/2014Software licensing - Adobe Acrobat for JRigdon for UC packets 52507450


 69.15851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/13/2014Software licensing - Adobe Acrobat for JRigdon for UC packets 52507460


 218.34921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/13/2014Toner and other general office supplies 52507430


 78.60921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/13/2014Toner and other general office supplies 52507450


 104.80851 000000  - STAPLES352 02/13/2014Toner and other general office supplies 52507460


 34.94233 001099  - STAPLES352 02/13/2014Toner and other general office supplies 52507430


 35.72921 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 02/13/2014Sympathy gift to outside party 36507430


 12.99921 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 02/13/2014Sympathy gift to outside party 36507450


 16.24851 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 02/13/2014Sympathy gift to outside party 36507460


 27.00583 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 02/13/2014MEUW Safety School 54007430


 164.21675 000000  - CAMPING WORLD #123994 02/14/2014POTABLE WATER HOSE. 41007450


 290.00933 000000  - BROOKS TRACTOR654 02/14/2014STREET PADS FOR BACKHOE. 41007450


 44.98675 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 02/14/20141/2 hose. 41007450


 6.99675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/14/2014Hose mender 87007450


 14.99675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/14/2014Garden hose 87007450


 137.97675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/14/20145/8X125 hose. 73007450


 61.08933 000000  - PONDEROSA AMOCO894 02/14/2014FUEL FOR CAR.  SCHOOL. 52857430


 4,682.70923 000000  - BAKER TILLY648 02/14/2014Audit fees 33007430


 1,702.80923 000000  - BAKER TILLY648 02/14/2014Audit fees 33007450


 2,128.50852 000000  - BAKER TILLY648 02/14/2014Audit fees 33007460


 54.89833 003604  - MARSHALL BOND PUMPS253 02/14/2014PARTS FOR PRIMARY PUMP 82007460


 362.66932 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 02/14/2014Outside LED lights on tin building.  Replacements 40007430


 102.52921 000000  - CHARTER COMM432 02/14/2014Office internet service 52507430


 36.89921 000000  - CHARTER COMM432 02/14/2014Office internet service 52507450


 49.19851 000000  - CHARTER COMM432 02/14/2014Office internet service 52507460


 16.39233 001099  - CHARTER COMM432 02/14/2014Office internet service 52507430


 79.78926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 02/17/2014uniforms 40007430


 9.70926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 02/17/2014uniforms 40007450


 17.55854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 02/17/2014uniforms 40007460


 136.62828 000000  - ENVIROTECH EQUIPMENT COMP946 02/17/2014Valve for Jet-Vac 82007460


-110.38920 000000  - KALAHARI RESORTS894 02/17/2014Ehlers seminar - recharged without sales tax on employees own card 33007430


-44.98675 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 02/17/20141/2 hose return.  Wrong size. 41007450


 31.32921 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 02/17/2014Get well gift to outside party 36507430


 11.39921 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 02/17/2014Get well gift to outside party 36507450







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, March 13, 2014


11:07AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000030'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 14.24851 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 02/17/2014Get well gift to outside party 36507460


 8.55675 000000  - SUBWAY        00114082894 02/17/2014MEAL EXPENSE.  THAWING WATER SERVICES. 65007450


 23.98933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/17/2014Fuses for thawing machine. 65007450


 60.03675 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 02/17/2014Insulation foam. 73007450


 13.98675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/17/2014Hose Mender 52007450


 0.77143 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/17/2014Sales tax to be reimbursed 52007430


 19.98833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/17/2014Torch gas and stripper 87007460


 62.92675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/17/2014Water hose supplies for water dept. 87007450


 92.03675 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 02/17/2014Hose supplies for water department 87007450


 30.02675 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 02/17/2014PINK FOAM TO PROTECT THE WATER SERVICE LATERAL AT 608 SOUTH MADISON STREET.41007450


 46.08583 000000  - LABSOURCE657 02/17/2014Ear Muffs.  Hearing protection. 41007430


 85.56642 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/18/2014Water samples. 52757450


 9.32933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 02/19/2014Spark plugs for thawing machine. 68007450


 5.96920 000000  - MCDONALD'S F14933894 02/19/2014SCHOOL EXPENSE. 52857430


 23.99921 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 02/19/2014Battery replacement for cell phone. 52857430


 4.46921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 02/19/2014Meeting expense - utilities committee 36507430


 1.62921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 02/19/2014Meeting expense - utilities committee 36507450


 2.04851 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 02/19/2014Meeting expense - utilities committee 36507460


 158.42833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/19/2014Supplies 82007460


 146.50833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/19/20141-case of degreaser 82007460


 795.00850 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 02/19/2014Non FR Harness replacements WWTP. 40007460


 1,116.00586 000000  - WESCO - # 7862521 02/20/2014Metering, current transformers. 40007430


 4.73903 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 02/20/2014Cell phones 40007430


 704.52833 003604  - MARSHALL BOND PUMPS253 02/20/20142- NEW COMPRESSION SPRINGS FOR AOD PUMPS. 82007460


 187.13833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/20/2014Misc supplies 82007460


 9.28920 000000  - SUBWAY        00101030894 02/20/2014SCHOOL EXPENSE. 52857430


 88.94920 000000  - COMFORT SUITES HOTEL894 02/20/2014SCHOOL EXPENSE. 52857430


 35.97933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/20/2014Fuses for water thawing machine. 52007450


 8.58933 000000  - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292194 02/20/2014Oil filter for thawing machine. 68007450


 16.75675 000000  - MILIOS SANDWICHES894 02/20/2014OT FOOD.  THAWING WATER SERVICES. 54007450


 29.22933 000000  - CONANT AUTOMOTIVE INC598 02/20/2014Both door handles were not working on truck no. 6.  One side was repaired under warranty and the other side was re-attached.41007430


 24.99584 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/20/20149 volt batteries. 41007430


 360.00232 000000  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 02/20/2014Stock Material.  Curb-stop boxes. 41007450


 27.16933 000000  - KWIK TRIP  45200004523894 02/21/2014SCHOOL EXPENSE.  FUEL. 52857430


-11.94920 000000  - COMFORT SUITES HOTEL894 02/21/2014TAX REMOVED FROM BILL. 52857430


 21.10920 000000  - VZWRLSS PRPAY AUTOPAY498 02/21/2014iPad 3G Service 33007430


 105.10923 000000  - STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP186 02/21/2014Attorney letter for 2013 financial audit 33007430


 125.88921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/21/2014General office supplies 52507430


 45.31921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/21/2014General office supplies 52507450


 60.42851 000000  - STAPLES352 02/21/2014General office supplies 52507460


 20.16233 001099  - STAPLES352 02/21/2014General office supplies 52507430


 2.92921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/21/2014General office supplies 52507430


 1.05921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/21/2014General office supplies 52507450


 1.40851 000000  - STAPLES352 02/21/2014General office supplies 52507460







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, March 13, 2014


11:07AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000030'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 0.48233 001099  - STAPLES352 02/21/2014General office supplies 52507430


 79.78926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 02/24/2014Uniforms 40007430


 3.00834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 02/24/2014Shop supplies 40007460


 14.55854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 02/24/2014Uniforms 40007460


 9.70926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 02/24/2014Uniforms 40007450


 81.16903 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 02/24/2014Cell phones 40007430


 29.52903 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 02/24/2014Cell phones 40007450


 36.90840 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 02/24/2014Cell phones 40007460


 45.96833 003610  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/24/2014Supplies for Polymer mixing system 87007460


 605.04232 001099  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 02/24/2014Water Inventory 41007430


 658.00932 000000  - MONONA PLUMBING331 02/24/20141/4 fire protection test. 41007430


 5.99932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/24/2014Bathroom toilet lever replacement.  Truck Room 68007430


 63.25588 000000  - GISCI994 02/24/2014GISP CERTIFICATION RENEWAL FOR LRADA 43007430


 23.00665 000000  - GISCI994 02/24/2014GISP CERTIFICATION RENEWAL FOR LRADA 43007450


 28.75857 000000  - GISCI994 02/24/2014GISP CERTIFICATION RENEWAL FOR LRADA 43007460


 888.52833 003611  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 02/25/2014Lab supplies 83007460


 1,953.00583 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 02/25/2014FR harness replacements for the line division. 40007430


 1,072.12586 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 02/26/2014Test switch for metering. 40007430


 52.04921 000000  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 02/26/2014Monthly copy machine maintenance/supplies contract 52507430


 18.73921 000000  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 02/26/2014Monthly copy machine maintenance/supplies contract 52507450


 24.97851 000000  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 02/26/2014Monthly copy machine maintenance/supplies contract 52507460


 8.34233 001099  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 02/26/2014Monthly copy machine maintenance/supplies contract 52507430


 18.00921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 02/26/2014Fitchburg Water Utility for DC thawing machine. 65007450


 1.89593 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/26/20141 CLAMP CONNECTOR FOR THAWING MACHINE. 65007430


 297.14850 000000  - GEMPLER 1019999086113 02/26/2014TYPE II HARDHAT REPLACEMENTS. 41007460


 32.00933 000000  - D   M SERVICE 07010168240 02/27/2014Propane for the fork truck. 52757430


 35.96933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 02/27/2014Diesel add. 65007430


 49.48920 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 02/27/20142012 National Electrical Safety Code book. 52857430


 36.37833 003610  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/27/2014PVC Fittings 87007460


 9.58921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/27/2014General office supplies - batteries 52507430


 3.48921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/27/2014General office supplies - batteries 52507450


 4.36851 000000  - STAPLES352 02/27/2014General office supplies - batteries 52507460


 151.89933 000000  - DUECO INC172 02/27/2014Hydraulic filters for 2-5-15. 40007430


 70.32933 000000  - DUECO INC172 02/27/2014Hydraulic filters for 1216. 40007430


 1,294.82834 000000  - PRECISION DRIVE AND CONTR295 02/28/2014TWO INVOICES ONE FOR $298.13 INSTALL NEW MOTOR ON COMPRESSOR AND WIRE.  TWO FOR CALL OUT ON WIRING AND SMOKE FILLED ROOMS FOR $ 996.6982007460


 16.09834 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/28/2014Washers and bolts 87007460


 9.50920 000000  - SPRINGVILLE EATERY & P894 02/28/2014FOOD EXPENSE.  SCHOOL 73007450


 9.45920 000000  - SPRINGVILLE EATERY & P894 02/28/2014FOOD EXPENSE.  SCHOOL 73007450


 71.80673 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010550 02/28/2014REPAIR PARTS FOR VALVES. 41007450


 2,365.00232 001099  - FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010550 02/28/2014Stock material 41007450


 48,887.95Total:







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, March 17, 2014 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Citizen Member 


Jonathan Hajny, Alderperson Eric Hohol, Alderperson 
Paul Lawrence, Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen Member 
Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


  
Excused: None. 
 
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Jodi Dobson, CPA, Partner with Baker Tilly, Stoughton 


Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor 
Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance and 
Administrative Manager Kim Jennings, CPA, and 
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  


 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson 
Elvin (Sonny Swangstu,  the motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, 
to approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the February 17, 2014 Regular Stoughton 
Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities January 2014 Financial Summary, 
Stoughton Utilities January 2014 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities 
Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the 
Stoughton Utilities February 2014 Activities Reports.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed that the following items from the Stoughton Utilities 
Committee were approved and placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee January 21, 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes. 


 Stoughton Utilities December 2013 Financial Summary. 


 Stoughton Utilities December 2013 Statistical Worksheet. 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, March 17, 2014 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 
Stoughton Utilities 2013 Audit Report and Management Letter:  Jodi Dobson, 
CPA, Partner of Baker Tilly presented and discussed the 2013 Stoughton Utilities 
Audit Report and Management Letter.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Citizen 
Member David Erdman, the motion seconded by Alderperson Paul Lawrence, to 
accept the Stoughton Utilities 2013 Audit Report and Management Letter, and 
recommend the Audit and Management Letter and the adoption of the 
corresponding resolution to the Stoughton Common Council on April 8, 2014.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Proposed Water Rate Adjustment:  Stoughton Utilities  
Finance and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings and Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the proposed water rate 
adjustment.  Motion by Alderperson Paul Lawrence, the motion seconded by 
Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny, to authorize staff to file a simplified water rate 
adjustment.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Proposed Electric And Water Tax Stabilization Dividends:  
Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings and 
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the 
Stoughton Utilities proposed electric and water tax stabilization dividends.  
Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Paul Lawrence, the motion seconded 
by Alderperson Eric Hohol, to approve the proposed electric and water tax 
stabilization dividends of $19,212 and $6,001 respectively and to recommend their 
acceptance by the Stoughton Common Council and the adoption of the 
corresponding resolution on April 8, 2014.  The motion carried 5 to 2 with Citizen 
Members Jonathan Hajny and Alan Staats voting no.   
 
Stoughton Utilities Bad Debt Account Write-Offs Through December 31, 
2013:  Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings  
presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Bad Debt Write-Offs through 
December 31, 2014.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Citizen Member David 
Erdman, the motion seconded by Citizen member Jonathan Hajny, to approve 
the Stoughton Utilities Bad Debt Write-Offs through December 31, 2013 of 
$5,489.91 and recommend their approval and the adoption of the corresponding 
resolution by the Stoughton Common Council on March 25, 2014.  The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, March 17, 2014 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 3 
 
Stoughton Utilities Proposed Updated Position Descriptions For The 
Utilities Director, Utilities Operations Superintendent, Utilities Finance and 
Administrative Manager, Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor, and 
Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the proposed referenced position descriptions.   
Discussion followed.   
 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) February 4, 2014 
Sanitary Survey of the Stoughton Utilities Waterworks:  Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the February 4, 2014 WDNR 
sanitary survey of the Stoughton Utilities Waterworks.  Discussion followed. 
 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) February 12, 2014 
Evaluation of the Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility 
Laboratory:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and 
discussed the February 12, 2014 WDNR evaluation of the Stoughton Utilities 
Wastewater Treatment Facility Laboratory.  Discussion followed. 
 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) January 23, 2014 
Approval of the Stoughton Utilities Annual Mercury Pollutant Minimization 
Program:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed 
the January 23, 2014 approval of the Stoughton Utilities annual mercury pollutant 
minimization program.  Discussion followed. 


 
  Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items: 
 


 Proposed Stoughton Utilities Management Position Descriptions. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Electric, Wastewater and Water Financial Forecasts. 
 


 Adjournment:  Motion by Alderperson Paul Lawrence, the motion seconded by 
Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny, to adjourn the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting at 6:50 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 


 Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.  
Stoughton Utilities Director 







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through February 2014.


Expenses for the water utility are higher than anticipated due to overtime and


materials costs for main breaks and service freeze-ups.  We


are looking at the possibility of FEMA reimbursement for some of these costs.


A 3.0% water rate adjustment will be effective on June 1, 2014.


The average residential bill will increase by $0.44.


Staff is proposing a 2.8% wastewater rate increase as a result of the WWTP


electrical upgrade.  Details will be presented in April.


Unrestricted cash for the wastewater utility is low due to the fact that construction


costs have not yet been reimbursed through Clean Water Loan Funding.


The first pay request for over $600,000 has been submitted.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


February 2014-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


February 2014-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 2,675,958$         276,759$          326,140$             3,278,858$        


Other 47,574                6,693                3,396                   57,663               


Total Operating Revenue: 2,723,532$         283,452$          329,537$             3,336,521$        


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 2,098,231$         -$                  -$                    2,098,231$        


Expenses 284,140              165,849            167,969               617,958             


Taxes (Including PILOT) 66,666                63,666              -                      130,332             


Depreciation 158,334              65,834              120,834               345,002             


Total Operating Expense: 2,607,371$         295,349$          288,803$             3,191,523$        


Operating Income 116,161$            (11,897)$           40,734$               144,998$           


Non-Operating Income 170,051              (5,063)               5,094                   170,082             


Non-Operating Expense (25,837)               (13,337)             (23,334)               (62,508)              


Net Income 260,375$            (30,297)$           22,494$               252,572$           







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


February 2014-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 116,161$            (11,897)$           


Average Utility Plant in Service 23,398,995         11,984,953       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (10,959,043)        (3,940,193)        


Average Materials and Supplies 137,943              36,354              


Average Regulatory Liability (210,524)             (325,170)           


Average Customer Advances (5,514)                 


Average Net Rate Base 12,361,857$       7,755,944$       


Actual Rate of Return 0.94% -0.15%


Authorized Rate of Return 6.50% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Feb-14


Unrestricted (4.3 months O&M) 5,539,774      


Bond Reserve 704,728         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 549,545         


Designated 2,342,686      


Total 9,136,733      


Water Feb-14


Unrestricted (3.0 month O&M) 389,948         


Bond Reserve 274,005         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 161,710         


Designated 517,838         


Total 1,343,501      


Wastewater Feb-14


Unrestricted (1.2 months O&M) 170,829         


DNR Replacement 1,282,249      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 278,451         


Designated 172,878         


Total 1,904,407      


5,539,774 , 60%


704,728 , 8%


549,545 , 6%


2,342,686 , 26%


Electric Cash - February 2014


Unrestricted (4.3 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


389,948 , 29%


274,005 , 20%


161,710 , 12%


517,838 , 39%


Water Cash - February 2014


Unrestricted (3.0 month O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


170,829 , 9%


1,282,249 , 67%


278,451 , 15%


172,878 , 9%


Wastewater Cash - February 2014


Unrestricted (1.2 months O&M) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


February 2014-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 9,136,733$         1,343,501$       1,904,407$         12,384,641$     


Customer A/R 423,500              41,301              47,012                511,813            


Other A/R 65,916                8,517                17,215                91,648              


Other Current Assets 650,660              61,542              21,159                733,360            


Plant in Service 23,929,747         12,091,953       23,965,445         59,987,145       


Accumulated Depreciation (11,190,138)        (4,037,532)        (9,183,475)          (24,411,146)      


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,717,678           6,115,456         -                      8,833,133         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (867,691)             (1,671,694)        -                      (2,539,386)        


Construction Work in Progress 21,705                49,724              714,301              785,731            


Total Assets 24,888,110$       14,002,767$     17,486,063$       56,376,940$     


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 1,153,502$         15,428$            17,700$              1,186,629$       


Taxes Accrued 447,250              425,486            -                      872,736            


Interest Accrued 69,359                27,213              36,444                133,016            


Other Current Liabilities 339,842              125,275            112,238              577,355            


Long-Term Debt 5,593,704           2,171,851         2,903,455           10,669,010       


Net Assets 17,284,454         11,237,514       14,416,226         42,938,194       


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 24,888,110$       14,002,767$     17,486,063$       56,376,940$     







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2013 KwH Purchased 2013 2014 KwH Purchased 2014 Peak 2013 Peak 2014


January 12,980,664 12,941,309 13,572,114 13,885,322 24,115 25,674


February 11,093,150 11,375,749 11,612,838 12,255,028 21,962 23,798


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 24,073,814 24,317,058 25,184,952 26,140,350


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2013 Gallons Pumped 2013 2014 Gallons Pumped 2014 2013 2014


January 41,148,000 42,597,000 39,159,000 41,904,000 1,736,000 1,621,000


February 35,083,000 37,233,000 36,656,000 41,813,000 1,525,000 2,034,000


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 76,231,000 79,830,000 75,815,000 83,717,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2013 Gallons Gallons 2013 2014 Gallons Gallons 2014 2013 2014


January 28,637,000 34,646,000 28,250,000 34,801,000 2.80 1.17


February 24,392,000 31,119,000 25,179,000 30,873,000


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 53,029,000 65,765,000 53,429,000 65,674,000 2.80 1.17


2014 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater





		March Treasurers Rpt.pdf

		March Bank Rec.pdf

		Combined Cash.pdf

		Cash and Investments.pdf

		Receipt Register.pdf

		CRJE.pdf

		Check Register.pdf

		March Claims.pdf

		CDJE.pdf

		100.pdf

		215.pdf

		245.pdf

		300.pdf

		400.pdf

		410.pdf



		March Claims.pdf

		Utilities- Consent Agenda.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE 


 


COMMON COUNCIL 


 


 


Date/Time: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location: Council Chambers/Public Safety Building 


Members: David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron 


Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess 


 


Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City of 


Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, on 


March 25, 2014, convening at 7:00 P.M. 


 


CALL TO ORDER 
 


Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


Clerk Hougan called the roll and noted 9 Alderpersons present: Suess, Kneebone, Swangstu, 


Swadley, Christianson, Lawrence, Jenson, Hohol, and Selsor. 


Absent & Excused-Alderperson Engelberger, Majewski 


 


Communications:   Mayor Olson read a proclamation for March for Meals Month regarding 


senior hunger in America, Mayor Olson thanked the Senior Center for all they do for our 


community.  Mayor Olson read a proclamation for Melvin “Red” Benschop’s retirement; Melvin 


served 58.1years of dedicated service to the City of Stoughton Fire Department. Mayor Olson 


dedicated March 27, 2014 Melvin “Red” Benschop day.  Mayor Olson stated Mark Friend was on 


the news expressing his gratitude to all those who participated in saving his life from his accident 


on January 5, 2013. 


 


Kettle Park West update-Finance Director Sullivan stated staff work has centered around the RFP on the 


economic impact study.  Staff was directed to submit requests for proposals (RFP’s) to about 12 


companies, they did not received any back, due to the tight timeline, they sent proposals back and have 


received one proposal back today, and are expecting two more this week.  The proposals will be provided 


to the finance committee for review, and the finance committee will make a recommendation.  Questions 


from alderperson were answered.  A request was made to review the proposals in the Committee of the 


Whole. 


Public Comment Period- Lisa Reeves, 708 E Main Street, registered to speak in support of the 


proposed moratorium related to Kettle Park West; Roger Springman, 812 Kriedeman Drive, 


registered to speak in support of the moratorium and the TIF policy; Sharon Mason-Boersma, 243 


E. McKinley, registered to speak in opposition of Kettle Park West, and in support of the 


moratorium and a review of the TIF policy, Phil Caravello 225 E Main Street, in support of 


moratorium until economic and fiscal impact studies have been done, Michael Engelberger 


submitted a letter that was read supporting the moratorium on the Kettle Park West project. 







Consent Agenda:  Moved by Lawrence, second by Swadley, to approve the council minutes of 


March 11, 2014.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 


O-8-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to amend section 50-5 prohibit harassment 


of police and fire animals.  Moved by Swadley, second by Lawrence to approve.  Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation. 


NEW BUSINESS 


R-22-2014:   Approving a Certified Survey Map for Norse View Holdings LLC to reconfigure Lots 126, 


127, 128 and part of 129, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights, Stoughton, with the intent to create an 


additional buildable single family lot. (Planning commission approved 6-0 with Mayor Olson voting).  


Moved by Lawrence, Second by Jenson to approve.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 


R-23-2014:  Approving a Certified Survey Map for Norse View Holdings LLC to reconfigure lots 


130,131,132 and part of 129, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights, Stoughton, with the intent to 


create an additional buildable single family lot.  (Planning commission approved 6-0 with Mayor Olson 


voting).  Moved by Christianson, second by Jenson, to approve.  Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation. 


R-24-2014:  Approving a Certified Survey Map for Dwayne Kittleson to combine lots 1 and 2, CSM 


#12666, 1707 and 1709 N. Van Buren Street, Stoughton, with the intent to reverse a previously approved 


zero-lot line. (Planning commission approved 6-0 with Mayor Olson voting)  Moved by Christianson, 


second by Jenson to approve.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 


R-29-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the write off of accounts 


deemed uncollectible as of December 31, 2013. (Utilities approved 7-0 with Mayor Olson voting) Moved 


by Hohol, second by Lawrence, to approve.  Motion carries by acclamation with Kneebone voting noe. 


Discussion and possible action on a proposed moratorium to be placed on any further approvals related to 


the Kettle Park West development project until after the completion of the fiscal and economic impact 


analysis that was previously requested by a majority vote of the Stoughton Common Council. Moved by 


Kneebone, second by Suess, that the Common Council not approve the creation of a Tax Incremental 


Finance District relating to the Kettle Park West Development, and further that the Common Council 


request the Plan Commission to not approve any Specific Implementation Plan for the proposed Kettle 


Park West Development, until after the Common Council has determined that it has received an 


appropriate economic impact analysis of the proposed Kettle Park West Development.  Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation. 


Discussion and possible referral to the finance committee relative to the development of a City of 


Stoughton TIF policy for undeveloped districts similar to the TIF policy the City of Stoughton has for 


redevelopment areas.  Moved by Kneebone, second by Lawrence, that the Common Council refer the 


question of TIF policies to the Finance Committee regarding undeveloped districts in the City of 


Stoughton for further consideration.  Motion carries unanimously by acclamation. 


  ADJOURNMENT 







Moved by Lawrence, second by Hohol to adjourn at 8:00 P.M. Motion carries. 
 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


Maria P. Hougan, City Clerk 


 


 


 







CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE 


 


COMMON COUNCIL 


 


 


Date/Time: Tuesday, April 8, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location: Council Chambers/Public Safety Building 


Members: David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, 


Paul Lawrence, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess 


 


Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, 


Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, on April 8, 2014, 


convening at 7:00 P.M. 


 


CALL TO ORDER 
 


Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


Clerk Hougan called the roll and noted 11 Alderpersons present: Suess, Kneebone, Swangstu, 


Swadley, Christianson, Lawrence, Jenson, Hohol, Selsor, Engelberger, and Majewski. 


 


Communications:   Clerk Hougan reported out on the election results of the April Spring 


Election.  Mayor Olson read a certificate of appreciation from the Department of Safety and 


Professional Services to the Stoughton Fire Department.   


Kettle Park West update- Finance Director Sullivan presented a detailed power point on TIF Applications, 


and the TIF process.     


Public Comment Period- Roger Springman, 812 Kriedeman Dr., registered to speak regarding the 


TIF Policy and Economic Impact Study.  


 


NEW BUSINESS 


Mayor Olson requested agenda items 8 and 11 to be moved to the beginning of new business.  There were 


no objections from the council. 


R-30-2014:  Approving and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Class “B” Beer license to the 


Stoughton Merchant’s Baseball for the period of April 2014 to October 2014.  Moved by Swadley, second 


by Hohol, to approve.  Motion carries unanimously by acclamation. 


 R-34-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Stoughton Utilities 2013 


Audit Report and Management Letter.  Jodi Dobson with Baker Tilly presented the audit report and 


management letter.  Moved by Hohol, second by Lawrence, to approve.  Motion carries unanimously by 


acclamation. 







 Request from Council President Hohol to convene into the Committee of the Whole for the purpose of 


making a recommendation regarding selection of the company to perform the Economic and Fiscal 


Impact Analysis relating to the proposed Kettle Park West development, then reopen for the regular 


Common Council meeting.  


Moved by Swadley, second by Majewski, to convene into a Committee of the Whole.  Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation.  Planning Director Scheel presented the process and timeframe for the 


Request for Proposals.  Further discussion followed.   


Moved by Jenson, second by Christianson, to recommend to council approval of the Maxfield proposal.  


Motion carries unanimously by acclamation. 


Moved by Lawrence, second by Suess, to amend the motion to direct staff to request the upfront payment 


of $50, 000, and that staff confirm the study to include the whole phase one of the development and not the 


just the big box store.  Motion carries unanimously by acclamation. 


  Moved by Swadley, second by Kneebone to table this until the development plats are approved.  Swadley 


withdrew the motion.  Kneebone seconded withdrawal.  The motion was withdrawn. 


Moved by Lawrence, second by Jenson, to adjourn the Committee of the Whole at 8:40 p.m. and move 


into the regular course of business for the Council meeting. Motion carries unanimously by acclamation. 


The Council took a ten minute break. 


 Approving the award of the contract to the company selected to perform the Economic and Fiscal Impact 


Analysis relating to the proposed Kettle Park West development. 


 Moved by Hohol, second by Jenson to direst staff to proceed with the Maxfield proposal contingent upon 


the developer provide the city with upfront funding of $50,000, and the study to include the whole 


development not just the big box store. Motion carries unanimously by acclamation. 


 Discussion and possible action regarding filling the aldermanic vacancy in Aldermanic District 4.  (2 year 


term). 


Moved by Suess, second by Jenson, to fill the vacant position for one year and follow past procedures in 


place, until a special election can be held in April of 2015.  Motion carries unanimously by acclamation. 


Moved by Lawrence, second by Hohol, to amend the motion to include the interviews and appointment of 


Alderperson for the first meeting in May.  Friendly amendment made by Suess to move to the second 


meeting in May.  Open seat will be on the ballot for the Spring Election in April 2015, as a special 


election to fill the remainder of that term for one year.  Motion carried by acclamation with Selsor voting 


noe. 


R-35-2014:   Approving and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the recommendation from the 


EMS/Fire ad hoc committee of leaving the Fire Department and Emergency Medical Services two 


separate departments, and to pursue filling the Emergency Medical Services Director vacancy.  Moved by 


Swadley, second by Hohol, to approve.  Motion carries unanimously by acclamation. 







R-32-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to implement changes to The Park 


Reservation Policy/Procedure Manual, that includes the addition of the Stoughton Rotary Park and Norse 


Park well as other changes to words and layout including approved allowance of alcohol consumption 


within certain approved areas.  Moved by Suess, second by Engelberger, to approve with the amendment 


to section c #2 it should read April through October.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 


R-33-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to accept the Stoughton Utilities 


voluntary Electric and Water Tax Stabilization Dividends and the required Electric and Water Payments 


in Lieu of Taxes. Moved by Hohol, second by Swangstu, to approve.  Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation. 


ADJOURNMENT 


Moved by Lawrence, second by Jenson, to adjourn at 9:20 P.M.  Motion carries unanimously. 
 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


Maria P. Hougan, City Clerk 


 


 


 





		Council minutes 03-25-2014.pdf

		Council minutes 04-08-2014.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s)to issueapprove                                                                     a Retail License Transfer-Premises to 


Premises for the Main Street Pour House, proposed location of 364 E. Main Street.  
 
 
Committee Action:       


 
Public Safety approved 40 with Mayor Olson voting 


  


 
File Number: 


 
R-31-2014 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
April 22, 2014 


 
WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application from Main Street Pour House for a 


Retail License Transfer-Premises to Premises, to a proposed location of 364 E. Main Steet,  and   


 


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on March 26, 2014 to consider the terms of the Retail 


License Transfer-Premises to Premises from Main Street Pour House, and upon favorable 


recommendation from the Public Safety committee, recommends approval, based on conditions met
 from planning, zoning, building inspection, now therefore   


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to approve the Retail License Transfer-Premises to Premises from Main 


Street Pour House to the location of 364 E. Main Steet. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, March 26, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall


Members Present: Eric Hohol, Tim Swadley (C), Paul Lawrence
Mayor Olson
Absent & Excused: Tom Majewski
Also Present: Police Chief Greg Leck, City Clerk Pili Hougan, Tricia Suess, Lisa
Schimelpfening, Jeanne Dunbar, Brett Klitzke, Dale Seffens, William Hanson.


CALL TO ORDER
Chair Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


1. COMMUNICATIONS
Chief Lamers reported the Fire Department received a grant to purchase equipment.
There will be an open house for Red Benshop on March 27, 2014. Chief Leck reported
the Police Department also received a grant to purchase forensic equipment. The
foundation they received the grant from will also pay a software maintenance fee for the
next 2-3 years. The Police Department hired a part time officer. Clerk Hougan reported
license renewals are coming up.


NEW BUSINESS


2. Minutes of January 22, 2014
Moved by Lawrence, second by Hohol, to approve as presented. All in favor.


3. Application for an Retail License Transfer-Premises to Premises: Jeanne
Dunbar, agent, dba Main Street Pour House.
Chief Leck stated the Liquor License application will need to be amended to indicate the
new premises after the transfer is approved. Further discussion followed. The
applicant and owner of the building will need to comply with zoning and inspection
requirements.
Moved by Lawrence, second by Hohol, to recommend approval to Council based on all
conditions met from the planning and zoning and building inspection. Motion carried 4-0
with Mayor Olson voting.


4. Application for a Class “B” Beer license (6 months): Stoughton Merchants
Baseball, Brett Klitzke, agent.
Moved by Lawrence, second by Hohol to recommend approval to council. Motion
carried 4-0, with Mayor Olson voting.


5. Discussion/report out regarding the EMS/Fire ad hoc committee. Chief
Lamers reported the ad hoc committee met several times and had many discussions.
They reviewed the pros and cons of combining the two departments. The consensus
was to leave the departments as two separate units. This was the consensus of the ad
hoc committee. EMS Interim Director Lisa Schimelpfenig was also in attendance and



mhougan

Highlight















C:\Users\mhougan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\E9ZR2DIA\Pour House Memo (2).doc  


CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


 


Date:  March 24, 2014 


 


To:  Public Safety Committee Members  


 


From:  Michael Stacey 


  Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 


 


Subject: Pour House Liquor License Transfer 


 


Relative to the request to transfer the Pour House liquor license to 364 E. Main Street, we 


recommend any approval be conditioned on the applicant meeting all zoning, building and fire 


code requirements. 


 


Taverns and restaurants require a conditional use permitting process which includes a public 


hearing at a Planning Commission meeting and approval by the Common Council.  There are a 


number of State building code requirements that will need to be met such as handicap 


accessibility and exiting. 


 


Please let me know if you have any questions. 
  



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line








S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-2-14 Nonconforming use regulations 14.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending the following Ordinance Section: 78-210 Nonconforming Use Regulations of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Zoning Code


Committee Action: Recommend approval 4 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O - 2 - 2014 Date
Introduced:


April 22, 2014 First Reading


May 13, 2014 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. Section 78-210 of the Municipal Code is amended as follows:


78-210 Nonconforming Use Regulations.


(1) Definition: A lawful nonconforming use is an a lawful, active and actual use of land or structures


existing on , or both; legally established prior to the effective date of this chapter or subsequent applicable


amendment thereto which does not comply with has continued the same use to the present, and which


would not be permitted under the current terms of this chapter.


(2) Continuance of a nonconforming use: Any lawful nonconforming use lawfully existing upon the


effective date of this chapter or any amendment to it may be continued at the size and in a the manner of


operation existing at the time such use became non-conforming upon such date, except as specified in this


section. Any prior legal use made nonconforming by this chapter or by an amendment to it may be


granted legal conforming status by the issuance of a conditional use permit, subject to the standards and


procedures prescribed by section 78-905. Any prior legal use made nonconforming by a modification to


the Official Zoning Map after the effective date of this chapter may be granted legal conforming use


status by changing the zoning district of the affected property to an appropriate district through a zoning


map amendment. Such requested zoning amendment shall be subject to the standards and procedures


prescribed by section 78-903


(3) Modification of a nonconforming use:


(a) Except as permitted in this section, a lawful nonconforming use shall not be expanded,


enlarged, or extended, unless the use is changed to a use permitted in the district in which the use is


located, and shall not be changed to another nonconforming use.


(b) A nonconforming nonresidential use not served by public sanitary sewer and/or public


water may be permitted to expand without being served by public sanitary sewer and/or public water if


either or both facilities are not available within 1,000 feet of the subject property, and a conditional use


permit is granted for such expansion.


(4) Discontinuance of a nonconforming use: When any nonconforming use of any structure or land is


discontinued for a period of 12 consecutive months, or is changed into a conforming use, any future use


of said structure or land shall be in complete conformity with the provisions of this chapter.


(5) Maintenance and repair of a nonconforming use: The ordinary maintenance and repair of a


nonconforming use (structure or land) is permitted, including necessary repairs and incidental alterations


which do not exacerbate the adverse impacts of the nonconforming use in relation to the purpose of this


chapter. Except as otherwise provided in this section, whenever a nonconforming use is damaged to the







extent of more than 50 percent of its current equalized assessed value, it shall not be restored except in


conformity with the regulations of the district in which it is located. Notwithstanding the previous


sentence, the structural repairs or alterations in a structure either itself nonconforming or containing a


nonconforming use shall not during its lifetime exceed 50 percent of the present equalized assessed value


of said structure unless permanently changed to a conforming use.


(65) Nonconforming lots and structures: See section 78-408


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-2-14 Nonconforming use regulations 14.doc







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Ord. Amend 78-210 Nonconforming use regulations 13.doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, November 11,
2013 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public Safety Building,
Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed ordinance
amendment to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances. The proposed ordinance
amendment is to section 78-210 Nonconforming use regulations, of the City of Stoughton Zoning
Ordinance, Dane County, Wisconsin.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published October 24, 2013 and October 31, 2013 Hub







, Stafford Rosen ba u ffì rLp
åaa=ír'?*y:


From Matt Dregne, City AttorneVþ


C onfidential Memorandum
Privileged Lawyer- Client C ommunication


To Rodney Scheel, Planning Director


Muaber of LEGUS lntetndtilnûlNehlork of Lau Fîrras


Milwaukee Office


Date January 8,2014


Re Nonconforming Uses


As you requested, I write with additional information regarding the regulation of lawful
nonconforming uses in the City of Stoughton. I understand the Planning Commission is


working on an ordinance to amend Section 78-210 of the Municipal Code. I provided a


letter dated December 3,2013, with comments on that ordinance. A copy of that letter


and the draft ordinance is attached for your convenience'


You contacted me after receiving my letter. Our discussion focused on the fact that the


state zoning enabling statute, 
'Wis. 


Stat. ç 62.23, contains language that expressly governs


legal nonconforming uses. Section62.23(7Xh) provides as follows:


The continued lawful use of a building, premises, structure, or


fixture existing at the time of the adoption or amendment of a
zoning ordinance may not be prohibited although the use does


not conform with the provision of the ordinance. The


nonconforming use may not be extended. The total structural


repairs or alterations in such a nonconforming building,
premises, structure or f,txture shall not during its life exceed


50 percent of the assessed value of the building, premises,


structure, or fixture unless permanently changed to a


conforming use. If the nonconforming use is discontinued for
a period of 12 months, any future use of the building,
premises, structure or fixture shall conform to the ordinance'


LTDOCS\005649\000999\\4EMOS\32Y3748.DOCX
0108141113


Madison Office


222 ìØest Y/ashington Avenue


P,O. Box 1784


Madison, \lisconsin
53701-1784


608.256.0226


888.655.4712


Fax608,259.2600


www.stafforcllaw.com


1200 North Mayfair Road


Suite 410


Milwaukee, \X/isconsin


53226-)282


414982.2850


888.655.4752


Fax414.982.2889


www.staffordlaw.com







In our discussion, we identiflred two additional questions you wanted me to address:


(1) May the City regulate non-conforming uses differently than Wis, Stat. $ 62.23(7)(h);


and (2) What is the meaning of the phrase, "the nonconforming use may not be


extended," within Wis. Stat. ç 62.23(7)(h)?


To provide some context for the current discussion at the Plan Commission, you provided
one example of a nonconforming use issue. In this example, a business is leasing space


and operating within one part of a large building. The property is zoned Industrial. The


business' use of the property is a legal, nonconforming use in the Industrial District. The


Plan Commission wants to know whether the business may expand its operation by
leasing a larger part of the building, and expanding its operation in that larger part of the


building.


DrscussroN


I May the City Regulate Non-Conforming Uses Dffirently Than Wis. Stat,


s 62.23(7)(h)?


The City may not adopt zoning rules that are different from Wis. Stat. ç 62.23(7)(h),
except, potentially, through the adoption of a oharter ordinance. The League of
'Wisconsin Municipalities has issued several opinions stating that local zoning ordinances


may not conflict with Wis. Stat. $ 62.23(7)(h). The court of appeals has said that Wis.


Stat. $ 62.23 provides a statewide statutory standard. Hillis v. Village of Fox Point Board
of Appeals,2005 WI App 106. In Hillis, the court also said: "[a] municipality may elect


not to be bound by such statewide statutory standards if it specifically chooses to do so by
adoption of a charter ordinance and rejection of specific statutory provisions pursuant to


Wis. Stat. sec. 66.0101(aXb). The charter ordinance must specifically reject the


provisions the municipality does not wish to follow." A charter ordinance is enacted


using a special procedure under Wis. Stat. $ 66.1001, and can, in some cases, be used to
opt out of state statutes that would otherwise apply.


What is the meaning of the phrase, "the nonconþrmîng use may not be extended,"
within Wis. Stat. S 62.23(7)(h)?


Section 62.23(7)(h) states that a lawful nonconforming use "may not be extended." The


courts and the League of Wisconsin Municipalities have construed this statute to allow
increases or intensifications of a lawful
charucter of the use is not changed.


use, so long as the essential


There are a number of non-binding, League of Wisconsin Municipalities opinions that


discuss the prohibition on extending a nonconforming use. League Opinion Zoning
#393 (ll9l81) states thaf a "mere intensification of a non-conforming use is permissible


L:\DOCS\005 649\000999\l\,f EMOS\32Y3748.DOCX
0l08l4l't l7


II


2







provided the nature of the use is not substantially changed."l Further, a use is extended or
enlarged only where the nature and purpose of a new use are different from those of the
original enterprise. 2


The court of appeals has issued two decisions, commonly referred to as Seitz 13 and
Seiu IÍ, that offer guidance in the area of nonconforming use expansion. Seitz theld that
an extension of the property owner's marina pier "was simply an improvement of a legal
nonconforming use to accommodate increased boater traffic; it did not change the use."S
'When the same property owner was challenged again, in Seitz II, the Court of Appeals
upheld a jury finding that Seitz's now multi-faceted enterprise's use had changed.Ó The
Court further explained that "[t]he question is not whether the uses are related to a marina
but rather, what kind of marina enterprises existed at the time of the ordinances'
enactment and have those marina enterprises changed ."7 Irt sum, Seitz I and 11 protect
expansion of a legal nonconforming use so long as the essential character of the use is not
identiflrably changed. 8


Although a legal nonconforming use may be enlarged (if the character doesn't change),


expansions that involve expanding the leased or owned premises may more problematic.
We have not located any cases addressing such enlargements. In my judgment,
expansions onto additional property, where the additional property was not part of the
property on which the nonconforming use was established, would likely be an unlawful
expansion.


The final point I would make on this issue relates to the enclosed draft ordinance
amending section 78-210. As I read that draft ordinance, a nonconforming use could not
be enlarged, expanded or extended, except under very limited circumstances limited to
nonresidential uses thaf are not served by public sewer or water. The enclosed ordinance
appears to be more restrictive than Wis. Stat. $ 62.23(7)(h).


' Citing McQuillin Mun. Corp. (3rd Ed.) sec.25.206.


2 Id.


3 
Waukesha Cnty, v. Seitz (Seftz I),140 Wis. 2d lll,409 N.W.2d 403 (Wis, Ct. App. 19S7).


a [4/aukesha Cnty. v. Pewaukee Marina, Inc. (Seitz II), 187 Wis. 2d 18,522N.W.2d 536 (Ct. App. 1994).


t Id.


u Id. atzï.


' Id. at27.


' s"it, I, l4o wis. 2d at r2r.
L:\DOCS\005649\000999\MEMOS\3 2Y37 48.DOCX
0l08r4l I 13


a
J







ConcrusroN


In conclusion, sectjon 62.23(7)(h) provides a statewide standard for regulating
nonoonforming uses. If the Ciff wants to opt out of that standard, it would need to do so


using a charter ordinanee. Undcr the statute, nonoonf,orming uses mav be enlarged, at


least on the original parcel, so long as their essential character is not changed.


Please let me know if you have any questions, or if I can provide any further assistance
with this matter,


L{DOCS\0ú5 649\00099SüúEMO S\32Y3?48.DOÕX 40108141 1 13







1


Michael Stacey


From: Michael Stacey
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 3:29 PM
To: Donna Olson; Eric Hohol; Greg Jenson; Matt Hanna; Ron Christianson; Scott Truehl; Todd


Krcma (tkrcma@gmail.com)
Subject: Non-conforming use amendment
Attachments: g. O-2-14 Nonconforming use regulations 78-210.PDF; Non-conforming structure


section.docx


Commissioners,


I have provided the materials related to the non-conforming use regulations amendment (78-210) as
presented at the March 10th planning meeting. Not to cause more confusion, I also provided section 78-408
related to non-conforming structures just for comparison.


The question Mr. Krcma had related to Mr. Dregne’s memo about the non-conforming use regulations being
more restrictive than state stats…..Mr. Dregne was referring to a previous draft of the amendment. The draft
provided at the meeting already had that section crossed out because we agree that section does not make
sense. See Sec. 78-210(3)(b)


non-conforming use vs non-conforming structure


A non-conforming use is where there is a use of a property that is not allowed by the specific zoning
classification of the property in question….for example, someone has a retail business on a residentially zoned
property. There are very few legal non-conforming uses within the City.


A non-conforming structure does not meet one of the many dimensional standards such as setback or building
height. There a many non-conforming structures within the City and the ordinances in place do provide for a
lot of flexibility for making improvements. A last resort is a variance hearing.


So as not to create a walking quorum, could you individually provide questions or concerns about the
proposed amendment to section 78-210.


Thanks,


Michael P. Stacey


Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


City of Stoughton


381 E. Main Street


Stoughton, WI. 53589


p - 608-646-0421


c - 608-209-7768


f - 608-873-5519


e - mstacey@ci.stoughton.wi.us







Sec. 78-408. Nonconforming structure regulations.


(1) Any structure lawfully existing upon the effective date of this chapter may be continued


at the size and in a manner of operation existing upon such date, except as provided in


this section.


(2) Any lawful nonconforming structures existing at the time of the adoption or amendment


of the ordinance from which this chapter is derived may be continued, although its size or


location does not conform with the lot width, lot area, yard, height, parking and loading,


and access provisions of this chapter. Any lawful nonconforming structures may be


allowed to be extended, enlarged, reconstructed, moved or structurally altered, provided


that said extension, enlargement, reconstruction, movement or alteration complies with


the zoning and building requirements of the specific zoning district, except for the


existing nonconformance. However, the nonconforming feature of a lawful


nonconforming structure shall not be allowed to become more nonconforming by being


extended, enlarged, reconstructed, moved or structurally altered except as permitted


under subsection 78-408(4) or when required to do so by law, or order, or to comply with


the provisions of this chapter, or with the approval of the zoning board of appeals.


(3) A damaged or destroyed nonconforming structure may be restored to the size, location,


and use that it had immediately before the damage or destruction occurred, without any


limits on the costs of the repair, reconstruction, or improvement if all of the following


apply:


(a) The nonconforming structure was damaged or destroyed on or after the effective


date of this chapter.


(b) The damage or destruction was caused by violent wind, vandalism, fire, flood,


ice, snow, mold, or infestation.


(4) Unsafe structures. Nothing in this chapter shall preclude the building inspector or any


other city official from initiating remedial or enforcement actions when a lawful


nonconforming structure is declared unsafe or presents a danger the public health, safety,


or welfare.


(5) Future modification. When any lawful nonconforming structure in any district is


modified so as to be in conformance with the provisions of this chapter, any future


modification of said structure shall be in conformance with the provisions of this chapter.


(6) Substantial improvement. Whenever a lawful nonconforming structure has been damaged


by fire, flood, wind, explosion, earthquake, war, riot, unlawful act, or act of God, it may


be reconstructed and used as before. The reconstruction shall allow for the size of a







structure to be larger than the size it was immediately before the damage or destruction if


necessary for the structure to comply with applicable state or federal requirements.


(7) Ordinary maintenance. Ordinary maintenance repairs, including repairs reasonably


necessary to prevent the deterioration of a structure, and remodeling of a nonconforming


structure are permitted, as well as necessary nonstructural repairs and alterations which


do not extend, enlarge, or intensify the nonconforming structure. Ordinary maintenance


repairs and remodeling include internal and external painting, decorating, paneling, the


addition of acoustical ceilings, the installation of heating, electricity, plumbing (including


fixtures) or insulation, and the replacement of doors, windows, and other non-structural


components.


(8) Alterations. Subject to section 78-408(4), structural alterations may be made to a lawful


nonconforming structure provided such alterations do not increase the bulk of the


structure. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a conforming garage may be added if none


previously existed. However, after the effective date of this chapter, such structures shall


not be enlarged, expanded or extended unless the enlargement, expansion or extension


complies with the provisions of this chapter or unless a variance is granted by the zoning


board of appeals under section 78-910 and except as permitted under section 78-408(4).


(9) Timing of building permit. Any structure for which a building permit has been lawfully


granted prior to the effective date of this chapter or an amendment to it which will


become nonconforming under the provisions of this chapter or that amendment thereto,


may be completed in accordance with the approved plans, provided construction is


started within 365 calendar days after issuance of the permit and construction is


completed within 730 calendar days (2 years) after issuance of the permit. If all such


conditions are met, the structure shall thereafter be a legal nonconforming structure.


(10) Blanket variance. Blanket conforming status is hereby automatically granted to all


nonconforming principle structures in their configuration existing or as finally approved


as of the effective date of this chapter. However, after the effective date of this chapter,


such structures may not be enlarged, expanded or extended unless the enlargement,


expansion or extension complies with the provisions of this chapter or unless a variance


is granted by the zoning board of appeals under section 78-910


Rationale: The "blanket conforming status" specified in subsection (10) is intended to


eliminate the continued classification and/or creation of certain principle structures as


non-conforming. This provision addresses two different situations. First: prior to the


provision of full-time inspection services, a number of structures were approved in the


city that did not meet setback requirements. Second: this chapter requires greater side


yard setback requirements for certain lot sizes than did previous regulations for similar


sized lots. Subsection (10) therefore ensures that owners of such structures approved







prior to the adoption of this chapter do not encounter difficulty in transferring ownership


because the structures would otherwise be considered nonconforming.


Rationale: The "blanket conforming status" specified in subsection (10) is intended to


eliminate the continued classification and/or creation of certain principle structures as


non-conforming subject to the requirements of this chapter. This provision addresses two


different situations. First: prior to the provision of full-time inspection services, a number


of structures were approved in the City that did not meet setback requirements. Second:


this chapter requires greater side yard setback requirements for certain lot sizes than did


previous regulations for similar sized lots. Subsection (10) therefore ensures that owners


of such structures approved prior to the adoption of this chapter do not encounter


difficulty in transferring ownership because the structures would otherwise be considered


nonconforming.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/11/2013
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 11-11-13.doc


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve ordinance O-28-2013 as presented, 2nd by
Krcma.


Krcma questioned how many projects have been required to use these requirements. Scheel
stated these requirements have been used for about 4 years now and used the Norwegian
Heritage Center as an example of a project that had difficulties with the existing requirements.
Motion carried 5 – 0.


7. Proposed zoning ordinance amendments to sections 78-105(2)(e)8bA and D; 78-
105(4)(c)8bG; 78-206(7)(c)1bD; 78-205(11)(e)2a; 78-716(3) and 78-814(4)(c). These
amendments are primarily to make corrections. O-29-13
Scheel explained the proposed amendments.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Krcma questioned what is meant by the minimum 4,000 square feet for a traditional
neighborhood requirement. Scheel stated the minimum standard lot size is 6,600 square feet
while a traditional neighborhood development would allow the smaller minimum lot size.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve ordinance O-29-2013 as presented, 2nd by
Jenson. Motion carried 5 – 0.


8. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-210 Nonconforming use regulations.
O-30-13
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


After a lengthy discussion, consensus is to table this proposed amendment until next month.
Hohol would like clarity regarding the 50% rule for maintenance and repairs. City Attorney
Dregne will be reviewing this ordinance amendment.


Motion by Hohol to Table ordinance O-30-2013 until the next meeting, 2nd by Krcma. Motion
carried 5 – 0.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
4/14/2014
Page 2 of 2


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 4-14-14.doc


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve the annexation, O-10-14 including changing
the ordinance to reflect a temporary zoning of PB – Planned Business, 2nd by Hanna. Motion
carried 4 - 0.


7. Proposed land division ordinance amendment to section 66-1 of the municipal code. (O-
11-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the request. City Attorney Connie Anderson explained the
reasoning for the ordinance changes and stated the amendments will bring the city ordinance in
line with State Statutes.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve the annexation, O-11-14 as presented, 2nd by
Hanna. Motion carried 4 - 0.


8. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-210 Nonconforming use regulations.
(O-2-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the ordinance amendment. City Attorney Connie Anderson
explained the recent changes to State Statutes which will now require removal of the 50% rule
for non-conforming structures.


Motion by Hanna to recommend Council approved O-2-14 including deleting subsection (5) as
recommended by City Attorney Anderson, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 4 – 0.


9. Future Urban Development Area (FUDA) Update.
Scheel stated the final FUDA presentation is being planned for the next Planning Commission
meeting on May 12, 2014


10. Future Agenda Items.
FUDA presentation.


11. Adjournment. Motion by Hanna to adjourn at 7:27 pm, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried
4 - 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042214.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 15, 2014


To: Pili Hougan
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the April 22, 2014 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. O–9–14 Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-105(5)(a)2a, Planned
Industrial District, List of allowable principal land uses. FIRST READING
On April 14, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing regarding this request to
amend ordinance section 78-105(5)(a)2a. The Planning Commission recommends the
Common Council approve ordinance O-9-14 as presented. The ordinance, Planning minutes
and related materials are provided.


2. O-10-14 Annexation request by PBJ-II LLC; BUD-MAR LLP; and BEE and BEE
Investment Company LLC for property located in the Town of Rutland and a Right-of-
Way section in the Town of Dunkirk. FIRST READING
On April 14, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this annexation request and recommend
the Common Council approve the annexation ordinance O-10-14 including changing the
ordinance to reflect a temporary zoning of PB – Planned Business. The ordinance, Planning
minutes and related materials are provided.


3. O-2-14 Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-210 Nonconforming use
regulations. FIRST READING
On April 14, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this ordinance amendment and
recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance O-2-14 including deleting subsection
(5) as recommended by City Attorney Connie Anderson. The ordinance, Planning minutes and
related materials are provided.



mstacey

Highlight








S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-9-14 Planned Industrial use14.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Ordinance Section: 78-105(5)(a)2a Planned Industrial District, List of allowable principal
land uses of the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Code


Committee Action: Recommend approval 4 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O - 9 - 2014 Date
Introduced:


April 22, 2014 First Reading


May 13, 2014 Second Reading
The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. 78-105(5)(a)2a Planned Industrial District: List of allowable land uses:


Principal land uses permitted by right: (per subsection 78-202(1))


Cultivation (per subsection 78-206(2)(a))


Selective cutting (per subsection 78-206(2)(f))


Passive outdoor public recreation (per subsection 78-206(3)(a))


Active outdoor public recreation (per subsection 78-206(3)(b))


Public services and utilities (per subsection 78-206(3)(e))


Office (per subsection 78-206(4)(a))


Personal or professional services (per subsection 78-206(4)(b))


Indoor maintenance service (per subsection 78-206(4)(e))


Indoor storage or wholesaling (per subsection 78-206(5)(a))


Light industrial (per subsection 78-206(7)(a))


Indoor commercial entertainment (per section 78-206(4)(h), specifically health or fitness centers


and all forms of training studios (dance, art, martial arts, etc.)


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
City Clerk







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Ord. Amend 78-105 (5)(a) Planned Industrial use14.doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, April 14, 2014
at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public Safety Building,
Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a request to amend the
City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances. The proposed ordinance amendment is to Section
78-105(5)(a)2a, Planned Industrial district allowable principal land uses, of the City of Stoughton
Zoning Ordinance, Dane County, Wisconsin.


The amendment is proposed to allow the following uses within the Planned Industrial district: Health
or fitness centers and all forms of training studios (dance, art, martial arts, etc.)


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published March 13, 2014 and March 20, 2014 Hub







City of Stoughton 2-20-14


Michael Stacey- Zoning Administrator


RE: Amendment of Zoning Regulations – 78-105 (5)(a)2


Michael


I’m requesting an amendment to the zoning code related to Planned Industrial district allowable uses. I


would like to add the category of “Indoor Commercial Entertainment”, more specifically, only “health or


fitness centers and all forms of training studios (dance, art, martial arts, ect.)”. “Indoor Commercial


Entertainment Land Uses” currently includes a broad scope of business activities. Business activities


relating to health, fitness and/or training studios are distinctly different than the majority of the other


uses listed within that category. The majority of uses listed in this category typically requires large


square footage buildings and are associated with large numbers of patrons/occupants during normal


business operation. Businesses operating as health, fitness and/or training studios typically required


large square footage buildings but are distinctly different in that they generally operate with a smaller


number of patrons. This creates a practical problem in that the majority of the buildings capable of


effectively (large square footage, high ceilings) housing health, fitness &/or training studios currently


exist with the city’s current planned industrial zoning district.


Thank you for consideration


Keith Comstock







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 4-14-14.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, April 14, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson , Vice-Chair; Scott Truehl and Matt
Hanna
Absent and Excused: Eric Hohol; Greg Jenson and Todd Krcma
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: None
Guests: Peter & Laura Burno; Bill Zander; Dennis Steinkraus; and David Kneebone


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:08 pm


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of March 10, 2014.
Motion by Christianson to approve the Planning Commission minutes of March 10, 2014 as
presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 4 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported the Common Council unanimously approved 2 certified survey maps for
Norse View Holdings and 1 certified survey map for Dwayne Kittleson.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel reported on the status of developments and noted 4 single family home permits have
been issued so far this year. There were no questions.


5. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-105(5)(a)2a, Planned Industrial
District, List of allowable principal land uses. (O-9-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve O-9-14 as presented, 2nd by Christianson.
Hanna asked if this change would include indoor sports facilities. Scheel stated it would.
Motion carried 4 - 0.


6. Annexation request by PBJ-II LLC; BUD-MAR LLP; and BEE and BEE Investment
Company LLC for property located in the Town of Rutland and a Right-of-Way section in
the Town of Dunkirk. (O-10-14)
Scheel explained the request and stated the ordinance needs to be amended to reflect a
temporary zoning of PB - Planned Business, not RH – Rural Holding.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042214.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 15, 2014


To: Pili Hougan
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the April 22, 2014 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. O–9–14 Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-105(5)(a)2a, Planned
Industrial District, List of allowable principal land uses. FIRST READING
On April 14, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing regarding this request to
amend ordinance section 78-105(5)(a)2a. The Planning Commission recommends the
Common Council approve ordinance O-9-14 as presented. The ordinance, Planning minutes
and related materials are provided.


2. O-10-14 Annexation request by PBJ-II LLC; BUD-MAR LLP; and BEE and BEE
Investment Company LLC for property located in the Town of Rutland and a Right-of-
Way section in the Town of Dunkirk. FIRST READING
On April 14, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this annexation request and recommend
the Common Council approve the annexation ordinance O-10-14 including changing the
ordinance to reflect a temporary zoning of PB – Planned Business. The ordinance, Planning
minutes and related materials are provided.


3. O-2-14 Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-210 Nonconforming use
regulations. FIRST READING
On April 14, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this ordinance amendment and
recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance O-2-14 including deleting subsection
(5) as recommended by City Attorney Connie Anderson. The ordinance, Planning minutes and
related materials are provided.



mstacey

Highlight








T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2014\04-14-14\Packet materials\PBJ Annexation Ord.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE DIRECT ANNEXATION


OF A PORTION OF THE TOWN OF RUTLAND AND A PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY
WITHIN THE TOWN OF DUNKIRK


TO THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


Committee Action: Recommend Council Approval 4 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: TBD


File Number: O- 10 -2014 Date Introduced: April 22, 2014 – First Reading


May 13, 2014 – Second Reading


RECITALS


A. On March 17, 2014, PBJ-II, Inc., Bud-Mar LLP, BEEANDBEE Investment Company
(“Owners”) owners of at least one-half the real estate in the area proposed to be annexed,
request Direct Annexation of the lands described in Exhibit A & B (the “Territory”), to the
City of Stoughton, pursuant to section 66.0217, Wis. Stats.


B. A copy of the annexation petition, together with an annexation map and a legal description of the
Territory, has been filed with the Wisconsin Department of Administration and the Town Clerk of
the Town of Rutland.


C. The City has considered the recommendations, if any, that the Department of Administration has
made regarding the annexation.


D. The City of Stoughton Planning Commission has recommended that the Territory be annexed to the
City, and that the Territory be assigned a temporary zoning classification of PB – Planned Business,
pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 66.0217(8)(a).


NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, does
ordain as follows:


ORDINANCE


1. Recitals. The above recitals are material to and are incorporated in this Ordinance.


2. Territory Annexed. The Territory is annexed to the City of Stoughton pursuant to Wis. Stat.
§ 66.0217.







3. Effect of Annexation. From and after the effective date of this ordinance, the Territory shall
be a part of the City of Stoughton for any and all purposes provided by law, and all persons
coming or residing within such Territory shall be subject to all ordinances, rules, and
regulations governing the City of Stoughton.


4. Temporary Zoning Designation. Pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 66.0217(8)(a), the Territory shall
be temporarily zoned PB Planned Business.


5. Ward Designation. The Territory shall be added to Ward No. 13 of the City of Stoughton.


6. Clerk Duties. The City Clerk is hereby directed to publish notice of and provide copies of
this Ordinance in accordance with the applicable Wisconsin Statutes.


7. Town of Rutland. Pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 66.0217(14), the City shall pay annually to the
Town of Rutland, for five years, an amount equal to the amount of property taxes that the
town levied on the Territory in the year in which the annexation is final.


8. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided
by law.


The above ordinance was duly adopted by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of the elected members
of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a regular meeting held on April 22, 2014.


APPROVED:


By:
Donna Olson, Mayor


ATTEST:


City Clerk
APPROVED: ___________
PUBLISHED: ___________


T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2014\04-14-14\Packet materials\PBJ Annexation Ord.doc



















































































































S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 4-14-14.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, April 14, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson , Vice-Chair; Scott Truehl and Matt
Hanna
Absent and Excused: Eric Hohol; Greg Jenson and Todd Krcma
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: None
Guests: Peter & Laura Burno; Bill Zander; Dennis Steinkraus; and David Kneebone


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:08 pm


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of March 10, 2014.
Motion by Christianson to approve the Planning Commission minutes of March 10, 2014 as
presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 4 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported the Common Council unanimously approved 2 certified survey maps for
Norse View Holdings and 1 certified survey map for Dwayne Kittleson.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel reported on the status of developments and noted 4 single family home permits have
been issued so far this year. There were no questions.


5. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-105(5)(a)2a, Planned Industrial
District, List of allowable principal land uses. (O-9-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve O-9-14 as presented, 2nd by Christianson.
Hanna asked if this change would include indoor sports facilities. Scheel stated it would.
Motion carried 4 - 0.


6. Annexation request by PBJ-II LLC; BUD-MAR LLP; and BEE and BEE Investment
Company LLC for property located in the Town of Rutland and a Right-of-Way section in
the Town of Dunkirk. (O-10-14)
Scheel explained the request and stated the ordinance needs to be amended to reflect a
temporary zoning of PB - Planned Business, not RH – Rural Holding.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
4/14/2014
Page 2 of 2


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 4-14-14.doc


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve the annexation, O-10-14 including changing
the ordinance to reflect a temporary zoning of PB – Planned Business, 2nd by Hanna. Motion
carried 4 - 0.


7. Proposed land division ordinance amendment to section 66-1 of the municipal code. (O-
11-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the request. City Attorney Connie Anderson explained the
reasoning for the ordinance changes and stated the amendments will bring the city ordinance in
line with State Statutes.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve the annexation, O-11-14 as presented, 2nd by
Hanna. Motion carried 4 - 0.


8. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-210 Nonconforming use regulations.
(O-2-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the ordinance amendment. City Attorney Connie Anderson
explained the recent changes to State Statutes which will now require removal of the 50% rule
for non-conforming structures.


Motion by Hanna to recommend Council approved O-2-14 including deleting subsection (5) as
recommended by City Attorney Anderson, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 4 – 0.


9. Future Urban Development Area (FUDA) Update.
Scheel stated the final FUDA presentation is being planned for the next Planning Commission
meeting on May 12, 2014


10. Future Agenda Items.
FUDA presentation.


11. Adjournment. Motion by Hanna to adjourn at 7:27 pm, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried
4 - 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042214.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 15, 2014


To: Pili Hougan
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the April 22, 2014 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. O–9–14 Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-105(5)(a)2a, Planned
Industrial District, List of allowable principal land uses. FIRST READING
On April 14, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing regarding this request to
amend ordinance section 78-105(5)(a)2a. The Planning Commission recommends the
Common Council approve ordinance O-9-14 as presented. The ordinance, Planning minutes
and related materials are provided.


2. O-10-14 Annexation request by PBJ-II LLC; BUD-MAR LLP; and BEE and BEE
Investment Company LLC for property located in the Town of Rutland and a Right-of-
Way section in the Town of Dunkirk. FIRST READING
On April 14, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this annexation request and recommend
the Common Council approve the annexation ordinance O-10-14 including changing the
ordinance to reflect a temporary zoning of PB – Planned Business. The ordinance, Planning
minutes and related materials are provided.


3. O-2-14 Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-210 Nonconforming use
regulations. FIRST READING
On April 14, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this ordinance amendment and
recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance O-2-14 including deleting subsection
(5) as recommended by City Attorney Connie Anderson. The ordinance, Planning minutes and
related materials are provided.



mstacey

Highlight





		Insert from: "e.  O-10-14  Annexation PJB - BUD-MAR - BEEandBEE.pdf"

		Insert from: "PJB-Stoughton CSM (2014-01-27).pdf"

		1.pdf

		2

		3

		4










CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589 


 
 


        PRELIMINARY RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


DECLARING INTENT TO EXERCISE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT POWERS UNDER SECTION 
66.0701, WISCONSIN STATUTES, IN THE CITY OF STOUGHTON FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF 
SIDEWALK, CURB AND GUTTER, DRIVEWAY APRONS, RETAINING WALLS AND STORMWATER 
ITEMS ON CHURCH STREET,FORTON STREET, SUNDT LANE, OAKWOOD COURT, SMEDAL 
DRIVE, PALMER DRIVE, LINCOLN AVENUE, CHAPIN LANE, EAST MAIN STREET,
                NORTH PAGE STREET AND RIDGE STREET WITHIN THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


  
Committee Action:      Finance Committee    - 
 
Fiscal Impact: not determined at this time  
 
File Number: 


 
R - 36   - 2014 


 
Date Introduced: April 22, 2014 


 
BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, that: 


 1. The City of Stoughton, by its Common Council, thereby declares its intentions to 


exercise its powers pursuant to Section 66.0701, Wisconsin Statutes, to levy special 


assessments against property within the following described area for the benefit accruing to 


such property within the project area: 


 All property fronting the following street or parts thereof in the project area within the 


present city boundary limits, as follows: 


 The improvement of sidewalk, curb & gutter, driveway aprons, retaining walls, and  


stormwater items on Church Street, Forton Street, Sundt Lane, Oakwood Court, Smedal Drive, 


Palmer Drive, Lincoln Avenue, Chapin Lane,  East Main Street, North Page 


Street and Ridge Street. 


2. The total amount assessed against the above described project area shall not 


exceed 100 percent (100%) of the cost of the improvements to the City of Stoughton for the 


project area and the amount assessed against any parcel shall not be greater than the 


benefits accruing thereto from said improvements. 


 3. The assessment levied against any parcel shall be paid in cash on or before 


November 1, 2014, or if over $200.00, plus interest at 3.75%, by five (5) annual installments; 


or if over $1,500.00, plus interest at 3.75%, by ten (10) annual installments; or may be 


deferred only on such terms and in such manner as prescribed by the Stoughton City Council, 


as referred to in Section 2-646 through 2-654 of the Stoughton Municipal Code while no use of 


the improvements are made in connection with the property pursuant to Section 66.0715(2),  


Wisconsin Statutes. 


 4. The City Engineer is directed to prepare a report thereon consisting of: 







 a). Preliminary Plans and Specifications for said improvements for the project area; 


 b). Estimate of the entire cost of the proposed improvements for   


 the project area; 


 c). An estimate, as to the parcel of property within the    


 assessment area, of: 


  (1)  the assessment of benefits to be levied; 


  (2)  the damages to be awarded for property taken or damaged; 


  (3)  the net amount of such benefits over damages or the net     


            amount of such damages over benefits; 


  (4)  the total assessment against the parcel. 


 Upon completion of such report, the City Engineer is directed to file copies thereof in 


the office of the City Clerk for public inspection. 


 5.  Upon receiving the report of the City Engineer, the City Clerk is directed to give 


notice of a public hearing on such report as required by Section 66.0703(7), Wisconsin 


Statutes.  The hearing shall be held within the City of Stoughton, at the Public Safety Building 


in the Council Chambers, 321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin on May 13, 2014, at 


7:00 p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in accordance with Section 


66.0703(7)(a), Wisconsin Statutes. 


 Adopted on roll call at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton 
held on the   22  day of  April , 2014. 
 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote      


 


 
 





